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Pilot

Season 1
Episode Number: 1
Season Episode: 1

Originally aired: Wednesday September 21, 2016
Writer: David Guggenheim
Director: Paul McGuigan
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Tanner Buchanan (Leo Kirkman),

Natascha McElhone (Jessica Kirkman), Adan Canto (Aaron Shore),
Italia Ricci (Emily Rhodes), LaMonica Garrett (Mike Ritter), Kal Penn
(Seth Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent Hannah Wells)

Recurring Role: Kevin R. McNally (Harris Cochran)
Guest Stars: Mckenna Grace (Penny Kirkman), Malik Yoba (Jason Atwood), Arjay

Smith (Agent Nolan), Alex Quijano (Lawrence), Richard Bekins (Presi-
dent Richmond), Peter Outerbridge (Charlie Langdon), Rothaford Gray
(Acting Defense Secretary), Krista Morin (Acting FBI Director), Doug
MacLeod (IV) (Acting Secretary of State), Elias Zarou (Ambassador
Fayad), Matt Smith (V) (Bomb Tech 1), Shawn Ahmed (Bomb Tech 2),
Khadijah Roberts-Abdullah (Crying Woman), Adrian Griffin (DC Cop),
Perry Mucci (FBI Tech), Darlene Cooke (DC Appellate Judge), Tyler
Burton (Caleb), Nadine Roden (News Reporter 2), Rory O’Shea (News
reporter 3), Dan Duran (News Reporter 1), Robin Cunningham (Major
Cameron), Brendan Rowland (Secret Service Agent), Troy Blundell (Se-
curity Guard), JaNae Armogan (Speechwriter 1), Scott Faulconbridge
(Terrified Man), Kelly Penner (Speechwriter 2)

Summary: After a terrorist attack on the US Capital during the annual State of the
Union Address kills the President and his cabinet, Secretary of Hous-
ing and Urban Development Thomas Kirkman, having been named the
Designated Survivor during the address, is sworn in as President of
the United States. He is soon thrust into a world he could not possibly
comprehend.

Secretary of State Tom Kirkman and his
wife, Alex, are in Washington trying to
talk their daughter into going to bed over
the phone. She wants to know when they
are coming home. They sit back and relax
to watch TV. It goes fuzzy. The Secret Ser-
vice come in. Kirkman goes to the window
to see explosions happening outside.

Earlier that morning, Tom makes
breakfast for his family. His son isn’t
thrilled. He’s a bad cook. Tom wants him
to come home after school to watch his
sister, he has the State of the Union to

attend. Tom heads to work. He is talking to his assistant about the bug event.
Tom meets with a member of the cabinet, Charlie. Tom finds out behind closed doors that he

will be offered an Ambassador Ship under the UN. Tom isn’t thrilled.
Tom’s wife, Alex, is angry. She wants him to fight against what is clearly a demotion. She

doesn’t want to move the kids, Penny and Leo. Tom agrees. He is going to make this work.
Back to the present, Tom and Alex are being rushed to safety now that he is a designated

survivor. The Capitol has been attacked with no word on the president or his detail. The Secret
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Service gets word that the Capitol and the Congress are gone, they have been killed, making Tom
the president of the United States.

In a bar, onlookers watch the TV reports, the capital is burning with sirens in the background
ringing out. An FBI agent gets into her car and leaves.

Tom and Alex are sworn in as the president and first lady. They are quickly separated with
Tom going to service operations, a command center with dozens of people working on securing
the situation. Tom asks that everyone take a moment for their fallen friends.

Tom wants to go around the table to meet everyone. No one is allowed to talk to the press.
Tom’s head is spinning, he isn’t sure what to do. He runs to the bathroom and gets sick. A
speech writer, Seth, is in the other stall. He doesn’t know that he’s talking to the new president,
who he thinks needs to step aside. He calls Kirkman by the wrong name, Kirkland, calling him
a follower, not a leader. They come face to face. Seth is embarrassed. He tells Seth he has 52
minutes to write a speech for the public.

The FBI is working with EMS who is digging through the rubble for survivors. They don’t know
who is responsible yet for the explosions. They start moving on collecting evidence. The city is a
disaster of ash, fire and rescue crews.

The speech writers are all upset that Kirkman has become the president. Meanwhile, Tom is
trying to figure out how all of this happened. Alex also thinks it’s surreal. Penny is scared. Alex
wonders if they should run, get out, now that they are a target. An agent interrupts them, Leo
isn’t at his friend’s house. They need to track him down.

Tom meets Major Cameron, who teaches him where all of the nuclear weapons are located.
All 3 pages of US enemies are denying responsibility.

Leo is busy clubbing and selling bags of drugs. After making an exchange, the Secret Service
show up and take Leo in. They pinged his phone and found him. Leo wants to know where they
are going, he thought he was headed home.

Emily Rose, Tom’s assistant, is trying to get to him but she isn’t on the list. Seth is going
over the speech with Tom and Alex. Seth reminds him that he can’t be relaxed, he needs to be
stronger than ever before. He is speaking to the world.

It looks like the Ukrainians are rushing to cut off the oil supply while the US is down on their
luck and in turmoil.

Emily has made it through the gates and she wants to see Tom. She wants to be by his side
when he needs her the most.

The General wants to do something to show force, to show US enemies that they are still
strong even if they are down. Tom is against it. He doesn’t want to do anything just yet, even if
the whole table is against him. He gives the General the go ahead to prep his bombers.

Leo tells Penny he is scared but their dad isn’t. Tom overhears this. FBI Agent Wells is on
her cell, trying to find someone she loves. A bomb is discovered in the rubble. Everyone runs for
cover as a bomb sniffing dog and an officer circle around it.

The bomb squad goes in, suited up, to remove the bomb as the FBI looks on. They clear the
scene after it is determined to be a dud.

Tom meets with the Ukrainian ambassador, he wants them to pull their destroyers back. He
threatens to attack Iran if he doesn’t dock his destroyers. He means business and doesn’t want
to get off on the wrong foot. Tom gives him 3 hours to pull back.

Some of the FBI thinks its ISIS while Agent Wells thinks otherwise. She thinks its someone, a
group, who do not want to claim credit for the attacks because they have more planned.

Tom tells Alex that he has to do it. She tells him that she is always on his side.
Harry and the General meet to talk about how they can remove Tom. He isn’t experienced.

The US is in a state of war, the General reminds him. They have to do something.
Seth brings Tom the speech and takes his glasses as he goes live to speak to the American

public about the change in office and the attacks.
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The First Day

Season 1
Episode Number: 2
Season Episode: 2

Originally aired: Wednesday September 28, 2016
Writer: Jon Harmon Feldman, David Guggenheim
Director: Brad Turner
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Tanner Buchanan (Leo Kirkman),

Natascha McElhone (Jessica Kirkman), Adan Canto (Aaron Shore),
Italia Ricci (Emily Rhodes), LaMonica Garrett (Mike Ritter), Kal Penn
(Seth Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Malik Yoba (Jason Atwood), Kevin McNally (Harris Cochrane), Michael
Gaston (Governor John Royce), Mckenna Grace (Penny Kirkman),
Virginia Madsen (Kimble Hookstraten), Darryl Flatman (Cop #1),
Michael Bradley (Cop #2), Glen McDonald (D.C. Cop), Steven Lee
Merkel (Deputy CIA Director), Michael Kinney (Deputy Director of Na-
tional Intelligence #1), James Cunningham (Analyst), Jennifer Mog-
bock (Deputy Energy Secretary), David Ingram (Deputy Transporta-
tion Secretary), Marcus Ho (Federal Reserve Vice Chairman), Jarrod
MacLean (First Responder), John Nelles (Massey), Scott Schaffer (News
Anchor), Alicia Nieves (News Reporter), Brittany Boyer (Newscaster),
Bob Banks (Onlooker #1), Peggy Lee (Pundit #1), Mike Stevens (Pun-
dit #2), Vanessa Smythe (Reporter #1), Ola Sturik (Reporter #2), Zahir
Gilani (Reporter #3), Vijay Mehta (Ronnie), Reg Taylor (Secret Service
Agent), Bobby Brown (Secret Service Agent #5), Ruth Goodwin (Staffer
#2), Joy Castro (Staffer #3), Jeff Lillico (Wyatt), Dan Lett (Wynbrandt),
Mark Quigley (FBI)

Summary: Hours after the attack on the Capitol, President Kirkman steps into
his new role as commander-in-chief. In the midst of the chaos and
confusion of the situation that threatens to tear the country apart,
he’s also faced with dangerous challenges and adversaries, in addition
to the shocking news that he wasn’t the only designated survivor.

The FBI are heightening security in every
location following the discovery of bombs
in the rubble in last week’s episode.

President Kirkman is making his first
address to the nation. News reports call
Kirkman’s speech ineffective in the wake
of the attacks.

He watches the coverage before mak-
ing his way to the West Wing as everyone
stares at him as he passes by. He has
a briefing in the Oval Office. Planes and
trains are on lockdown. They are looking
at groups that have the ability to bring ex-

plosives into the capitol. Chaos breaks out as everyone disagrees on a strategy. Kirkman leaves
the room unnoticed. He hides away in another room, telling secret service to give him a moment.
A large desk he sees a placard with his title on the chair and one for the president. He chuckles
at the irony of the situation.

He commands his assistants Emily and to help him put together a cabinet and to keep him
up to speed on what is happening out there.
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Meanwhile, Kirkman’s speech writer Seth is making his way down the street with a backpack.
The police stop him on foot and question him about what is in his bag. He shows ID and they let
him go.

Kirkman meets with Seth. The president wants to apologize to him for writing a speech he
delivered ineffectively. News reports interrupt them with stories of police locking down on Mus-
lim neighborhoods. Kirkman finds out that the Governor has handed those orders and he isn’t
backing down from the president who disagrees with his approach.

Kirkman has 175 personal phone calls and a congresswoman who he discovers is also a des-
ignated survivor. Kirkman sits with her, sharing his doubt in his leadership. She is determined
to get through this just like they did when 9/11 happened. She wants him to make it his house
and lead the way as he sees fit.

Kirkman’s assistants hunt for cabinet members, arguing the whole time. Kirkman and his wife
talk about the Governor’s lack of respect. They are interrupted with word that it was Al-Sakar
who blew up the capitol. His men are 75% confident that it was Al-Sakar.

Law informant is informed that they need to reach out to their sources now that they think it
is Al-Sakar. Agent Wells gets pulled in by the deputy director and reports that she doesn’t think
it is Al-Sakar. She thinks someone is setting them up.

The president and Alex get ready to go to the capitol with Kevlar vests on. Alex is breaking
down she is so nervous. Kirkman asks the secret service agent what his code name was when he
was in charge of HUD — ”glasses, sir.”

They arrive to see all of the rumble, the clean-up crew, and the cameras. It is a surreal
sight. Kirkman talks with the deputy director. Kirkman takes the vest off, he wants to protect
confidence.

At the White House, Penny is watching her dad on TV at the capitol. Kirkman takes a mega-
phone and thanks the men and women who are cleaning up the rubble. He observes their dedica-
tion. Meanwhile, the crowd takes notice of their phones, alerted by breaking reports of a Muslim
teen beaten by police in Michigan. Some of the crowd grows angry, a scuffle breaks out and
Kirkman is rushed off.

The deputy is upset that Agent Wells has given him all the facts. He will tell Kirkman about
her theory if she can prove it.

Kirkman wants to know what he can do to make the Governor stand down. Every order he
could put into effect will how he appears to the public. Alex is angry at Leo for leaving Penny
alone to see her father on TV.

The general and Aaron are still in cahoots, discussing how they can get rid of Kirkman. Alex
tries to help her husband find a solution to the Michigan problem. A call comes in, the boy from
Michigan just died.

Kirkman meets with Royce via Skype, commanding him to stand down. Kirkman tells him
that he picked up three classified operatives and if he doesn’t stand down he will be obstructing
a federal case. Kirkman tells his team that it was all a bluff after Royce agrees to stand down.
Kirkman pulls Seth aside and asks hime about his morning. Kirkman talks to him about his
doubts about Sakar. He offers Seth a ride home with the secret service. He declines.

Kirkman asks his assistant for the number of the Michigan boy’s parents. Sitting in a dark
room with the TV on mute, Kirkman makes the call, apologizing while getting emotional.

Kirkman returns to the capitol to shake hands in the dark of the night, thanking everyone for
their service.

In the makeshift FBI tent, we see who Agent Wells longs to see in the form of a picture on a
missing persons board. She is alerted to news that there is a survivor in the rubble.
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The Confession

Season 1
Episode Number: 3
Season Episode: 3

Originally aired: Wednesday October 5, 2016
Writer: Jennifer Johnson, Paul Redford
Director: Sergio Mimica-Gezzan
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Tanner Buchanan (Leo Kirkman),

Natascha McElhone (Jessica Kirkman), Adan Canto (Aaron Shore),
Italia Ricci (Emily Rhodes), LaMonica Garrett (Mike Ritter), Kal Penn
(Seth Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Malik Yoba (Jason Atwood), Kevin McNally (Harris Cochrane), Ashley
Zukerman (Peter MacLeish), Colin Woodell (Tyler Richmond), Nicholas
Massouh (Majid Nassar), Mckenna Grace (Penny Kirkman), Virginia
Madsen (Kimble Hookstraten), Maureen Ludford (Aide), Steven Lee
Merkel (Deputy CIA Director), Jake Epstein (Chuck Russink), Eliz-
abeth Vargas (Elizabeth Vargas), Jarrod MacLean (Fireman), Shaun
R. Clarke (Military Translator), Scott Schaffer (News Anchor), Alicia
Nieves (News Anchor #2), Nneka Elliott (Reporter), Jordan Pettle (Se-
curity Expert), Jesse Griffiths (Staffer #1), Shruti Kothari (Staffer #2),
Khalid Klein (Tech #1), Elias Edraki (Tech #2), Elisa Moolecherry
(Woman), Jeff Lillico (Wyatt), Corey Chainey (Funeral Attendee), Mark
Quigley (Army Captain)

Summary: The FBI’s investigation into the Capitol bombing continues, with Agent
Hannah Wells starting to develop her own theories as to who’s respon-
sible. Meanwhile, President Kirkman and his staff deal with a high-
level security breach of the White House, which they try to keep secret
as Tom prepares for his first TV interview as POTUS.

The episode starts with Hannah watching
as a survivor is pulled out of the mess at
the Capitol. The guy is in bad shape. It’s
a Congressman named Peter McLeish. So
far he’s the sole survivor that has been
found. The guy is a decorated war hero
and very popular.

Emily, Aaron and Seth watch it on the
news as Kirkman comes into the Oval. He
thanks them for coming in early. Seth is
working on the former President’s eulogy
and he says his son Tyler is coming in to
help. Aaron says they’re looking for veri-
fication on the source of the attack.

Emily says he’s got an interview with
Elizabeth Vargas. The lights flicker and everyone begins to panic. Aaron says there should not be
a blackout. They worry they might be under attack. The lights come on but the phones are dead
and they realize it’s a digital intrusion.

They show that someone is headed for the Oval. Ritter goes running. Ritter tells him to get
away from his computer. They tell him the White House was hacked and gather up all the com-
puters. Later, Kirkman gets an update and Seth says the public won’t like this.
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Kirkman asks what they were after and Ritter says they don’t know who it was yet or what
they were after. Kirkman worries it’s the same people that bombed the Capitol. Seth wants to
cancel Vargas but they decide it looks bad. Aaron pushes Kirkman on choosing a Chief of Staff.

Kirkman scoffs at him and sends his team out. Hann is at the office looking at the board of
victims from the attack. McLeish is moved over to the blank survivors board. Hannah wonders
how the guy survived. Atwood says it happens.

Hannah wants to go talk to McLeish and get his statement. Atwood reluctantly agrees she can
go. The only computer hacked was Kirkman’s. They find a file on Kirkman’s computer that looks
like it came from overseas.

Aaron hassles Emily about being a bit late to work and she says her boyfriend proposed that
morning. Aaron says that always happens after a disaster. Emily says he wants her to say yes so
he can get Chief of Staff. Aaron denies it and says she’s lucky.

Aaron and Emily meet with Kimble about cabinet choices since she’s all of Congress. She asks
about the security issue that morning. She says she saw the IT staff moving computers from the
West Wing. They fib to her but then Aaron and Emily are called away from the meeti

Kirkman tells Aaron and Emily that no data was taken, but something was left. It’s a message
from Majid Nassar and it confirms that Al-Sakar is taking credit for the attack. General Cochrane
is smug and says now they know the enemy. Hmm. Seems a little too convenient doesn’t it?

Why not just post the video online? Does this remind anyone of the Mandarin from Iron Man
3? Is that an actor? The military people tell him that it’s a match for Majid Nassar. Kirkman asks
why not just release it on Al Jazeera like normal and says it doesn’t feel right.

Another adviser tells him that sometimes the group takes credit for attacks that they didn’t
do. KIrkman asks them for doubts. Atwood stands and says one of his agents has a theory that
the evidence was manipulated to point to Al-Sakar intentionally.

Atwood says his agent is solid. Cochrane asks for his orders. Kirkman thinks and says keep
the video quiet and find Nassar right now no matter what cave he’s hiding in. Kirkman shows
the video to Kimble and say since she’s Congress, he wanted to loop her in but doesn’t want it to
go public yet.

Kirkman says it could prompt a national call to arms. Kimble thinks it’s a good idea but
Kirkman says uniting American through war may not be the best route. Kimble says she’ll do
what he asks and wishes him luck with Vargas and the interview.

Hannah goes to meet McLeish at the hospital and asks how he is. He says he’s lucky to
be alive. Hannah asks about the events of the night. McLeish says he was sitting in his seat
watching the president speak then everything went black.

McLeish asks why is he the only survivor. He surprises her when he grabs her and pulls
her closer and says please let me know what you find out. Kirkman meets with Tyler, the dead
President’s son. Seth is there too and asks for Tyler’s input on the eulogy.

Tyler says his father was a great man but he was just dad to him. He says he had the hardest
job in the world but was still always there for him and now he’s not.

Alex and Penny unpack Leo’s stuff for him and chat. Penny finds a packet of pills and hands
them to Alex who covers for him. She opens the drawer and also finds a thick roll of cash. Emily
gives Kirkman last-minute notes and Aaron is there too.

Kirkman sits for the interview with Elizabeth Vargas who brings up Royce and the near-riot.
Kirkman is very positive. Vargas asks about how he was HUD secretary and now President.
Kirkman says he never had Presidential aspirations.

Vargas asks him about President Richmond firing him the day he died and asks if he has no
business being President of the United States. Kirkman steps away to speak to Aaron and Emily.
Aaron says he has no idea how they got that info.

Emily says tell the truth and says he wasn’t fired. Aaron says don’t admit to it. Aaron and
Emily bicker and she says he can’t start his presidency with a lie. He goes back and takes his
seat. Kirkman asks her to ask the question again.

He says he was offered an ambassadorship and had not accepted yet. Vargas asks if the
President wanted him gone and Kirkman says yes. Hannah looks at footage of the Capitol and at
McLeish in his seat. The footage cut out before the explosion.

Hannah looks at another angle and sees a woman with a camera and Hannah asks to down-
load the woman’s cloud. Hannah says to get it and says this is the greatest act of terror since
9/11. She says they have to play dirty and tells him to hack the account.
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Leo searches his drawer for his pills and cash and Alex confronts him and asks if it’s MDMA.
She says her son is a drug dealer and says it’s possession with intent and says his little sister
found it and it would have killed her.

Alex has to leave for the funeral but tells Leo they are not done with this. They head to the
funeral. Kirkman asks Alex what’s up and she says it’s Leo but it can wait. They head inside
where the President’s body lies in state. Seth hands him his speech.

Tyler approaches and says he saw his interview clip and says his dad fired him and he won’t
let him use his dad’s funeral as a PR stunt. Emily says he can’t do that and says you’re the
President. Kirkman says they’ll respect his wishes for now.

Kirkman tells Alex what Tyler said. Tyler takes the podium and says his dad loved his job and
the people he worked with and says he has someone there that his father spoke about with great
respect. He introduces Kimble. Alex says this is bad. Kirkman says this is what you get for being
honest in DC — opportunists.

Kimble takes the podium and delivers the eulogy that Kirkman should have. She called Rich-
mond her friend. She makes a passionate speech that earns her a standing ovation and Kirkman
has no choice but to stand too.

Outside, Ritter tells Alex that Leo left the White House. Kirkman gives Kimble the cold shoul-
der. Seth, Aaron and Emily check in on social media that shows a wave of negativity about
Kirkman. Ritter takes Alex to Leo who went back to their old house.

Leo tells Alex he doesn’t know why he did it. He says he knows he screwed up and people do
stuff without reasons. Alex says the White House did not cause their problems, those problems
were already there. She says she didn’t tell his dad yet.

She tells Leo to be at family dinner and they’ll deal with it then. She grabs a pic off the fridge
and leaves. Kirkman leaves a voice mail for Tyler when Seth comes in to chat. He tells him that
he ran in some staffers that were close to the President.

He says Tyler hadn’t talked to his dad for the last two years. Seth and Kirkman see a leak of
the video and the Pres says he thinks Kimble leaked the video. He’s angry and wants her on the
phone now.

He says Tyler hadn’t talked to his dad for the last two years. Seth and Kirkman see a leak of
the video and the Pres says he thinks Kimble leaked the video. He’s angry and wants her on the
phone now. Kirkman brings her in and reams her.

Kimble says she didn’t leak the video but says it’s good for him. She says it will take the
attention off his Vargas interview. Kirkman says that group may not have done the attack. Kimble
says like it or not he has to act and is the Commander in Chief.

Kirkman asks if it’s true she doesn’t want to be President and she says ”for now” then makes
it clear, she’ll run later. Atwood calls in Hannah and asks about the hack she asked for. He says
this is not the wild West. He says she jeopardizing the case.

Hannah says she understands. Atwood says Scott Wheeler is among the confirmed dead.
Hannah is stunned and tearful. Atwood tells her sorry. She was involved with Scott and is
surprised Atwood knew. The guy was married and she says he told her he was leaving his wife.

Hannah says she went too far but Atwood says the hack request was just one bad call. He
says make good ones from now on. Hannah agrees. Aaron hears from his team that the Al-Sakar
video has changed the conversation. He tells Kirkman that it changed things.

Kirkman tells Aaron he knows he leaked the video. Aaron says he did the best thing for him.
He says the country will unite behind him and Kirkman says he’s not ready to declare war and
they’re still not sure. Kirkman says that was insubordinate to him when he leaked it.

Aaron says lots of people would love to see Kirkman fail but he wants to help him thrive and
succeed. Aaron says he thinks he made the best move for him and then offers him a letter of
resignation and says he can accept it any time. Kirkman takes it from him.

Tom stashes the letter in his desk and then Tyler shows up as requested. Kirkman sits to talk
to him and says he owes him an apology. Kirkman says he has a story for him and Tyler asks if
it’s the one where he got fired.

He tells him that his dad was at a recital of his last year hidden away in the back and says he
talked an hour in a cabinet meeting about his performance. Kirkman gives him a program and
says he gave them out to all the cabinet members and says his dad was so proud of him.

Tyler asks if he can keep the program and thanks Kirkman and calls him Mr President. Tyler
leaves. Hannah sits crying in her car later. Her phone chimes — it’s Chuck the FBI hacker. He
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says she needs to come see the video feed ASAP.
Kirkman calls Emily in to talk and says she was right to tell him to be honest and says he’s

been thinking about his Chief of Staff position. He says he’s going with Aaron. She’s stunned. He
says he needs someone who can think differently from him and her.

Kirkman says he still needs her and this position is beyond what they expected and he’s
scared. He says he’s scared he’ll fail the nation and is going to appoint her as his special advisor
so she has full access. Emily thanks him and says she’ll speak up when she disagrees with
Aaron.

She thanks him and goes. Kirkman looks at the clock and says — family dinner — and sighs.
Aaron is in his new office and pulls out a bottle to celebrate. Emily comes by to congratulate him.
He says she got a fiancé and he got a job but she says she told the guy no.

Emily tells Aaron not to get too comfortable because that position gets replaced all the time.
Kirkman sees the empty table and goes to sit. The door opens and Penny comes to hug him. He
asks why she’s up so late. Alex says they waited up.

Alex says Leo is over at a friend’s house. But Leo is there and says he changed his mind. He
sits down and says family dinner. They smile. Hannah comes to see Chuck who says he hacked
the cloud. The woman caught two photos before the explosion and in the second one, McLeish is
gone.

Chuck says the guy wasn’t there and that’s how he survived. Kirkman calls Aaron and says
he forced his hand today by releasing that video so now he needs to make sure they find Al-Sakar
fast. Aaron agrees and says good night.

Aaron meets a woman who hands over a file on Kirkman. He asks if there’s anything good in
it and she says it depends on whose side you’re on.
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The Enemy

Season 1
Episode Number: 4
Season Episode: 4

Originally aired: Wednesday October 12, 2016
Writer: Dana Ledoux Miller, Jon Harmon Feldman
Director: Paul Edwards
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Tanner Buchanan (Leo Kirkman),

Natascha McElhone (Jessica Kirkman), Adan Canto (Aaron Shore),
Italia Ricci (Emily Rhodes), LaMonica Garrett (Mike Ritter), Kal Penn
(Seth Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Malik Yoba (Jason Atwood), Kevin McNally (Harris Cochrane), Ash-
ley Zukerman (Peter MacLeish), Michael Gaston (Governor John
Royce), Paulino Nunes (Director Carrera), Lara Jean Chorostecki (Beth
MacLeish), Mykelti Williamson (Admiral Chernow), Virginia Madsen
(Kimble Hookstraten), Ben Lewis (Carter), George Tchortov (Catalan),
Darrin Baker (Duncan), Mark A. Owen (General Muñoz), Zach Smadu
(Isaac Essaway), Paula Rivera (Maria Serrano), Christine Sahely (Mil-
itary Translator), Chadi Alhelou (President Bishara (voice)), Dwight
Ireland (Reporter #1), Tracey Ferencz (Reporter #2), Vanessa Smythe
(Reporter #3), Vanessa Burns (Shelly), Greg Rombis (Soldier), Cyrus
Aazam (Sammy Serafian), Jeff Lillico (Wyatt), Leonidas Castrounis
(Carlos Serrano), Richard H. Strobel (Michigan Guardsman)

Summary: The prospect of war hangs over Kirkman when he learns who is be-
hind the attack on the Capitol, while at the same time he deals with
brewing domestic troubles. As Emily is tapped to monitor the situ-
ation at home, Alex feels uneasy about her decision to reach out to
Hookstraten for help.

The episode starts with a chase in a
city fat away. A man dials a satellite
phone and logs onto a website. He types
say Nassar location confirmed. Men taze
him and take the laptop. At the White
House, Kirkman talks to Aaron for an up-
date. Aaron says Kimble is there and she
presses him for an update on Nassar. He
says she doesn’t have clearance for all
the info. Emily comes in and says Gover-
nor Royce is arresting Muslims again and
says he’s an illegitimate president. Kirk-
man doesn’t like it.

Emily says the Muslims are planning
a peaceful protest. Emily says we need to

do more. Kirkman says let’s send a legal observer and Aaron offers to send someone from AG.
Emily says she’ll do it and Kirkman asks if she’s sure. Kirkman says get on a plane.

General Cochrane says they found Nassar. Hannah looks at a report on McLeish going home
from the hospital and Hannah tells her boss that the guy lied and wasn’t in his seat when the
blast went off. Hannah says his timing was too perfect.

Atwood asks if he made a mistake putting her on this assignment and she says there could
be more to this. He asks if she’s doing this from a grudge. Emily tells the guy in charge of the
Muslim protest that she’s on her way to observe the protest.
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Kirkman gets an update from their undercover operative. He’s the one that was taken at the
show’s opening. He gave them a location of a compound on a two country border. Cochrane
wants to blast the compound to bits. They tell him the agent has been out of contact.

Kirkman asks if the agent is in the compound and he would die if they bomb it. Kirkman says
they shouldn’t kill him. Cochrane pushes for the bombing. Kirkman ponders and pauses. Aaron
asks for his orders. Kirkman says they won’t bomb one of their own and says wait til the agent
makes contact.

Kirkman pushes on Cochrane and tells him to stand down. Kirkman wants to talk to the local
president in the country where Nassar is holed up. Aaron calls Emily and tells her to be careful
since things are tense in Michigan. She asks if he’s worried and he denies it.

Emily’s plane lands and a motorcade is there surrounding the plane with armed men and
Governor Royce. He steps up and she introduces herself. She says she came to observe the
protest and he says get back on the plane. He says he has enough without her there interfering.

She says it’s not his decision to make. Royce says the state of Michigan is off limits to Kirk-
man’s presidency. He walks away. Hannah shows up to McLeish’s house and introduces herself
to the wife. She’s allowed inside. His wife shows him the collection of cards that keep coming.

McLeish says he was lucky. Hannah says she’s there to update him on the investigation. She
shows him the photos showing that he wasn’t in his seat when the blast went off. He says where
was I and Hannah says that’s what she’s asking. His wife speaks up and says she was at home
in Oregon.

The wife says she took her eyes off their daughter at the mall and she was gone and says she
was texting him and then someone dropped the child off at security. She says that’s when she
heard about the building. He asks why she’s asking all of this and if he’s done something wrong.

Hannah says she’s just trying to find out what happened. Hannah leaves and makes a call to
her hacker buddy at the FBI. Ritter calls Alex and tells her Maria Serrano is on the phone and
says she’s her lawyer. Maria tells Alex her kids were taken and she’s about to be deported.

There’s heat at the press conference. The acting press secretary — Carter Dunne — is sweating
under the attention from the press. Aaron tells Seth to go fix this now. Royce holds a press
conference at the airport and claims Kirkman’s presidency is false and says he was elected
Governor and will protect his state.

He calls him a fraudulent president. Aaron calls Emily who is on the ground now. Emily
updates Kirkman on what happened and says she should come back to DC. Kirkman says he
has to deal with this and yells for Wyatt and says he has an idea.

Alex gets a security update and Secret Service assigned to her and she was going to leave but
Kirkman calls her out about Federalizing the National Guard. Alex cites the law that would allow
him to do it. Alex says declare a state of emergency in Michigan and notify General Hammond.

Alex says forcing a Governor to cede power is a major precedent. Kirkman says it’s a tipping
point and he can’t let Royce set up a police state. Hammond is on the line and Kirkman tells him
what he wants. He tells him to federalize the Michigan national guard.

Royce continues his bombastic speech and Kirkman tells Emily what he did with the guard.
She asks what’s next and he tells her to meet with General Nunos who will give her safe escort
to the protest. He thanks her. Aaron tells him the cabinet is waiting.

They have the president of Algeria on the line. The man says Nassar is not in their country.
Kirkman disagrees. He says he’s sorry and can’t be of help. Kirkman says notify us if things
change. Cochrane says he’s lying and Kirkman agrees.

Aaron says the president may be lied to. Kirkman says they will wait on contact but in 12
hours he’s ready to pull the trigger when the deadline for contact passes. Seth gives Carter some
tough advice on dealing with the press. He gives him some examples.

He tells him to tame the press beasts. Royce is on TV when Aaron shows up and finds Kimble
waiting. She asks if he recalls that she and Royce are old friends. Aaron says they have it under
control. Kimble says Kirkman is flailing. She says the leaked video is the only reason Kirkman is
acting at all.

Kimble says Aaron is smart and people might appreciate what an asset he is and Kirkman
won’t appreciate him. She calls Kirkman a footnote and Aaron says it’s a pleasure seeing her and
dismisses her effectively.

Alex chews out Duncan for the Maria fumble. He says Homeland is taking advantage of the
closed courts and arresting people. Alex is angry at all of this and says if she was there, it would
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not have happened. Duncan says things changed and she couldn’t help it.
Duncan reminds her she’s the First Lady. Emily waits on the plane and Aaron texts to check

in. She asks if he’s worried. She hears sirens outside and Humvees pull onto the airfield. Emily
texts that the cavalry is there. Royce is stunned.

The guard comes out weapons drawn. Kirkman watches as Emily calls. She says she’s going
out now. She hands the phone to Nunos. He takes the phone and calls him Mr Kirkman not
President and says they refuse the order to federalize. He says their commander in chief is
Royce.

He hands Emily back the phone and walks off. Kirkman says this is unbelievable. Kirkman
tells Alex about Cochrane and the Michigan debacle. He says he never thought he’d have to decide
who lives and who dies. Alex hugs him and reminds him their first night when she wanted to
leave.

She says too much is at stake and says trust your instincts. He says if someone left a manual,
this would be easier. She says past presidents were just people like him trying to do their best.

Kirkman tells Emily to go home because she’s in the middle of the coup. She says Royce is
a bully and they need to stand up with him. She suggests offering Royce a sit-down. Kirkman
doesn’t want her at risk and she says trust me and I’ll get him to DC. Kirkman agrees.

Seth watches Carter deal with the press. Carter mentions getting rid of Royce and the press
goes nuts. Seth groans. Carter walks off the podium and someone jokes the Kirkman White
House. Seth takes the podium and says Carter is not feeling well.

He says the top news story is about Islamaphobia gripping the nation and opens it up for
questions. Emily gets a call that the permit for the protest has been revoked and the people are
at risk for arrest. Emily says bring the protest here to the airport where Royce is.

Hannah gets McLeish’s phone records. She sees a gap in time that draws her interest. The
protestors stand between Royce and the plane. Royce tells them to leave if they have no permit.
Aaron and Kirkman watch the chaos on TV. Aaron says it’s going to turn into Selma.

Kirkman says Royce can’t risk this. Emily approaches Royce and asks if this is what he wants
and says he won’t be the hero of this story. She says fly with me to DC for a sit down with
Kirkman. She says this didn’t work for George Wallace and wont’ work for him. She asks how he
wants to be remembered.

Aaron tells him there’s a second mutiny and they go confront Cochrane. Kirkman asks
Cochrane why he generated an act of war. Cochrane chews him out and says he did what needed
to be done. Kirkman says you’re not president and says he agreed to a timeline.

Cochrane says sacrifices are worth making and chews him out. Kirkman says that’s a good
point and relieves him of his command. He tells him he’s fired. Cochrane storms out. On the
plane, Emily talks to Royce and he says she gave him no choice.

Royce says Muslims blew up the Capitol and took down the twin towers. He says she thinks
she knows better. Emily says Kirkman is thoughtful and reasonable. Aaron comes to Seth and
says he heard about a rising star and says he needs Seth to be press secretary.

Aaron says we need someone like you. Seth asks what that means and Aaron says he’s the
son of Muslim immigrants and Seth asks if he wants him to be Kirkman’s pet Muslim. Aaron
says take the job and Seth tells him to go away. Aaron says okay and goes.

Alex goes to meet with Kimble who says she can’t change policy that fast. Alex reminds her
she’s on the immigration committee. Kimble says call Maria as a witness to her committee and
that will give her immunity for now. Kimble says that’s a favor.

Kimble says she hopes that she would return that favor someday. Alex ponders and agrees.
Hannah works out and Atwood shows up. She asks for reassignment. She says she checked his
story and it all checked out and she wanted him to be guilty.

Hannah tells Atwood that McLeish is just a lucky guy for surviving while Scott didn’t and she
has to deal with it. Atwood calls her a pain in the ass but says she’s one of his best agents. She
asks to go to Michigan to work on Civil Rights violations. He says sleep on it and if she wants it,
she can gave it.

Kirkman goes to greet Royce and Emily at the airfield. Royce says he and Emily had a nice
talk. Kirkman says all Americans are owed protection. Royce goes to interrupt and Kirkman says
he conspired with the National Guard and has him arrested for treason.

Royce glares at Emily as he’s led away. Emily is stunned. She had no idea. Emily tells Kirkman
he lied to her. Kirkman says Royce broke the law and is going to jail. He tells her he did what he
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thought was best for the country and this sent a message to every other governor.
He tells her she did a great job and doing the right thing doesn’t always make you feel good.

She walks off. Aaron tells Kirkman that the agent’s body was dropped on the steps of the embassy
in Algiers. Kirkman comes to see Seth in his office.

Kirkman says Aaron told him he turned down the job and Kirkman says that’s a shame. Seth
says others are more qualified and he says Carter had good experience too. Kirkman says today’s
crisis was racially motivated but tomorrow’s might not be. He says he trusts Seth.

Seth takes the job and Kirkman says tomorrow is going to be a big and busy day. He tells
Seth to get some rest. Emily goes to Aaron and asks if the arrest was his idea. He says no but he
wishes it was. Emily asks for a drink and says Kirkman is turning into a different person.

Aaron says Kirkman will do things she won’t agree with and says she does a good job. They
chat and lightly flirt. Seth takes the podium and greets the press. He says he’s the new Press
Secretary and jokes with the Press Corps and says he didn’t want the job but they’re called on to
serve.

He says none of us is perfect but we do our best and says this house is worthy of our best.
We see Alex gets Maria free and her kids back to her. Kirkman walks the halls and looks at a
historic portrait on the wall. He says our best has been good enough.

Seth then makes a couple of quick announcements. Hannah lies in bed looking at photos on
her phone of Scott then gets a call from an unknown address. A woman says find room 105 and
you’ll understand more about McLeish.

Kirkman goes to the war room. He asks if they got a positive ID on the agent’s body. He tells
the Admiral in charge to proceed with the attack on Algeria and says prepare us for war.
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The Mission

Season 1
Episode Number: 5
Season Episode: 5

Originally aired: Wednesday October 26, 2016
Writer: Sang Kyu Kim, Michael Russell Gunn
Director: Paul Edwards
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Tanner Buchanan (Leo Kirkman),

Natascha McElhone (Jessica Kirkman), Adan Canto (Aaron Shore),
Italia Ricci (Emily Rhodes), LaMonica Garrett (Mike Ritter), Kal Penn
(Seth Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Dylan Walsh (Commander Max Clarkson), Malik Yoba (Jason Atwood),
Ashley Zukerman (Peter MacLeish), Paulino Nunes (Director Car-
rera), Nicholas Massouh (Majid Nassar), Alex Mallari Jr. (Chief Ed-
ward Marino), Mykelti Williamson (Admiral Chernow), Virginia Mad-
sen (Kimble Hookstraten), Abraham Asto (Al-Sakar Soldier #1), David
Alexander Miller (Brian), Rhys Wyn Trenhaile (Duty Officer), Danny
Waugh (Hector Suarez), Michael Rawley (Miller), John Beale (NSA
Director), Robert Cormier (Petty Officer Denton), Peter Loung (Seal
#1), Christopher Tai (Seal #2), Vanessa Burns (Shelly), Lara Jean
Chorostecki (Beth MacLeish)

Summary: President Kirkman attempts diplomacy with Algeria, but fails, forcing
him to make a difficult decision that will define his years in the White
House. Meanwhile, more secrets than answers are uncovered as Han-
nah continues her investigation into the Capitol bombing.

The episode starts with President Kirk-
man lying awake in bed. He checks the
clock and then his phone buzzes. He an-
swers and Aaron tells him it’s time. Cher-
now meets with Aaron and Kirkman to
give them the update on the attack to
take out Nassar.

Seth comes in as Chernow leaves
for the ops center. He reminds Kirkman
about an awards ceremony later. He tells
Emily to take point on Congress and
keeps her out of the loop on the coming
attack. Chernow says they’ll be in and out
before Algeria knows.

Chernow gives them the timeline for
him to decide if the mission is a go. POTUS says it’s a go. Chernow makes a call. One of the
advisors says they need to abort because Nassar has moved and is not at the target they’re about
to hit.

He says Nassar left two minutes ago. They tell Kirkman that Nassar was warned by the
Algerian foreign ministry. Aaron says they tipped their hand. Kirkman says find Nassar then
curses and walks out. Atwood finds Hannah in her office working on the bomb case.

She says she needs to find Capitol Room 105 and says it’s not on the building map. She
says she’ll let him know if the lead pans out. Atwood says McLeish is being honored today and
Hannah asks to tag along. Atwood says she’s a horrible liar but takes him along.
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Kirkman honors the first responder that found the only survivor. He says his code name is
Phoenix but McLeish truly rose from the ashes. POTUS reads off facts about McLeish’s past and
calls him an inspiration to them all. Hannah glares.

Aaron pulls Kirkman aside and Seth takes over the room. Kimble intercepts Seth and asks
when will the IS respond to the bombing. She asks to talk to the president and he says he’s busy
then walks off. Atwood recommends Hannah check with the architect of the capitol.

McLeish speaks to Hannah on his way out. Kirkman gets an update and Chernow says he’s
hiding in a hospital so we can’t do an airstrike. He recommends a Navy SEALS strike team.

Kirkman considers and Chernow shows him satellite footage. They tell him about the danger
of Al-Sakar future attacks. They tell him they want to take Nassar alive if they can but Kirkman
worries about the risk of the attack and he asks to speak to the man in charge.

Kirkman says he’ll go see the man who’s putting his life on the line. Aaron talks to Emily about
the awkwardness this morning and she gets short about it. He asks if he she knows Jeffrey Myers
and she says no. He says he heard the name with the Kirkmans.

Hannah goes to see the architect and asks about room 105 — he calls it a hideaway office
and says they are assigned by seniority. He says Teddy Kennedy’s was like a clubhouse. He says
the blueprints were lost in the bomb but he gave digital files to the men working the case.

Kimble gets facetime with Kirkman and she asks about him firing the Joint Chiefs chairman
and arresting a governor. She says she knows something military is happening. Kimble asks if
they’re going to war and says this is not a dictatorship.

Aaron says the helicopter is here. Kirkman says he’ll notify her as soon as it’s appropriate.
He thanks her for her continued vigilance and leaves. The SEAL team is running a simulation as
Kirkman watches. The commander walks Kirkman through the operation they’ll carry out.

He says his men train for missions like this all day every day and says the SEALS are im-
pressive. Kirkman asks about the individual team members and their families. Kirkman asks the
odds of success. The commander says we’ll get it done. Kirkman presses.

The commander says 50/50 because of what we don’t know. He says we do know Nassar is
there so we have to do it now. He says God may have mercy on Nassar but the Navy SEALS will
not.

Hannah goes to see Hector and he says he’s working on his McLeish’s location at the time of
the bombing. He was in room 105 and then mentions there were renovations. He says they don’t
know what was being done and Hannah says try and find out.

Kirkman greets two of the SEAL team members and says your country thanks you for your
service and I do too. He says get home safely. They head out. Kirkman asks the Commander how
he feels and the guy says no SEAL has been captured or a body left behind.

Kirkman says Nassar alive is optimal but if it’s too risky, take him out and get your men out
safely. The commander salutes him then heads off. Hannah goes to see Kimble who says she’s a
fan of the FBI. Hannah asks her for access to the renovation plans.

Kimble asks what she’s looking for. Hannah says they think the construction entrance may
have been used to get the bombs into the building. She lied. Hannah thanks her and goes.
Kirkman sits watching video of the men progressing. Alex comes to sit with him.

He says they won’t land for almost three hours and says he put 20 men in harm’s way. Next
morning, Kirkman meets with McLeish in the Oval Office and is told Kimble is running late.
McLeish says he’s never been in the Oval Office before.

Kimble shows and is surprised to see McLeish there. He says since they are Congress, he
wanted to notify them that Commander Max Clarkson is leading a team of SEALS to try and
obtain or kill Nassar. McLeish says he approves. Kimble says he doesn’t need their approval.

Kimble says the legitimacy of his presidency depends on this. She says he’ll be Reagan or
Carter. Aaron asks if Kimble is threatening to deny her support if it doesn’t work out. She tells
Peter to come along but he wishes him luck. Aaron recommends putting in McLeish as speaker
instead of Kimble.

Aaron gets a call and says they’re on the way. Aaron says a SEALS chopper went down. They
head to the command center. Chernow tells Kirkman that one of the Blackhawks hit a sandstorm
and they had to do a combat landing but had one injury.

Clarkson says they can move forward and tells Chernow to let him do the job. Kirkman nods
and Chernow says do it. Aaron tells Seth to deny any military action. Seth gives a press briefing
and says Michigan is good. He denies any action in Algeria.
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They ask him about the Lexington and Seth moves the conversation. Emily and Aaron talk to
McLeish about being Speaker of the House. He says he doesn’t want the job. McLeish says he
came to serve and the speaker position is about power for power’s sake.

McLeish says there is no higher calling than to serve your country and he did it in uniform
and now in Congress. McLeish says he’ll support the President but not as Speaker. Kimble meets
with Hannah and says there were upgrades to offices on the first floor.

She says Margrove was a new contractor that worked on the renovation but they never worked
there before and now the company is defunct. Kimble says she’ll give her the information if she’ll
keep her updated. Kimble hands her an envelope.

Alex talks with Emily who says she’s not there on a social visits and mentions Jeffrey Myers
and that Aaron asked about him. She says he’s in Federal prison and they dated once. She says
Aaron is just doing his job to check out possible opposition research.

She says her husband knows everything and Alex says she’ll talk to Aaron herself. Aaron
updates Kirkman on the SEALS mission. Kirkman says he’ll come down to operations. The SEALS
move in on the hospital. Kirkman gets an update. They head to the building.

Atwood comes to see Hannah for an update. She says McLeish and she has proof. She tells
him to listen. The SEAL team is inside the hospital. People are screaming. They head for the
basement. Hannah tells Atwood the men who renovated it are all dead.

The SEAL team heads down. They see a kid and check a room. The camera feeds get spotty.
Chernow says that happens underground. The team finds signs that Nassar is on the move. They
engage with some men that have guns on children.

Hannah says all eight men that worked on room 105 are dead within the last two months.
Hannah says Hector recreated the room from debris. It’s reinforced steel girders. McLeish was
basically in a bomb shelter inside the Capitol building.

Hannah says this is not her imagination. She says only one man survived. Hannah says
McLeish survived by design. She says he’s in on it. Nassar is there and says put down your guns
and holds a gun on a little girl. The SEALS don’t.

There is an explosion and McLeish says it could be a flash bang. They lose contact with the
SEAL team. McLeish was in on the bombing and now he’s in the room when the SEAL team
operations goes South. Chernow says they have Nassar in custody.

Kirkman is thrilled. He and Aaron hug it out. Kirkman thanks Chernow who says there
was one casualty. He says SEAL team leader Clarkson was shot and killed. Kirkman sits down
stunned. Later, he tells Alex that Clarkson shielded two of the children with his body.

He says they caught Nassar with no civilian casualties and the kids he shielded survived.
He says Clarkson died on his orders. Alex says he made the right call and says casualties are
inevitable. Emily and Aaron talk with Seth about McLeish turning down the speaker job.

Kirkman comes in and Emily says McLeish turned down the speaker job. Aaron repeats
McLeish’s statements. Kirkman suggests offering McLeish the open VP job. Aaron finds Alex
in his office. She mentions Jeffrey Myers.

She says Tom knows every detail of her past with Myers and asks why it’s a political issue.
Aaron says Jeffrey has been telling everyone in prison that he’s the father of her son. Alex looks
stunned. He asks if Leo knows the President might not be his father.

She shakes her head no. Hannah and Atwood are out for a walk and she asks if he believes
her. He says he does but doesn’t want to. She says she’s told no one else and he says these
people killed so many and tied up the loose ends.

He says we don’t know who to trust so you can’t tell anyone. Dawn crests in DC and Clarkson’s
body is brought off the military transport. Kirkman is there to pay his respects. Marino is there
and greets him. Kirkman says he came to pay respect and thanks Marino for his bravery.

Marino says he’s just doing his job. He says Clarkson wasn’t supposed to be in the raid but
took the injured man’s place. He says he saved the mission and us. Kirkman says he should
have waited. Marino says don’t say that and says Clarkson deserves their honor and respect.

He says don’t ever question your decision and says none of them did, not even Clarkson.
Kirkman walks out of the hangar where the coffin is draped with a flag.
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The Interrogation

Season 1
Episode Number: 6
Season Episode: 6

Originally aired: Wednesday November 9, 2016
Writer: Barbie Kligman, Jenna Richman
Director: Michael Katleman
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Tanner Buchanan (Leo Kirkman),

Natascha McElhone (Jessica Kirkman), Adan Canto (Aaron Shore),
Italia Ricci (Emily Rhodes), LaMonica Garrett (Mike Ritter), Kal Penn
(Seth Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Malik Yoba (Jason Atwood), Paulino Nunes (Director Carrera), Nicholas
Massouh (Majid Nassar), Ashley Zukerman (Peter MacLeish), Lara
Jean Chorostecki (Beth MacLeish), Christine Estabrook (Governor
Chris Nichols), David Norona (Governor Rivera), George Tchortov
(Catalan), Rhys Wyn Trenhaile (Duty Officer), Sandy Jobin-Bevans
(Governor Brownley), Murray Furrow (Governor Mennuti), Melanie
Scrofano (Lisa Jordan), Jason Jazrawy (Military Prison Guard), Ali-
cia Nieves (News Anchor), Scott Schaffer (News Reporter), Zahir Gi-
lani (Reporter #1), Scott Williams (Secret Service Agent), Christopher
Dyson (Secret Service Agent #1), Deklon Roberts (Secret Service Agent
#2), Vanessa Burns (Shelly), Jeff Lillico (Wyatt)

Summary: A shooting at a Governor’s summit disrupts President Kirkman’s plans
for the election of a new Congress. Agent Wells and Director Atwood try
to get information from Majid Nasser about the Capital Bombing and
his role in it. Back at the White House Chief-of-Staff Aaron Shore and
Presidential Adviser Emily Rhodes offer the position of Vice President
to Congressman Peter MacLeish.

The episode begins with Majid Nassar in
cuffs with a bag on his head being taken
into a detention facility. He’s put into a
cell and the news report that he’s being
held in an undisclosed facility. Aaron tells
the President that Nassar isn’t talking but
says the raid is a win.

Aaron and Emily fill Kirkman in on
what to expect at the event of governors.
Alex shows up and he compliments her.
He’s meeting all 50 of the state governors
at a dinner. Seth talks to reporters at the
event and Lisa Jordan, a new correspon-
dent catches Seth’s eyes.

The reporters ask Seth about cabinet
nominations but then POTUS shows up and that ends the talk. Aaron and Emily greet MacLeish
and his wife Beth. Beth steps away and Emily and Aaron talk to him about being Vice President.
He says he would be honored.

Kirkman shakes hands all around the room. Governor Nichols of Arizona says it’s a great
chance to get to know him and she brings up Royce then says it’s disconcerting and calls him a
colleague. Kirkman says Royce didn’t give him much choice.
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Aaron encourages him to go after her. Kirkman takes the stage and greets the governors and
talks about the terrorist act and pulling the country back together. He says they all want to
rebuild the Capitol and their country and says he can’t do it alone.

Kirkman says he’s a registered independent and they all laugh. He says he has a unique
opportunity to affect positive change and bridge the divide. He talks about much-needed common
ground. Shots ring out and everyone panics.

Someone is firing onto the outside of the White House. They grab Kirkman and get him to
safety. Ritter shows back up and asks what happened. They tell him it was a lone shooter and
he’s in the park and POTUS is safe.

Ritter gets a shot at the guy but then is himself shot. He sees a helicopter from above. Later,
Kirkman paces and frets about Ritter. Seth says Ritter was hit twice and the vest stopped one
bullet. He’s heading into surgery. Alex goes to check on the kids.

Turns out it was a Chechen national that fired on the house and the guy posted on social
media about his allegiance to Nassar. Kurkman says Al-Sakar attacked again and asks what’s
next. The security council argues over how to get answers out of Nassar.

Kirkman tells FBI’s Atwood he can have a crack at the guy. Emily asks him to start vetting
MacLeish as a VP candidate. Atwood says it will take some time and she says it’s a priority. Emily
takes a call and runs to Kirkman. Ritter is out of surgery and doing well.

Alex asks her husband if the shooter was aiming for her. He says he was trying to hit anyone
that he could. Emily tells them Governor Rivera won’t let Syrian refugees land in Miami. Atwood
tells Hannah about the White House and MacLeish.

She says he has to stall. Atwood says they have to deal with Nassar. Hannah says Nassar
didn’t do the bombing and Atwood tells her to get him to admit it. Alex and Kirkman meet with
Governor Rivera about the refugees. He asks why he’s not letting them in.

Rivera says the attack on the White House changed things. Alex says those people aren’t
extremists and says they have been vetted several times. Rivera asks if Kirkman is going to have
him arrested then says his people are protesting so the answer is no.

Aaron says Rivera is under pressure and to give him time. Kirkman says find another place to
land the plane. Alex goes to call ICE to find out more. Kirkman greets the room full of governors
and says he’s grateful they’re back today after last night.

Nichols interrupts him and says they don’t know what he stands for. Mennuti stands and
says he knows the president from way back and says he’s a fine man but most don’t know him
like he does. Mennuti asks him to let them know him.

Nichols says they need questions answered and then he’ll get his Senate appointees. Kirkman
says he’s not on trial here but the governor says he is now.

Aaron and Emily tell Kirkman not to do this but he says he has to get the governors on board.
He says he’ll answer whatever they want to ask. Aaron says it’s a bad idea but Kirkman won’t be
dissuaded. Seth holds a press conference and he’s asked about Nassar.

Lisa asks Seth about Kirkman losing the governor’s support. He says he won’t comment on
rumors. Lisa approaches him after the conference and asks if they had a moment last night. He
says yes but she’s press.

Alex has her assistant help her with the search for where to place the refugees. Aaron pulls
her aside and she says there are 300 refugees being denied basic rights. Aaron says this is very
political. Atwood takes Hannah in on the down low to see Nassar. He says she has one shot.

Kirkman goes to face the governors. He takes a seat. Nassar is left with Atwood and Hannah.
Atwood says the sooner he answers questions, the sooner they will be done. Hannah tells him to
look at her and asks if he knows his rights.

She says those rights only apply in the US and says Pakistan wants him and says it’s his last
shot. Nassar says six years ago US Maverick missiles killed his wife and daughters. He says he
never even found their remains.

He says she can’t break him. Kirkman addresses the governors and says he knows they have
questions. Nicholas asks if he’s impulsive. She then asks about his HUD overhaul. He says the
department was stagnant and he needed leaders not civil servants.

Then they ask him about firing General Cochrane. Kirkman says he advanced a military oper-
ation without his permission. Kirkman responds to questions about Royce saying he’s seditious.
Nichols says maybe he doesn’t like people who don’t agree with him.
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Atwood says they know all about Nassar. Hannah says Al-Sakar brought down the temple of
democracy then says Al-Sakar was a small leech and took credit for bombings they didn’t do.
Hannah says he doesn’t have the skills to pull off the Capitol attack.

Nassar describes the makeup of the bomb. Hannah says she was fed that info too. Nassar
says Al-Sakar did this. Mennuti stands to defend Kirkman and reminds them that they caught
the mastermind Nassar. Rivera says Kirkman has no real experience.

Nichols says he’s the president simply because he was the designated survivor. She says the
former president didn’t even want him in his administration. Nichols asks why he should be the
president. Kirkman says he can’t. He stands and says they may be right.

He says maybe he should not be president then walks out. The room is in shock. Chaos
breaks out. Aaron tells Kirkman to fight back. Kirkman says he was designated survivor because
the president didn’t want him at the address.

Aaron says he wasn’t impressed with him at first and barely knew his name but now he
believes in him. He tells him he’s the only chance the country has. Alex comes in and POTUS
thanks Aaron. Alex says one of the refugees just went into labor. She says work on Rivera.

Hannah tells Nassar he pulled off the unimaginable and says one bomb didn’t go off and a
Congressman survived. She says whoever blew up the Capitol wanted MacLeish to live then she
asks why he’s taking credit for something he didn’t do.

Alex works on Rivera about the pregnant woman in labor. He agrees to let in the wife and
husband off and says then send the plane back. Rivera says his people are frightened. Rivera
says quit while you’re ahead and she backs down.

Hannah says the attackers wanted to stay anonymous so they gave him info to take credit.
They let him know they know about his other family in Dubai including his mom and another
son. Hannah says his family is going to Pakistan too and it won’t be pleasant.

Nassar snaps. He says the man told him he wanted the same thing — death to America. He
says he doesn’t know his name. Hannah threatens his family again. He says Catalan. Nassar
says if you tell anyone, he’ll kill you too.

Kirkman tells the governors he has wrestled with the question of why he should be president.
Kirkman says he can effect change and promote unity. He says he can’t do it alone and can’t
fight with them anymore. He says he can step down.

Kirkman says it’s their moment to choose and to decide what side of history they want to be
on when the dust settles. The governors talk amongst themselves. Nichols and Rivera approach
him. They tell him his words were thoughtful.

Nichols says show is what you’re going to do. She asks about the refugees in Florida and
says the threat to our country for unchecked immigration is great. Nichols asks to stop all
immigration. Nichols says our security is worth the sacrifice.

Rivera says enough of them believe this to stand in the way of his Congress. They tell him to
choose immigration or Congress.

Kirkman talks to Rivera and Nichols in the oval. Nichols says not permanently, just until
things settle. Rivera says their people are scared and the plane represents a larger issue. Nichols
talks about the illegal problem that has been a concern since the attack.

Kirkman asks if the rest of the governors will get behind him if he turns the plane back.
Nichols tells him the majority will. Atwood and Hannah are back at the FBI talking. They run a
search on Catalan. They find nothing. Atwood tries another spelling. Nothing.

Atwood wonders if Nassar lied. Hannah says maybe Catalan is above Atwood’s clearance level.
Emily talks to Aaron who’s embroiled in a report. He says he was researching MacLeish and says
things look good. Alex tells Kirkman she found a place for the plane in Missouri.

Kirkman says it’s too late. The plane is heading to Toronto. He tells her he had to make a deal
and says he had to give them something to get Congress. Kirkman says Canada is fine for them.
She chastises him on principles.

Kirkman says he has no obligation to the country. She says she’s not angry at the President
but is disappointed in her husband. She walks out. Kirkman sits in the Oval when Emily and
Aaron come in and says he looked at MacLeish since the FBI said it would be delated.

Aaron encourages him to move forward with the VP nomination. Kirkman says he’d like to
get to know him personally not just as a file. Emily asks if he’s okay and Kirkman says it’s fine.
Kirkman calls Ritter at the hospital. He asks how he’s feeling and Ritter says lucky.
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Kirkman thanks him for going above and beyond. Ritter says he just did his job and says it’s
an honor. He says he’s going to watch his team crush Tom’s. Seth approaches Lisa and says he
never has time off ever. She asks for a comment on Leo Kirkman not being the President’s son.

Atwood gets a call as he and Hannah approach the detention facility. They run inside. The
news talks about the governor’s summit and Senate appointees being submitted. Alex tells her
husband you always have to disappoint someone. He tells her about their dinner guests.

Atwood and Hannah run into the facility. A soldier says he found him like this when he
brought him dinner. They see vomit on him. It looks like he might be poisoned.
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The Traitor

Season 1
Episode Number: 7
Season Episode: 7

Originally aired: Wednesday November 16, 2016
Writer: Jennifer Johnson, Michael Russell Gunn
Director: Frederick E.O. Toye
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Tanner Buchanan (Leo Kirkman),

Natascha McElhone (Jessica Kirkman), Adan Canto (Aaron Shore),
Italia Ricci (Emily Rhodes), LaMonica Garrett (Mike Ritter), Kal Penn
(Seth Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Malik Yoba (Jason Atwood), Paulino Nunes (Director Carrera), Nicholas
Massouh (Majid Nassar), Ashley Zukerman (Peter MacLeish), Lara
Jean Chorostecki (Beth MacLeish), Mckenna Grace (Penny Kirk-
man), Mariana Klaveno (The Mysterious and Calculating Dark-Haired
Woman), Erik Palladino (Jeffrey Meyers), Vladimir Jon Cubrt (Ambas-
sador Petrov), Maria Ricossa (Anne Paulsen), Jeff Teravainen (Brad
Weston), George Tchortov (Catalan), Enrico DiFede (Cop), Michael
James Regan (Duty Officer), Melanie Scrofano (Lisa Jordan), Lyric Jus-
tice (Luke), Jason Jazrawy (Military Prison Guard), Tim Machin (NSA
Deputy), Vanessa Burns (Shelly), Dwight Ireland (Reporter #2), Hrant
Alianak (Saudi Ambassador), Matthew MacFadzean (Tim Beck), Jeff
Lillico (Wyatt), Raven Dauda (Yvette)

Summary: As President Kirkman attempts to negotiate a spy trade with Saudi
Arabia and Russia, the First Lady is confronted by a man from her
past who claims to be her son Leo’s biological father who then tries
to extort a lighter prison sentence from her in exchange for keeping
quiet. Agent Wells makes a shocking discovery in her investigation of
a lead provided by Majid Nasser.

The episode starts with dead Nassar’s
crime scene and photos being taken.
Hannah stands outside the door upset
that he was killed. Atwood wants every-
one’s name that was there, all camera
footage, and all evidence.

Atwood says whoever blew up the
Capitol killed Nassar. She says they need
to press on with the only lead they have.
Atwood thinks the killers will come for
them too. Kirkman holds a press confer-
ence about the Yankees game after 9/11.

He has the US Track and Field team
there and thanks them for competing.
Kirkman talks to Coach Weston who is a

record-breaker himself. Wyatt calls Kirkman because MacLeish is there. Weston tells him they
believe him.

The Kirkmans and MacLeishes sit down to dinner and share their meet cute stories. Emily
and Aaron sit in his office. The game is on and they talk about MacLeish as VP. She wants
Kirkman to hurry up and nominate him for the position.
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Aaron takes a call and goes to alert the President. MacLeish’s wife asks what it’s like living in
the White House. Aaron pulls Kirkman out and tells him about Nassar’s death. He tells POTUS
that he was poisoned and they call Atwood to the White House to explain.

Kirkman comes back in and tells them he can’t finish dinner. MacLeish offers to help him
in any way that he can. He leaves them. Hannah tells Atwood to tell him everything they know
about MacLeish. She says he has closer ties than Nassar to the bombing.

Atwood is admitted to the Oval and finds MacLeish there with Kirkman. POTUS explains he
asked him to join them since he was on the security committees. Atwood says they don’t have a
lot of intel yet and he says Nassar wasn’t cooperative before he died.

Kirkman chews him out for not getting answers. Atwood says he wishes he could say more.
Kirkman asks why he said he has answers. Atwood gets cagey and then leaves. Kirkman tells
MacLeish that made no sense and MacLeish says he’s sure the FBI is on top of it.

Kirkman comes to bed much later and tries not to wake Alex. She says he’s late to bed
habitually now. He says he got the feeling Atwood was lying to him. She says give him some time.
Kirkman tells Aaron to stay on top of the investigation.

Emily says Coach Weston was arrested in Russia for carrying vials of HGH and says it’s an
embarrassment to the nation. Atwood meets Hannah and tells her he needs to meet with POTUS
without MacLeish there. She has nothing more on Catalan.

She says she’s going to see another source today. Emily makes calls about Weston. Seth asks
to see POTUS. Aaron says he has no time to talk to him. Seth says this is about Lisa and Leo’s
biological father. Aaron says Seth can see POTUS now.

Seth talks to Kirkman and he says he knows about it and he refused to take a paternity test
since he and Alex were happy. Emily says the guy was in prison for tax evasion over $46 million.
Kirkman asks what the reporter wants and Seth says just a comment.

Kirkman says hold her off as long as you can. Aaron says Alex already knows about this. He
says he talked to her and Alex told him she’d talk to him. Kirkman comes to confront his wife
angrily. She says he’s been busy and Alex gets back in his face.

Alex says maybe they never should have kept the truth from Leo. Kirkman says Seth will buy
them some time. Alex says she can go talk to her ex and try and fix it. Kirkman gets a call and
says the Secretary of State is there with Paulson.

He goes to the ops room. They tell him they need to talk about Weston. She says they need to
get him back home immediately. Turns out the coach is really CIA. Wow.

Hannah goes to meet a contact of her and he says the CIA doesn’t want to play with the FBI.
She name drops Catalan and her contact asks where she heard the name. He takes her outside
and says stay out of it or else. He says the guy is a mercenary and traitor.

Hannah asks for more and he says walk away and that’s the best thing for her. Kirkman meets
with the Russian Ambassador Petrov to discuss Weston. He says it’s a shame to meet under this
circumstance. He says Weston violated serious laws.

Kirkman asks why he brought a ministry representative. Petrov says they both know Weston
is a US asset. Kirkman says they don’t see eye to eye and then says both countries should deal
with this quickly and quietly. He asks what Petrov wants.

He says he wants all US nuclear weapons out of Turkey. Kirkman says no and Petrov says
Weston will face the Russian courts. The press asks Seth about Nassar and where he is and then
they ask about Weston. Seth offers assurances there too.

Seth speaks to Lisa afterwards and pulls her to speak privately. He says can you please hold
the story for as long as possible. He says he’s begging. She says 24 hours and that’s all she can
do. He thanks her and she goes.

Hannah updates Atwood. They are stunned to see MacLeish show up at the FBI. He asks to
speak to Atwood. Hannah steps out. Atwood says another unexpected meeting. MacLeish says
he knows he’s vetting him for VP and hands him his service records, medical exams, and tax
returns.

Atwood asks if those are official documents. He says they have to do their own vetting too.
Atwood tells MacLeish what’s not on paper also matters and the impressions we leave behind.
He says that’s the true measure of a man.

MacLeish says neither of them want the wrong person in office. They spar verbally and
MacLeish thanks him then goes. Hannah comes back in after he leaves. He says that go guy
gave them 10 years of papers they never asked for. Hannah says he something to hide.
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Weston makes a public statement that’s a confession. Emily has an idea for how to save
Weston. She suggests a different trade. They get to work on it. Alex goes to see Myers at his
prison. He remarks that she did well and she says he didn’t. She asks what he wants.

Alex says he’s always working an angle. He says he wants her to get him out or else. Hannah
and Atwood wonder how to connect MacLeish to Nassar. She thinks Catalan is the connection.
Atwood gets a call that says his son is missing.

He says to call the police and ends the call. He tells Hannah what happened and he leaves.
Hannah stares at a photo of MacLeish and ponders. Aaron and Emily walk Kirkman into a
meeting. He meets with the Saudi ambassador.

Kirkman asks him to make a deal. He works with the Saudis and Russia. He offers to give
back four Saudi nationals to the ambassador. He asks for the Russian agent they picked up in
Riyad. Kirkman plays middle man and both ambassadors are intrigued. All three want their spies
back.

Alex tells her husband what Myers wants. She says Myers wants him to get him out of parole.
She says he’s an opportunist with a credible threat. Kirkman says he never thought he’d be
dealing with this again. He says he feels like his son.

Kirkman says he should have listened to her back then and got tested. He says Leo has a
right to know who his real father is. His phone buzzes. He has to go to command ops. Atwood
meets his wife Yvette who is in a panic looking for his son.

He sends his wife home and says he’s going to go find him. Kirkman is told the spy exchange
is happening right now. They watch the feeds and Kirkman is told the Russians never put Weston
on the plane. Hannah calls Atwood and he worries this is about MacLeish showing up.

He says MacLeish’s kid was taken the night of the attack. He says this is his fault. Kirkman is
shown footage of Mishkin who recruits FSB assets and he’s with Weston. He made contact and
now it looks like Weston is a double agent. That’s why he didn’t come home.

Hannah goes back to her CIA friend and demands he tell her about Catalan. Hannah tells
Tim she’s out of time and says someone is in trouble that she cares about. She begs him. He
says he’ll try. Petrov comes back to see Kirkman who tells him that he played him.

Kirkman congratulates him and Petrov says maybe Weston just liked Moscow. He tells Kirk-
man he’ll understand better when he’s been in the game more than a month. Kirkman says
nothing is more dangerous than a pawn that thinks it’s a queen. He sends him away.

Seth goes to see Lisa and says he has an exclusive for her. He tells her Kirkman is a good
man and he never asked for this job. He says she’s wrecking a 17 year old’s life. He offers her the
inside scoop on Weston. She’s intrigued.

Aaron gives him a folder of work and Emily asks about MacLeish. They push him on nomi-
nating the VP. Emily says the country needs good news. Kirkman says he’s waiting on the FBI.
Aaron tells him Atwood has been out of the office on personal business all day.

Kirkman finds his son and tells him that he loves him. Hannah is in a parking garage. She
hears a loud noise behind her then the squeal of tires. She pulls her gun. She finds an envelope
on the seat of her car with a CIA folder inside.

She reads the file on Catalan and remembers seeing his face among the soldiers at Nassar’s
prison. Hannah tries to call Atwood but he’s at the ball field looking for his son. A woman
approaches him and shows him a video of his son.

Atwood pulls his gun and she says shoot me and he dies. She also threatens his wife. Atwood
says he’ll kill her if she wants them. She says do what I tell you. She says tell no one about this
then says make an appointment with the President and do what I tell you. She says she’ll be in
touch and walks off.
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The Results

Season 1
Episode Number: 8
Season Episode: 8

Originally aired: Wednesday November 30, 2016
Writer: Paul Redford, Sang Kyu Kim
Director: Chris Grismer
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Tanner Buchanan (Leo Kirkman),

Natascha McElhone (Jessica Kirkman), Adan Canto (Aaron Shore),
Italia Ricci (Emily Rhodes), LaMonica Garrett (Mike Ritter), Kal Penn
(Seth Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Malik Yoba (Jason Atwood), Ashley Zukerman (Peter MacLeish), Mari-
ana Klaveno (The Mysterious and Calculating Dark-Haired Woman),
Melanie Scrofano (Lisa Jordan), Nicholas Massouh (Majid Nassar),
Virginia Madsen (Kimble Hookstraten), Wesley French (ATF Official),
David Fraser (Briggs), George Tchortov (Catalan), Jake Epstein (Chuck
Russink), Ashleigh Rains (Mindy Hesser’s Daughter), Michael Ther-
riault (Dr. Arnold), Daniel Maslany (Jared Abbott), Richard Waugh
(Jay Whitaker), Lyric Justice (Luke Atwood), Mark Robinson (Medical
Officer Gatz), Kristopher Bowman (Military Official), Sharla McBride
(Newscaster #1), Ryan Leckey (Newscaster #2), Sarah Buynovsky
(News Reporter #1), Stacy E. Lange (News Reporter #2), Clay LePard
(Pundit #1), Julie Sidoni (Pundit #2), Tom Williams (Pundit #3), Mindi
Ramsey (Pundit #4), Elana Dunkelman (Reporter #2), Hamza Fouad
(White House Guard), Jeff Lillico (Wyatt)

Summary: A national emergency forces Kirkman to consider canceling the elec-
tion to vote for a new House of Representatives; at the same time, he
also deals with fallout from a leaked report of Majid Nassar’s death.

The episode starts with Nassar’s body be-
ing prepared for burial. An army man
tapes the procedure. His body is loaded
into a helicopter that takes off. Seth tells
the press corps about the elections for the
House of the Representatives and says
please get out and vote.

Seth is asked about a flu breakout
and then one guy asks if Nassar is dead.
Chaos breaks out in the press room.
Aaron was listening and Emily comes in
too. The reporter says a source at an air-
base told him he was dead. Seth has no
choice but to confirm but denies any talk
of torture.

Aaron and Emily run in panicking and Kirkman says he and Seth talked about this. Aaron
says they have to address this. He says Atwood will be there soon to talk. Hannah looks at photos
of the suspect and a guy comes in asking about Atwood but then he shows up.

Hannah heads to his office and asks if Luke is okay. He lies and says he was just at a friend’s
house. He denies there being anything to it. Hannah says she’s there for him. She sees two
phones on his desk and one buzzes. He asks for privacy and she leaves.
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Atwood says look into the Wettle case. She asks why but he won’t say. The blackmailer calls
and says to wait in your office and Luke will be okay. He’s terrified. Hannah asks Tom to get her
stuff on the Wettle case so she can keep on task.

Kimble asks why she wasn’t told about Nassar and he says it’s being investigated but they
don’t know what happened. He says it’s bad and he knows it but they need to focus on the
elections and rebuilding the company.

Kimble agrees to help get the Congress seated then she leaves. Aaron comes in and says it’s
an emergency. He has someone from the CDC with him — there’s a synthetic toxin that’s been
released. It’s ricin. It’s an act of bioterrorism.

A group updates Kirkman on the Kansas City victim and they don’t seem to be related. Home-
land Secuirty is working on her and Emily wonders if it’s Al Sakar seeking retribution for Nassar’s
death. Mike walks Leo into school and a reporter accosts Leo and says Kirkman isn’t his father.

Mike has the guy hauled away. Mike says crazy stuff happens and advises him to ignore the
rumors. Leo goes into school. Atwood gets another school and is told to go to his car. He demands
proof of life. She hands Luke the phone. He says hi to his dad.

Atwood is sent to an old abandoned factory and Hannah follows at a distance. He goes inside
and she creeps up to follow. Atwood gets onto an elevator and Hannah takes the stairs to the
roof. She looks down on him talking and pulls out a camera.

The woman hands Atwood a paper and says do this when you meet with Kirkman. He says
no. She says he has an hour and his son will be safe at home — or not. Atwood says they won’t
get away with it but she walks off. Someone spots Hannah on the roof through a scope. It’s a guy
in a car.

Kirkman talks to his wife about the ricin attack. Leo comes home — he skipped school. He
asks if he’s his real father. He says a reporter asked him at school. Kirkman asks him to sit but
Leo won’t and asks why a reporter said that. Alex tries to calm him down.

Leo asks if they know who’s kid he is. He storms out. Alex says give him a second. Kirkman
gets a call about the ricin and they found the link. They are all poll workers and the ricin was
put on voting machines. Kirkman says it’s an attack on the election.

Kirkman meets with his team and they worry if all the machines can be vetted. Kirkman wants
to find a way to save the election. Aaron says they need to try. PTOSU agrees. He says to put
together a joint task force and mobilize them immediately.

He says to keep it out of the press. Kirkman tells Seth about the reporter confronting Leo.
Seth says he’ll find out what happened. Hannah runs out of the warehouse and sees Atwood’s
car is gone. Her phone rings and it’s Tom. He says the Wettle case was closed eight years ago.

He says a drug cartel kidnapped someone’s kid to get off at trial. It worked. Atwood was
leaving her a bread crumb. Tom helps Hannah track Atwood and they realize he’s headed to the
White House. Hannah takes off to try and intercept him.

Ricin has made the news and Seth talks to the lady reporter about the Leo story. She says
she killed it but that doesn’t mean someone else looked into it. Seth says Jared works for her
paper and he walks away annoyed.

Hannah pulls up at the White House after Atwood but they won’t let her in. Hannah calls
Atwood and leaves a voice mail telling him she looked into the Wettle case and can help him. He
doesn’t listen to it and heads in to talk to Kirkman.

Kirkman asks for answers about Nassar. He says the guy was poisoned and he did it. Kirkman
asks what is he saying. Atwood confesses again. Kirkman asks why would he do it. He says he
knew they wouldn’t get anything from him so he did it for his country and family.

He said his son shouldn’t have to live in a world with that kind of evil. He says he acted alone.
He tells Kirkman to press the button and he kneels. Secret Service comes in and surrounds him
with guns drawn. They hustle Kirkman out and then arrest Atwood.

POTUS meets with Aaron and Emily and the toxicology screen supports his confession. Kirk-
man says it doesn’t make sense. He says to reach out to Atwood’s colleagues and then he’s told
Walter Lynch is the ricin poison suspect and has been arrested.

They found ricin and a list of polls in his house and he posted anti-government messages on
social media. Aaron wants to go public but then he’s told he’s part of the Liberty Defenders and
other members of the group might have poisoned other machines.

POTUS gets another update that one of the poll workers just died from the toxin. Seth brings
Jared to the White House who’s excited to be there. Seth says he will be banned for life if he ever
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sandbags the President’s son again.
Jared says Lisa gave him the tip and told him to run with it. Seth kicks him out. Hannah can’t

find a match for the woman’s photo. Hannah gets a call from Aaron and he asks her to come to
the White House on urgent business about Nassar’s death.

Aaron, Emily and Seth come see POTUS to decide about the election. Seth says they have
to have the election. Kirkman says only one person can poison a station and infect thousands.
POTUS wants to have a press conference and Aaron says an election has never been canceled.

Alex comes in and says she has the paternity test results but Leo wants to talk to him alone.
She says she didn’t look at it and hands him the envelope. Kirkman says he’s afraid he’s going
to lose his son. She hugs him. He goes to see his son.

Kirkman says he doesn’t need to open it because he’s his son from the day he was born and
that doesn’t change anything for him. He tells Leo he’ll always be his father and never mentioned
it because it didn’t matter to him but it might matter to him so he’s sorry.

Kirkman slides the envelope over to him and says open it or don’t and I respect your choice
but I love you. Leo says he has homework to do. Kirkman listens to the news about the woman
that died. Her daughter is speaking and says her mother wanted to help the elections.

He sees a photo of her and then Seth tries to calm the press that has been waiting. Kirkman
shows up 45 minutes late. He greets the press and says law enforcement is working on it but
many Americans are still scared. He says one poll worker lost her life.

He says many poll workers were scared and didn’t show up, but she did. Kirkman says he
just spoke to her daughter and says her mother would not have let fear stop her from carrying
out her civic duty. He says he’s been advised to cancel but she inspired him.

He says the elections will go forward as planned and he will vote tomorrow as well. He says
we owe it to Mindy and others that gave their life to protect their democracy. He says we can’t
and won’t live in fear. Kirkman tells Kimble about Atwood’s confession.

MacLeish is there too. POTUS says they’re checking into Atwood’s confession. Kimble says the
new Congress can investigate but MacLeish says that’s not a good idea. Kirkman disagrees. Lisa
greets Seth and he confronts her about lying.

Lisa says she didn’t run with the story and says it’s news. She says she likes him but she
won’t choose him over the truth. Hannah gets a text from an unknown number that says tell Mr
Shore nothing. She sits down with Aaron and he tells her about Atwood’s confession.

Hannah says that’s not possible. Hannah is visibly upset and Aaron asks to help them un-
derstand why he murdered Nassar. She asks to see Atwood but is told no. Tom traces the text
that she got. He has someone hacking it for him. He gives her a phone number.

Leo talks to Mike and worries about his dad voting at the polls tomorrow. Mike tells him his
dad called him every day to check on him after he joined the Secret Service. Leo says he knows
what he’s doing but Mike says his dad made him who he is today.

Mike says he didn’t know him until he was three and his mom married him. He says he never
met his bio-dad. He says those tests don’t tell you who your dad is, just biology. Leo looks at the
envelope and considers it.

It’s election day and Kirkman is ready. He and Alex head to the polls talking about Leo. Neither
knows if he opened the test results. Kirkman says when he took the oath of office the only thing
he was scared of was what it might do to the family.

Alex says their new house can’t hold any secrets. They pull up at the poll. Kirkman gets out
smiling with Alex and his staff and they all go out to vote. Inside, it’s pretty empty. Seth says
maybe it’ll pick up later. Aaron isn’t so sure.

Kirkman talks to Alex about the election once they’re back home. He worries about electing a
Congress with so few voters. Leo comes in and looks upset. He says he couldn’t sleep last night
with that in his room and hands back the envelope.

Leo says he doesn’t need to open it, he knows he’s his dad. They hug it out. Leo leaves and
Alex says he’s her son and Kirkman says not funny. Aaron comes to get POTUS. Kirkman opens
the envelope. He reads the results.

Kirkman sees the news that the election has picked up and most say it’s because POTUS
went to vote. Seth calls it a victory for democracy. Kirkman meets with Lisa and offers her the
test results and says he’s his son’s biological father. He lets her stay in the press corps.

Lisa is happy to still have her credentials but Seth is cold to her. Hannah calls the anonymous
texter who won’t meet her but tells her to look into 11:14 pm. MacLeish goes to see Kimble and
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tells her he won’t support an investigation.
Kimble realizes that MacLeish is hoping that Kirkman will fail and he’ll land in the White

House. Kimble says when she takes him down, she’ll take MacLeish down with him. The black-
mailer meets MacLeish and she says stay on top of fallout and further investigation.

She tells him he’s a heartbeat away from the presidency. He asks how many more people need
to be destroyed and she says just one. She walks off.
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The Blueprint

Season 1
Episode Number: 9
Season Episode: 9

Originally aired: Wednesday December 7, 2016
Writer: Dana Ledoux Miller, Michael Russell Gunn
Director: Richard J. Lewis
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Tanner Buchanan (Leo Kirkman),

Natascha McElhone (Jessica Kirkman), Adan Canto (Aaron Shore),
Italia Ricci (Emily Rhodes), LaMonica Garrett (Mike Ritter), Kal Penn
(Seth Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Malik Yoba (Jason Atwood), Ashley Zukerman (Peter MacLeish), Reed
Diamond (John Forstell), Brent Sexton (Gabriel Thompson), John
Bourgeois (Senator Hazelton), Lara Jean Chorostecki (Beth MacLeish),
Mimi Kuzyk (Senior NSA Official), Virginia Madsen (Kimble Hook-
straten), Jeff Clarke (Congressman Kevin George), Jake Epstein
(Chuck Russink), Richard Waugh (Jay Whitaker), Elana Dunkelman
(Natalie), Alicia Nieves (News Anchor #1), Scott Schaffer (News Anchor
#2), Joanne Boland (Sarah Lassiter), Vanessa Burns (Shelly), Matthew
MacFadzean (Tim Beck), Sean Francis (Veteran #1), Alexander Troy
(Veteran #2), Andrew Zachar (Veteran #3), Jeff Lillico (Wyatt), Silvia
Platsis (Venezuelan Embassy Attache)

Summary: President Kirkman deals with classified government documents be-
ing leaked online by a group that have taken refuge inside a foreign
embassy that’s beyond his reach. Meanwhile, Hannah is running out
of time to prove MacLeish’s involvement in the conspiracy before his
confirmation as vice president.

The episode starts with a guy transfer-
ring data to a hard drive at his office and
then going into the bathroom and pulling
a chip from his laptop. He places it inside
a fake coin and leaves the NSA with it in
his pocket.

Kimble is on TV for her announcement
as the new Speaker of the House. Alex
tells her husband that Kimble is intim-
idated by him. 160 independents have
been voted into Congress. Aaron comes in
and asks Emily if Kimble has hurt them
yet.

Seth comes in and asks if they
checked their emails. They find out about

the NSA security breach and dig into it so they can fill the President in. Hannah sees they’re
cleaning out Atwood’s office. Chuck asks what’s up and John Forstel, the head of Internal Af-
fairs shows up to talk to Hannah.

Gabriel Thompson is the guy who stole the data and he was an analyst at the agency for 20
years. Aaron says he took a prototype hard drive and could have stolen a terabyte of data. Aaron
says the NSA is tracking him down.

POTUS says they need to get ahead of it. Hannah sits down with John and he says her
friendship with Atwood might hurt her since she was at the prison when Nassar was poisoned.
Hannah asks why he’s investigating given the confession.
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John asks who killed Nassar if Atwood didn’t. He threatens her with a federal prosecutor. He
says he’s going to see Atwood today and says their stories better match. Hannah calls Chuck for
the MacLeish files and asks him to come to her house.

Seth tells Aaron the press wants to know who killed Nassar. Aaron says POTUS meets with
the FBI today. Emily shows them that Gabriel dumped data on WikiLeaks and there is dirt on
the members of the last president’s cabinet.

Seth says it looks worth than it is. Aaron says it’s mostly pay for play. Seth says the blowback
has been minimal and most of the people are dead except Kirkman. Aaron says Kirkman’s files
haven’t been released.

Aaron asks if there is anything to hide. Kirkman says no secrets. Emily asks about the pater-
nity. Aaron asks why wouldn’t he release records for Kirkman when he did everyone else. POTUS
says the priority is to find Thompson and stop the leak.

Chuck meets Hannah and she tells him that MacLeish is wrapped up in the bombing of the
Capitol. He says she made a good case and she says she need hard evidence and John is on her
right now because of Atwood.

Chuck starts going through her files. Hannah says if he doesn’t want to help, it’s okay. Chuck
says she’s usually right so he’s on for the ride. Kimble threatens a new Congressman and doesn’t
want to flatly endorse what the president wants.

It’s MacLeish’s confirmation hearing and Kimble wishes him luck. He calls her back and asks
what she has against him and POTUS. Kimble says she doesn’t trust people that have power
handed to them. She walks away.

Chuck hasn’t found anything but Hannah says her source is always right. Chuck wonders if
it’s a date, not a time. He shows her a file on MacLeish’s military file where he won a Bronze Star.
Chuck says MacLeish saved most of his men.

Hannah says they need to look beyond the letter and talk to the men who served with him.
Seth tells Emily that MacLeish is doing well. There’s another WikiLeak dump and Aaron mentions
one on Senator Hazelton.

Seth and Emily read it and raise their eyebrows. They go to POTUS. There’s a memo about
Hazelton being a lecher and Emily is the one that wrote the letter. Hazelton wants her fired ASAP.

POTUS and Emily meet with Hazelton and she says sorry and it has nothing to do with
Kirkman. Hazelton says she’s scared and that’s why she said sorry. Kirkman says he wants to
move forward. POTUS wants to focus on the leaker not the leaked info.

Hazelton tells him again to get rid of Emily today or he’ll block any legislation he wants. He
leaves. Emily says Kirkman has to let her resign. MacLeish is still in his hearings. He talks about
all the ways he served the country.

Hannah watches the hearing and is annoyed. Chuck has contact info on the eight members
that served with him. She splits the list with Chuck and says you do one state, I’ll do the other.
She hands him a burner phone and he says he’s not a field agent.

Hannah tells Chuck he’s the only person besides Atwood she trusts. John goes to see Atwood
and asks why he waived his right to an attorney and he says he’s guilty. He says he hid the
poison in a salt packet in his pocket.

He says there is a blind spot in a corridor he’s known about for years. Atwood says Nassar
was Muslim so he could see that meal was halal. Kirkman watches the interview and John is
there with him. Kirkman asks if he thought Atwood could do this.

John says sometimes people leave us no choice. Aaron pulls POTUS for an NSA update.
Gabriel is in the Venezuelan embassy and they can’t touch him since there’s no extradition and
that’s considered foreign soil.

POTUS and Emily meet with Hazelton and she says sorry and it has nothing to do with
Kirkman. Hazelton says she’s scared and that’s why she said sorry. Kirkman says he wants to
move forward. POTUS wants to focus on the leaker not the leaked info.

Hazelton tells him again to get rid of Emily today or he’ll block any legislation he wants. He
leaves. Emily says Kirkman has to let her resign. MacLeish is still in his hearings. He talks about
all the ways he served the country.

Hannah watches the hearing and is annoyed. Chuck has contact info on the eight members
that served with him. She splits the list with Chuck and says you do one state, I’ll do the other.
She hands him a burner phone and he says he’s not a field agent.
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Hannah tells Chuck he’s the only person besides Atwood she trusts. John goes to see Atwood
and asks why he waived his right to an attorney and he says he’s guilty. He says he hid the
poison in a salt packet in his pocket.

He says there is a blind spot in a corridor he’s known about for years. Atwood says Nassar
was Muslim so he could see that meal was halal. Kirkman watches the interview and John is
there with him. Kirkman asks if he thought Atwood could do this.

John says sometimes people leave us no choice. Aaron pulls POTUS for an NSA update.
Gabriel is in the Venezuelan embassy and they can’t touch him since there’s no extradition and
that’s considered foreign soil.

The Venezuelan ambassador won’t hand over Gabriel. Seth says they still have to deal with
Hazelton. MacLeish is asked about his Bronze Star in Afghanistan. Hannah is with one of the
soldiers and asks him the same question. Chuck also talks to people.

The stories all seem identical. All use the phrase ”he’s a hero” and MacLeish denies it and
says he’s not a hero, but the man he is today. Hannah says they all got the same talking points
when she speaks to Chuck. She has one interview left.

Emily comes to see Aaron about Hazelton. She says POTUS won’t fire her so Aaron needs to
accept her resignation to protect the President. Seth comes in on a close moment between them.
He hands them a folder of press requests about Nassar’s murder.

Aaron goes to the Venezuelan embassy with an idea. She talks to Sarah, one soldier’s wife
and says her husband had a bunch of letters and awards in it when it was shipped home after
he died. Aaron meets with Gabriel at the embassy.

Gabriel asks why he’s there and Aaron says he knows what he wants. Gabriel says CNN
thinks he wants radical anarchy. Gabriel offers him five minutes with the president. Aaron says
he’s going after people close to POTUS but not the president.

Gabriel says he had to hang Emily out to dry to get his attention but says he can save his
career. Hannah goes through the foot locker. She finds a photo of MacLeish and Catalan is in the
photo with him. She calls Chuck to update him.

Hannah needs access to a special database and he says he’s been shut out of his account.
John from IA is coming for him. Chuck tells her to find a way to finish it and he crushes the SIM
card from the phone she gave him.

Aaron tells him that Gabriel wants to meet him and hands over proof that Emily told the
truth about Hazelton. Aaron says Gabriel will stop leaking if he meets with him. POTUS says get
Hazelton over there now but isn’t certain about Gabriel over.

Hannah calls Kimble and says please delay the MacLeish hearings and says she has a lead
that could hurt him but needs time. Kimble asks how much time and Hannah says as much as
possible. Hazelton shows up irate when he sees Emily in the room.

Hazelton asks why she’s still here. Kirkman says he won’t let her go and says he has proof
that what Emily says is true. He says Gabriel’s leaked information is 100% accurate and hands
him proof of him getting inappropriate with a teenage page.

Hazelton says it’s extortion and Kirkman says no, what you did is extortion. POTUS tells him
he needs to retire and spend time with his family. Hazleton glares at Emily who gives him stone
face. Hannah goes into a diner and meets her CIA contact.

She shows him the photo of Catalan with MacLeish. She asks if he has MacLeish’s CIA file.
He says someone buried the file and he dug deeper and found this. It was written by an agency
liaison and says the ranger unit massacred three villages full of people.

MacLeish is a war criminal not a hero. She tucks it into her pocket and leaves. Alex comes to
see Kirkman happy about Emily. He says he’s reading Gabriel’s psych profile. POTUS is upset
about Gabriel and Atwood and says it doesn’t add up.

POTUS says he wants to talk to the guy despite all the reasons not to. He says the guy is
smart and not crazy. Kirkman says Gabriel knows he’ll go to prison after he comes out of the
embassy. Alex encourages him to look deeper.

Gabriel is brought to the White House. Mike has him empty his pockets, they cuff him and
take him inside. They sit him with Kirkman and Mike stays put. POTUS says they’ll take you to
prison soon and he knows that his daughter died in the Capitol bombing.

Gabriel says children should never die before their parents. POTUS offers condolences then
asks why sacrifice all this to talk to me. Gabriel says he needs to make sure an attack like that
won’t happen again. Gabriel says he researched Kirkman thoroughly and he’s a good man.
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Gabriel says there is a fake coin in that bag and the hard drive is in it. He says he didn’t make
copies. Gabriel says there are bigger problems than him. Gabriel whispers about file 1280-C and
then he’s taken away.

Kirkman hands Mike the hard drive and says find out why that man sacrificed his life to get
this info to me. Mike loads the drive into an air gapped laptop and runs encryption software.
Mike tells Kirkman he rotated through the tech department before.

Kirkman tells Mike to keep it between them. Aaron tells POTUS about Kimble delaying the
hearings. Kirkman calls MacLeish in to task what she might have on him. Kirkman notices him
rubbing his hands together strangely.

Kirkman says fine and MacLeish tells him Hannah seems obsessed with him and she was
close to Atwood and he’s worried she might be feeding Kimble conspiracy theories. He leaves.
Hannah calls Kimble and says she has the evidence and is on her way.

Kimble thanks her and says her witness is on the way. Emily comes to see Aaron and thanks
him for saving her job. Aaron admits he wanted her to stay around. He asks if she’ll have dinner
with him after work and she says okay.

Hannah races down the road with her blue lights flashing. Mike finds the file that Gabriel told
them about and they see it’s the plans for the Capitol. Hannah almost hits a cab and she stops
and is t-boned. The file shows a plan of how to blow up the Capitol.

It was created by the Pentagon to assess security vulnerabilities. Kirkman says someone
handed the blueprints to Nassar for the Capitol bombing. He says there’s a traitor among them.

34



Designated Survivor Episode Guide

The Oath

Season 1
Episode Number: 10
Season Episode: 10

Originally aired: Wednesday December 14, 2016
Writer: David Guggenheim
Director: Frederick E.O. Toye
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Tanner Buchanan (Leo Kirkman),

Natascha McElhone (Jessica Kirkman), Adan Canto (Aaron Shore),
Italia Ricci (Emily Rhodes), LaMonica Garrett (Mike Ritter), Kal Penn
(Seth Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Ashley Zukerman (Peter MacLeish), Reed Diamond (John Forstell), Pe-
ter Outerbridge (Charlie Langdon), Kevin McNally (Harris Cochrane),
Melanie Scrofano (Lisa Jordan), Lara Jean Chorostecki (Beth
MacLeish), Virginia Madsen (Kimble Hookstraten), Adrienne Wilson
(Amanda), Jack Murray (Bystander), George Tchortov (Catalan), Jake
Epstein (Chuck Russink), Jeff Clarke (Congressman Kevin George),
Jeffrey R. Smith (Dr. Alan Enright), Martin Doyle (Judge), Elana
Dunkelman (Natalie), Julie Sidoni (News Anchor #1), Scott Schaffer
(News Anchor #2), Michelle Hospedales (Residence Staffer), Tim Beres-
ford (Secret Service Agent), Vanessa Burns (Shelly), Brendan Shore-
man (Store Owner), Jeff Lillico (Wyatt)

Summary: Shocking information related to the Capitol bombing case gives Presi-
dent Kirkman reason to suspect there could be a traitor in the White
House, which he asks Emily to quietly investigate. Meanwhile, con-
cerns are raised about Congressman MacLeish.

The episode starts with Hannah’s car
crash. She’s in bad shape and someone
comes to check on her. Someone tells her
help is on the way then spots the clas-
sified folder. He starts to strangle her —
she gets her foot on the gas and escapes
his grasp. She staggers away.

He goes to the car and grabs the
file. Kimble is pressured to continue with
the hearings but she wants to wait on
her witness. She tries to call Hannah.
The man is chasing her. He stops and
calls someone and reports that he lost
her. Hannah sees she’s bleeding from her
side.

She gets farther from the site. Kirkman and Alex look at the file that shows the explosion
was based on a plan from the government as a threat assessment. He says it was to show the
weaknesses. He says someone gave the blueprint to Al-Sakar. He says only her and Mike know.

Kirkman says they can’t call anyone until they know more. POTUS says she needs to leave
with the kids until it’s safe. Alex says they don’t know where is safe. Kirkman says they can’t
trust anyone. Kimble is threatened if she doesn’t join the hearings ASAP.

Chuck comes home and finds Hannah there. She says you can’t let them find me and tells
Chuck not to call anyone. She faints in his arms. The committee approves MacLeish and should
be a lock for VP. Seth, Emily and Aaron all toast this progress.
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Seth talks about MacLeish’s staff he’s bringing. Aaron and Emily know some of them. Emily
and Aaron watch the news on the new VP and she says she thought Aaron was going to target
her but he saved her job. Aaron says he didn’t think she could handle it.

Aaron says he was wrong about her and is learning from her. They kiss. POTUS is freaking
out. Mie comes in and brings in Dr. Enright, the guy that wrote the plan. Kirkman shows him
the explosion plan. The doc confirms and says he has nothing to do with the explosion.

He says he wrote the file to try and prevent his not to cause it. POTUS asks why he didn’t
come forward. Enright says he can see the explosion when he closes his eyes and says this is a
conspiracy and he was scared. Kirkman says okay then says he needs to know who had access
to it.

He says it’s ORCON classification and the DOD security team had it and so did NORCOM and
General Grady. He says he wrote it two years and six months ago when General Cochrane was
the head of NORCOM.

Hannah wakes in Chuck’s bed bandaged and alive. She goes downstairs and sees the news
that MacLeish was confirmed as VP. He asks if she’s okay. She asks if he glued her wound and
where he learned to do it. He says YouTube then says MaCleish will be sworn in.

She says they have to stop it and Chuck says Atwood is in prison, someone tried to kill her
and he’s been suspended. Chuck says she almost died and asks what else can they do before
they drop this? She asks Chuck why he’s in the FBI. He says to help people.

Hannah says she did it to piss off her father who’s a surgeon. She says she walked out halfway
through grad school and wanted to help too but in her own way. She says they have to stop them
and she’s scared too. She says if they quit, the others win.

Chuck says she’s never been scared in her life. He agrees and says what’s next. She says
they can’t talk to Kimble and then says they took the evidence. She says the woman who’s been
calling me but Chuck says he’s out of his office and she says get creative to find her.

Mike brings in Cochrane to see Kirkman. He shows him the plan they found. Cochrane says
it’s a reenactment and POTUS says no, it’s a defense plan. Cochrane says he’s never seen it
before and POTUS says that’s not true. He says he’s the only one on the list that lived.

Cochrane says he never read the file and says it was reclassified by SEC DEF before he
accessed it. He says it had never happened before and says he must have been given orders and
that’s from the White House. POTUS says he’ll be detained for now.

Cochrane says this is a serious problem and he’s willing to help if he’ll take it. Emily wants
to schedule hearings for the cabinet. Aaron brings up the kiss and he asks her for a date to an
Elvis impersonator. She loves Elvis and agrees. She has to go see POTUS.

Kirkman pulls her in alone and says she can’t tell anyone what he says. He tells her about the
capitol plan. He says someone in the last president’s administration was in on this and hands
her a list of names. Aaron is on the list. He had clearance to know the file existed.

POTUS says she has to help him find the traitor. At a press briefing, Seth won’t give them
answers on Nassar. Seth wants to talk about the VP swearing in. He ignores the traitorous
reporter Lisa. She asks why he didn’t call on her and he says he didn’t see her.

Seth says he can’t get to everyone and says she can send him an email. Lisa says she gets
that she betrayed his trust and says it’s her job to ask questions and his job to answer. Seth
glares. Emily looks at the list POTUS gave her and thinks.

Aaron comes into the room and she hides the list. She makes up an excuse for why Kirkman
asked to see her. He reminds her about the date and she says she has to work late. Aaron asks
if she regrets the kiss and she says no, she’s just buried in work.

He’s trying to hack info on cell towers to locate the call. His hack was detected and he’s racing
while they chase him and try to track him. He scrambles. He says it came from a burner phone
purchased in DuPont Circle. She heads out.

Kimble comes to see Kirkman and he asks about the info she had on MacLeish. Kimble says
six weeks ago, an FBI agent approached her and wanted access to the blueprints and then told
her she had evidence on MacLeish then never showed up.

He asks her name and says MacLeish told him she was obsessed with him and it was personal.
Kimble says she didn’t strike her that way but says she hasn’t heard from her since. He asks
why she wanted the capitol blueprints and she says it was part of the investigation.

POTUS interrupts MacLeish who’s working on security plans with Mike for the swearing in.
Kirkman asks Mike to find Hannah for him ASAP. Hannah is ready to go out. She’s got gun in
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hand and leaves Chuck’s place.
Mike meets with Foerstel to ask about Hannah and tells him why he wants to see her. He tells

Mike she totaled her car and fled the scene last night. He says he pinged her phone and tried
local hospitals and can’t find her.

He hands Mike a file on her. He thanks him. Hannah is at the store asking about surveillance
footage. The guy takes her in the back to show her. She gives him the date of the phone purchase.
She sees a Virginia license plate and calls Chuck to run it.

Seth holds another press conference about the swearing in. Lisa asks about a suspect in
custody about Nassar’s murder. Seth says the investigation is ongoing and he can’t comment.
The room explodes and he ends the conference and walks out.

Emily comes to talk to the White House correspondence tracking team. She looks for a specific
date on who contacted SEC DEF from the White House. The woman pulls the records and says
the call was made from Charles Langdon, the Chief of Staff.

Mike fills POTUS in on Hannah’s car crash on the way to the hearing. He says Hannah has had
a difficult time and Atwood made notes about her compromised judgment over her boyfriend’s
death. POTUS says she’s crazy or knows something and wants to see her.

Hannah heads to a house in Virginia. She spots the car from the footage in the garage. She
pulls her gun and checks out the house. She hears a loud noise and heads around the house.
She goes to the front door and opens it.

Inside the furniture is covered and she sees someone running and goes after them. The person
is in the woods but she makes them stop. It’s Langdon. She says everyone thinks you’re dead.
He says they won’t stop searching for them.

He says it’s bigger than you think and someone in the woods fires on them. They take cover.
Hannah takes down the shooter. Langdon drives off while she’s distracted.

Hannah goes to the guy she shot and searches him. She calls Chuck and says she has a
security key card and describes the logo. He says maybe Metway Security. She gives him the
code from the card. She sees a neighbor walking her dog. The woman dials 911.

Seth tells Aaron and POTUS that Lisa knows someone was arrested. Kirkman says the FBI
handed in the report and it confirmed Atwood killed Nassar. He says Lisa is keeping them honest.
He says let’s give her an exclusive but she has to wait until tomorrow.

Aaron says he’s sorry about Atwood. Then he asks about what Emily told him why she was
working late and Kirkman is clueless. Aaron knows Emily lied. Foerstel calls Mike and says he
got a phone call saying Hannah shot someone.

Kirkman wonders what the hell is going on. Mike says the Feds are monitoring DC to try and
catch her. Mike says he can’t explain her actions and the others might be right about her. He
says they shouldn’t underestimate her. Chuck calls to warn Hannah about the search.

Chuck tells her what the key card accesses. It’s a window facing the platform and she thinks
they’re going to try and kill Kirkman at MacLeish’s swearing in. Security sweeps the area for
MacLeish’s swearing in. Kirkman and Alex prepare to leave and he’s worried.

Alex encourages him not to go through with this but he says they don’t have hard evidence
against MacLeish. Beth comes to see her hubby and says it’s time to leave. She asks what’s
wrong and he says he doesn’t know if he can go through with this.

He says they need to rethink but Beth says this is a great day for all of them and what they’ve
been working for and he asks at what cost. She says at any cost necessary and says he was
chosen to survive to restore this nation to the empire it once was.

Beth says their friends placed faith in him and he can’t be weak right now. She says tell me
you agree. He says okay. She says let’s go. Hannah races for DC. The president is on his way to
the ceremony. Seth talks to Lisa and says she’ll get an exclusive soon.

Bags are checked and people are screened to get into the ceremony. The assassin scans his
key card into the building. It’s Catalan. He’s in the room to take the shot. POTUS arrives and the
crowd cheers. The assassin gets the gun out that was left for him. He assembles the rifle.

He prepares to take the shot. Hannah races on. Kirkman takes the stage and greet MacLeish
first. Emily gets a call from the switchboard woman who says Langdon wasn’t there the day the
call was made to SEC DEF. He was out of the country. The woman says it was Aaron that made
the call.

Aaron pulls Kirkman onto the stage. He greets the crowd warmly. Hannah is still driving
wildly to stop the assassin. POTUS talks about the chaos after the explosion. Hannah is in the
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crowd working her way through. The sniper is ready to take the shot. MacLeish comes up to be
sworn in.

Emily stares worriedly at Aaron as this happens. The sniper trains his scope on Kirkman. The
swearing in is almost done. Mike is alerted to Hannah’s presence. Hannah sees the open window.
She raises her gun and shoots at the sniper. Secret service tackles her. The sniper gets on shot
off.
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Warriors

Season 1
Episode Number: 11
Season Episode: 11

Originally aired: Wednesday March 8, 2017
Writer: Paul Redford, Carol Flint
Director: Stephen Surjik
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Tanner Buchanan (Leo Kirkman),

Natascha McElhone (Jessica Kirkman), Adan Canto (Aaron Shore),
Italia Ricci (Emily Rhodes), LaMonica Garrett (Mike Ritter), Kal Penn
(Seth Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Ashley Zukerman (Peter MacLeish), Reed Diamond (John Forstell),
Lara Jean Chorostecki (Beth MacLeish), Virginia Madsen (Kimble
Hookstraten), Adrienne Wilson (Amanda), Godfrey Giocada (Anesthe-
siologist), Andrea Runge (Captain Kassabian), Jake Epstein (Chuck
Russink), Joel Keller (DSAC Reddington), Kathryn Alexandre (ER
Doctor #1), Adam Waxman (ER Doctor #2), Julie Sidoni (Financial
Reporter), Richard Waugh (Director Jay Whitaker), Sharla McBride
(Newscaster #1), Scott Schaffer (Newscaster #2), Mindi Ramsey (News-
caster #3), Glenda Braganza (Rakhi Patel), Nneka Elliott (Reporter #1),
Dwight Ireland (Reporter #2), Elana Dunkelman (Reporter #3), Jean
Paul Najm (Secret Service Agent #1), Vanessa Burns (Shelly), Brendan
Beiser (Surgeon), Adrian P. Yearwood (WHMO Doctor), Jeff Lillico (Wy-
att), Mary Grant (Trauma Team), Richard H. Strobel (Command OP’s
Suit)

Summary: America reels from the aftermath of the shooting on the steps of the
Capitol; Emily struggles with the knowledge there may be a traitor in
the White House; and Hannah grapples with her decision to reveal
what she knows about the conspiracy behind the bombing.

The episode kicks off with Hannah rush-
ing to President Kirkman’s speech — she
has just discovered that there will be an
assassination attempt. When she arrives,
Kirkman is taking the podium, and there
are thousands of people in the crowd. In
a window of a nearby building, Hanna
spots a sniper gun aimed at the Presi-
dent.

In a split second, Hanna whips out her
gun and fires at the sniper. Meanwhile,
security officers rush Hannah when they
see her gun, completely unaware that she
is trying to save the President, not kill
him. Chaos ensues, and the croud begins

panicking. President Kirkman tackles Alexis to protect her when shots ring out.
After the dust has settles, Kirkman notices blood on Alex and thinks that she has been shot

— suddenly he makes the realization that it’s his blood, and Alex is just fine, he’s the one that
was shot. Medics rush the President to a nearby hospital, which has already been locked down
by secret service agents. The doctors say that the bullet was a clean shot and exited through his
back. They just have to run X-Ray to make sure that there was no internal damage.
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Meanwhile, Hanna Wells is in a world of trouble. John Forstell sits down with her in an
interrogation room — he tells her that they have her for killing a man, and leaving the scene
of an accident. Not to mention, they found a key card in her pocket that opens the building
where the sniper was located, and if she doesn’t have anything to say, she’ll be going down for
conspiracy to kill the President. Hanna refuses to chat with Forstell and tells him she already
gave her statement.

Emily and Seth are finally allowed in to see the President, he tells them to get word out to the
press and begin dealing with the media. Everyone is in an uproar because the shooter is still at
large.

Peter gets a phone call and learns that Kirkman is alive. After he hangs up, he warns his wife
that the plan was a total fail, and if the cops find the shooter they were working with — then
they are going to be totally screwed. His conniving wife reassures him they have nothing to worry
about.

After meeting with President Kirkman, Emily takes Alex aside and tells her that they have a
situation. She didn’t get a chance to tell the President before the shooting, but a call came from
the White house to kill a report, and it was from Aaron’s office. Emily is freaking out — Alex tells
her that right now her job is to keep Aaron as far away from her husband as she can.

President Kirkman has to go under anesthesia and in to surgery, they have no choice but to
invoke the 25th Amendment and put Vice President Peter MacLeish in charge of the country until
Kirkman is awake and functioning again. Meanwhile, Mike heads to the interrogation room to try
and talk to Hanna Wells. He tells her he knows that she had info on MacLeish for the President
and he needs to know what it is.

Vice President Peter has his hands full as soon as he takes over. Of course his wife is right
there whispering in his ear. The stock markets are crashing, Kirkman’s people want Peter to
issue an executive order and shut the market down for a day. But, he absolutely refuses. He
tells them to make a press release and tell people that America’s business is just fine, and not to
panic.

Mike returns to the interrogation room, he says he has an update and reveals that the Pres-
ident is in surgery and invoked the 25th Amendment. Hanna freaks out when she realizes that
Peter MacLeish is the current President of the United States.

Kimble storms in to the Oval Office and tells Peter that he’s making a huge mistake not
shutting down the stock markets — it’s going to be a total disaster. Kimble sees right through
MacLeish, and she warns him that she will be watching his every move and has no problem
taking her suspicions to the Core.

Hanna wants to answer Mike’s questions, but she can’t because they are being watched via
the camera in the interrogation room. As Mike is leaving, she jumps on his back and pretends to
attack him, and whispers something in his ear.

VP MacLeish gets word that they have found Kirkman’s shooter, and he has barricaded himself
in a building. He advises the troops going in to ”Shoot To Kill.” Obviously he wants the shooter
killed so that he can’t be traced back to him. Aaron argues with MacLeish and tells him that they
need the shooter alive so they can get answers. MacLeish ignores everyone — and watches via
live feeds as the army officers shoot the sniper that nearly killed the President rather than taking
him alive.

Alex and Seth are staying close to Kirkman, and sipping coffee together in the waiting room
while they wait for the President to come out of surgery. Alex breaks down in tears and cries to
Seth, she blames herself for Kirkman getting shot, because she’s the one that convinced him to
take the job.

Mike tracks down Chuck, thanks to the tip from Hanna while she was pretending to choke
him. He shows him a picture of Catalan. Chuck explains that Catalan and MacLeish were in the
same army together, the Vice President knows the shooter.

The White House is a total mad house. While Emily is trying to straighten everything out,
Aaron corners her and demands to know why she was looking in to his phone archives. Emily
says she’s ”not at liberty to say” and he needs to speak to the President when he comes back.
Aaron is freaking out, he knows he was being investigated for something.

At the hospital, Kirkman’s surgery is getting a little hairy. The bullet knicked an artery and
the President was bleeding out on the surgery table. Luckily, they were able to patch him up and
get him out of the woods.
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Catalan is dead, but Peter MacLeish isn’t so sure that the shooting won’t be tied to him. His
wife gives him a ep-talk and reassures him that if there are any more problems, they will ”remove
them” just like they did Catalan.

Tom Kirkman is out of surgery, his wife Alex rushes to his side so she can be there when he
wakes up. The next day, the stock market is crashing, just like everyone told Peter it would if
he didn’t shut down the stock market. Alex gives her husband an update and tells him that the
doctors removed all the bullet fragments and there’s no permanent damage.

Alex admits to Kirkman that MacLeish opened the stock market, and there are some compli-
cations. President Kirkman freaks out, he needs to restore confidence and let the people know
that he is okay. While Seth is holding a press conference in front of the hospital, Kirkman opens
his door and waves to the crowd outside. Immediately afterwards, the stocks begin to rebound,
and everyone is thrilled. Except for Peter MacLeish.

Mike shows up at Tom’s room and everyone clears out. Mike has pulled some strings and
brought Hanna to Kirkman’s bedside. Once Hanna and Tom are alone, he demands to know
everything she knows about Peter MacLeish.
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The End of the Beginning

Season 1
Episode Number: 12
Season Episode: 12

Originally aired: Wednesday March 15, 2017
Writer: David Guggenheim
Director: Mike Listo
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Tanner Buchanan (Leo Kirkman),

Natascha McElhone (Jessica Kirkman), Adan Canto (Aaron Shore),
Italia Ricci (Emily Rhodes), LaMonica Garrett (Mike Ritter), Kal Penn
(Seth Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent Hannah Wells)

Recurring Role: Mariana Klaveno (The Mysterious Dark-Haired Woman)
Guest Stars: Malik Yoba (Jason Atwood), Ashley Zukerman (Peter MacLeish), Reed

Diamond (John Forstell), Mariana Klaveno (The Mysterious and Cal-
culating Dark-Haired Woman), Mckenna Grace (Penny Kirkman), Lara
Jean Chorostecki (Beth MacLeish), Virginia Madsen (Kimble Hook-
straten), Calvin Desautels (Agent Damashek), Daren A. Herbert (Alvin
Joyner), Godfrey Giocada (Anesthesiologist), Andrea Runge (Captain
Betsy Kassabian), Wes Berger (Desk Sergeant Koslowski), Brendan
Beiser (Surgeon), Raven Dauda (Yvette Atwood), Mary Grant (Trauma
Team)

Summary: President Kirkman works with Agent Wells to try to learn more about
Vice President MacLeish’s role in the bombing.Â Congresswoman
Hookstraten becomes suspicious of recent events and confronts the
Vice President.Â Meanwhile FBI Director Atwood’s worst fears are trag-
ically confirmed.

The episode kicks off in President Tom
Kirkman’s hospital room — his security
officer has just brought Hannah Wells to
speak to him face to face. While Hannah
is in the middle of explaining that Charles
Langdon is very much alive, and faked his
death, Alex walks in and interrupts. Han-
nah refuses to finish talking in front of
the First Lady.

After Alex excuses herself, Tom lets
it be known that he doesn’t like hiding
things from his wife. Mike actually agrees
with Hannah Wells though, he tells Tom
that it’s time that he ”tightens his circle,”
this is a matter of national security and

the more Alex knows will put her in danger. Hannah and Mike leave to devise a plan to bring
down MacLeish, Tom orders them to come back and fill him in when they have a strategy.

Meanwhile at the White House, Aaron and Emily are still bickering because he found out
that she was investigating his phone calls from two years ago. They put their differences aside
though, because they have bigger problems, apparently Vice President MacLEish has called his
own press conference, and nobody knows why or what he plans on saying.

There is no acting attorney general, so Hannah decides to think outside of the box and find
him some legal counsel. Back at the hospital, Alex and Tom watch MacLeish’s press conference,
he raves about Tom’s miraculous recovery and taking down his shooter. Alex is offended that
Tom has nerve to hold a press conference on his own.
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After the conference is over, Alex tells Tom that Emily came to her while he was in the hospital
and revealed that Aaron is the one that made the phone call to the Pentagon. Tom is upset that
Emily is involving her in White House business, and he refuses to believe that Aaron would
betray him. Hannah needs more proof before she can take MacLeish down. She decides to pay
Jason Atwood a visit in prison. But, he isn’t interested in recanting his statement and helping
them take down MacLeish, it’s too dangerous. Jason shouts at Hannah that if she wants to help,
she will help find his son Luke.

Tom calls Emily to his hospital room to discuss Aaron. He tells her to keep what she found
confidential. Tom doesn’t think that Aaron is a traitor, but he doesn’t want to go public with what
they found until he can prove Aaron is innocent for sure.

MacLeish stops by the hospital to see Tom, the President and Mike manage to keep their
composure and not let MacLeish know that they are on to him. Afterwards, MacLeish fills his
sneaky wife Beth in on their meeting. She reassures MacLeish that they will never be discovered,
and she has people cleaning up all of the loose ends as they speak... including Hannah Wells.

Tom explains to Aaron that he ordered Emily to vet him, and keep it quiet. Aaron feels guilty
after their chat, so he tracks Emily down and makes amends with her. They seem to be on good
terms now, but things are certainly still awkward between them.

Hannah Wells is working close with another FBI agent she trusts to try and dig up more dirt
on MacLeish. She decides to rattle some of the men that went to Kunar Province with MacLeish.
She tracks down a man named Alvin Joyner at a garage he works at. She questions Alvin about
the mission, and the manifest says there were more people involved, Alvin gets cagey and clearly
paranoid when he realizes that the FBI is on to them.

Speaker Hookstraten is snooping around, she knows that something is fishy about MacLeish.
She corners Aaron and demands to know why they took out the shooter instead of questioning
him. After some badgering, Aaron reluctantly admits that MacLeish ordered ”Shoot To Kill,” even
though they could have taken the shooter in to custody without incident.

Just like Hannah predicted, Alvin Joyner reaches out to MacLeish — he’s paranoid after a
visit from the FBI. MacLeish wants to pay Alvin a visit and do a little hand-holding and reassure
him that everything is okay. His wife Beth warns him that it is a horrible idea, she thinks it’s
time to eliminate the problem and kill Joyner, but MacLeish doesn’t want to hear it. Meanwhile,
MacLeish’s problems are just beginning — the FBI has finally found Luke’s body.

A lawyer shows up at the precinct and claims she is there on behalf of Hannah’s family to
represent her, they inform her that Hannah has been released. The lawyer texts Beth and tells
her that Hannah is no longer in custody. Beth puts two and two together and realizes that
Hannah is the one that visited Alvin and set him up.

Meanwhile, Hannah is watching MacLeish and Alvin’s secret meeting in the secretary. She
records their conversation and gets more than enough to arrest him. Hannah runs out with her
gun drawn and tells MacLeish he is under arrest. Before Hannah can take him in to custody,
Beth shows up. She shoots and kills her husband, and then shoots herself in the head and takes
her own life.

Tonight’s episode of Designated Survivor ends with Tom being released from the hospital,
where he gets a standing ovation on his way out the door.
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Backfire

Season 1
Episode Number: 13
Season Episode: 13

Originally aired: Wednesday March 22, 2017
Writer: Sang Kyu Kim, Pierluigi Cothran
Director: Tara Nicole Weyr
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Tanner Buchanan (Leo Kirkman),

Natascha McElhone (Jessica Kirkman), Adan Canto (Aaron Shore),
Italia Ricci (Emily Rhodes), LaMonica Garrett (Mike Ritter), Kal Penn
(Seth Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Rob Morrow (Abe Leonard), Malik Yoba (Jason Atwood), Reed Diamond
(John Forstell), Peter Outerbridge (Charlie Langdon), Mckenna Grace
(Penny Kirkman), Virginia Madsen (Kimble Hookstraten), Allison Feli-
ciano (Aide), Daren A. Herbert (Alvin Joyner), Cory Lee (Callie Song),
Dale R. Miller (FBI Tech), Peter Millard (Dwyer), Michael Brown (Ollie
Vega), David Reale (Scotty Svenson), Vanessa Burns (Shelly), David
Alexander Miller (Speaking Reporter), Dipal Patel (Staffer), Andrew
Bushell (Staffer Dennis), Michelle Alexander (Staffer Laura), Vincent
Marciano (Tech), Raven Dauda (Yvette Atwood)

Summary: As President Kirkman continues his investigation into why Beth
MacLeish murdered her husband, he learns that his Chief-of Staff
leaked confidential information to the media. Agent Wells speaks with
one of MacLeish’s former compatriots in an attempt to find out why
MacLeish was involved in the Capital Bombing and how. In the midst
of all that is happening around him, the President also has to deal with
being separated from his children as Alex decides the White House is
not a safe environment for them and wishes to take them to Camp
David.

The episode kicks off with chaos at the
White House, President Kirkman is livid
when he hears that Beth McLeish killed
her husband, the Vice President, and
then turned the gun on herself. How did
Hannah and the FBI not intercept her?

President Kirkman summons Aaron,
Seth, and Emily to the White House in
the middle of the night to fill them in
on McLeish’s death — and give them
a chance to prepare for the media
firestorm.

Alex is shocked when she hears about
the Vice President’s death and his wife.
She’s worried about their kids. Alex
wants to know what happened, but of
course Tom can’t share the details. She’s

noticeably flustered that her husband keeps boxing her out.
President Kirkman holds a press conference, he explains to the room full of reporters that

Peter McLeish was shot and killed by Beth, and then she committed suicide. Tom leaves out all
of the details of the FBI being there, and says that MacLeish was just visiting a soldier’s gravesite
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that served with him in Afghanistan. Obviously, the press has a ton of questions, but Tom refuses
to give out any more info and excuses himself.

While the staff is dealing with the madness at the White House, Hannah slips away to attend
Jason’s son’s funeral. She offers her condolences to a devastated Jason.

Emily and President Kirkman are busy trying to get his meetings together for the day. With the
McLeish’s deaths and Tom’s almost assassination, they need to get some stability in Washington
before the people begin to lose faith.

Abe Leonard, a well-known reporter who is a big fan of exposing the government, confronts
Seth during the press conference. He knows that McLeish gave a ”shoot to kill order” on the
assassin that tried to kill Tom, rather than let the FBI come in and interrogate him. Seth avoids
his questions, after the press conference, he tells Tom that there is a leak in the White House.

Tom orders his staff to find out who is leaking confidential information. But, Aaron already
knows who the leak is. He storms in to Hookstraten’s office and confronts her, she admits that
she told Abe Leonard. Aaron is livid, he shouts that he told her that in confidence.

Aaron reluctantly heads back to Kirkman’s office and explains that he is the leak, he had no
idea that Hookstraten was going to feed the information to the press. Tom tells Aaron that he
should take a week off, he’s clearly exhausted and not making smart decisions. Aaron awkwardly
leaves, Tom insists he’s not in trouble, but that doesn’t seem to be the truth.

Tom calls Emily in to his office and explains that he sent Aaron home for the week, he wants
her to step in as his Chief of Staff until Aaron comes back. Emily agrees, and then has an
uncomfortable chat with Aaron as he tells her everything she will need to know to do his job.

Meanwhile, Seth is working on a project of his own. Abe Leonard is moving forward with the
story about Peter McLeish’s ”Shoot to Kill” order, and the conspiracy to kill the assassin rather
than question him and find out who he was working for. Seth is determined to discredit Abe
Leonard, and remind the public of how many times the reporter has been wrong in the past.
Hopefully, his readers will think that he is wrong again about this story.

Hannah is determined to get to the bottom of who McLeish was working for, and why he
wanted the President dead. Obviously, that’s a little difficult with Peter and Beth dead, but she
still has one piece to the puzzle. She sits down with Joyner, the man that served in Afghanistan
with Peter, in the interrogation room to try and get some answers.

Tom finally gets a break from work to chat with Alex, and she blindsides him and reveals
that she has decided to take the kids away from the White House. She thinks it is too dangerous
to have their family there with everything that has been going on. Tom begs her to reconsider,
but before they can talk any more Mike interrupts, they need the President for another urgent
matter.

Hannah sits down with the President and explains to him what she learned from Joyner.
Apparently, in Afghanistan, McLeish and his troop were ordered to escort an Army Major to
meet with an Afghan war lord. The Major was none other than Lozano, the man that tried to
assassinate Tom. The meeting went South, the warlord took Lozano’s’money, and a shoot-out
ensued — the soldiers wound up killing innocent women and children trying to get out of the
compound.

Joyner ran into Lozano later, and he pulled a gun on him and demanded to know what had
happened and why he took the troop to meet with the warlord. Apparently, Lozano told Joyner
that he’s an undercover CIA agent, and the bags were filled with $5 Million in cash. Joyner and
the rest of the troop wanted to kill Lozano for what happened, but McLeish jumped in and saved
his life.

Hannah thinks that the failed mission might be what radicalized McLeish. He and his risked
their lives, and lost some soldiers doing what they were ordered, and in the end they looked like
the bad guys and their sacrifices weren’t even acknowledged.

The next day, Tom takes his daughter Penny to school. He watches the motorcade of black
SUV’s pull up to her school, and all of the secret service men escort her inside. He realizes that
Alex was right, this is no way to raise a child. He heads back to the White House and tells Alex
that he understands why she wants to take the children out of Washington.

Hannah stops by Jason’s house to check on him — he’s sleeping on the couch and doesn’t
look like he’s gotten up in days. Jason explains that he was fired, he lost his son, and now his
wife left him. Hannah tries to convince Jason to help her find Luke’s killer — he’s not interested
in what she has to say and tells her to get out.
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Abe Leonard stops by the White House to confront Seth — he knows that he planted stories
in the news to discredit him. Abe taunts Seth and tells him that he just confirmed the story was
right, or else he wouldn’t have been trying so hard to make him look wrong.

After Abe leaves the white house, he stops by the bar to harass Kimble. He laughs that the
smear campaign isn’t going to stop him. Kimble warns him that he might not want to underes-
timate Seth. Abe isn’t interested, he vows to prove that there is a connection between McLeish
and the shooter that almost killed the President.

That night, Alex and the kids fly out of Washington. Tom puts them on the plane and they
share an emotional goodbye.

Tonight’s episode of Designated Survivor ends with President Tom Kirkman holding a press
conference — he says that he wants to be honest and open with the people. He confirms Abe
Leonard’s story and that Peter McLeish did send out a shoot to kill order when the FBI was
bringing in the assassin. He goes on to apologize to the American people, and reminds them that
they must stay united.

Aaron is heading up to his apartment in the dark, and a man in a hat approaches him — it’s
Charles Langdon. Hannah and the FBI are watching their meeting on surveillance footage.
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Commander-in-Chief

Season 1
Episode Number: 14
Season Episode: 14

Originally aired: Wednesday March 29, 2017
Writer: Michael Russel Gunn
Director: Frederick E.O. Toye
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Tanner Buchanan (Leo Kirkman),

Natascha McElhone (Jessica Kirkman), Adan Canto (Aaron Shore),
Italia Ricci (Emily Rhodes), LaMonica Garrett (Mike Ritter), Kal Penn
(Seth Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Geoff Pierson (Cornelius Moss), Reed Diamond (John Forstell), Pe-
ter Outerbridge (Charlie Langdon), Ruben Santiago-Hudson (General
Contreras), Maria Ricossa (Acting Secretary of State Anne Paulsen),
Rolli Adenmosun (Agent Hendricks), Ben Bessong (Atsu Kalame),
Clark Backo (Ava), Dale R. Miller (FBI Tech), Michael Wacholtz (Ger-
ald), Allison Feliciano (Moss Greeter #1), Dipal Patel (Moss Greeter
#2), Domenico Fiore (Older Guard), David Alexander Miller (Reporter),
Mark MacRae (White House Security)

Summary: President Kirkman learns from Agent Wells that Former White House
Chief of Staff Charles Langdon is still alive and claims to have new
information about the Capital Bombing. Upon hearing this, the Pres-
ident is surprised to learn that his Chief of Staff, Aaron Shore, has
handed in his resignation despite Kirkman’s objections. The President
names Emily as Aaron’s replacement. After meeting with Langdon, the
President becomes more determined to bring the conspirators to jus-
tice and gives Agent Wells the power to do whatever is needed.

The episode kicks off where we left off last
week. Aaron is headed home late at night,
and Charles Langdon emerges out of the
shadows. Aaron’s obviously shocked sine
Charles is supposed to be dead.

Charles rushes Aaron in to a church
across the street — there are about a
dozen people inside the chapel for a late
night mass. Charles tells Aaron he needs
him to do him a favor.

Meanwhile, Hannah and the FBI have
been tailing Aaron. When they spot
Charles Langdon, they rush in to the
church with their guns drawn. The FBI’s
too late — Charles slipped out the back

door before Hannah could capture him.
At the White House, Seth and Emily are meeting with President Tom Kirkman — they have

some meetings lined up for him for potential cabinet members. But, everyone is pretty appre-
hensive about joining his new administration. Former President Moss has agreed to sit down
with President Kirkman tomorrow and give him some recommendations. Mike interrupts their
meeting to fill Kirkman in on the Charles Langdon drama.

Hannah has Aaron in an interrogation room. Aaron swears he had no idea Charles Langdon
was alive, and this was the first time that he saw him. Aaron explains that Charles Langdon
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wants his help getting him a deal and immunity in exchange for information — he wants a new
identity.

Hannah and Mike meet with Tom and fill him in on Charles Langdon’s request — he says
there’s no way he is cutting a deal with Langdon. Hannah thinks that cutting a deal with Charles
may be helpful, after all he is the only person who can tell them about the conspiracy and who
was trying to kill Kirkman.

The next morning, Seth stops by Emily’s office to give her a bullet proof vest to congratulate
her on being temporarily promoted to chief of staff. Emily laughs it off and rushes off to Tom
Kirkman’s office.

Kirkman calls Emily to his office to discuss a situation brewing in Aruba. A guerilla warlord
named Atsu Kalame broke a cease-fire with the government. Apparently, he’s a really bad guy,
is known to use child soldiers, and has a militia army of over 10,000 soldiers. Tom has a special
interest in Naruba, he was working there years ago, he tells her to reach out to state — the US
needs to help the innocent people.

Meanwhile, the FBI cuts Aaron loose so he can meet with Charles Langdon again and discuss
a deal. Hannah picks Langdon up and brings him in for questioning.

Langdon explains that it all started four years ago, he met a woman named Claudine Poyet
at a ball. He fell for her, but she had other things in mind. Apparently, Claudine worked for a
contracting firm, and he was feeding her intel for work. He gave her information on the Capital
threat assessment, and she used it to pull off killing the President. Charles has one picture on
his cell phone of Claudine sleeping, Hannah recognizes the woman in the photo immediately.

President Moss arrives at the White House to meet with Kirkman. Kirkman is thrilled to sit
down with Moss — but he has some tough criticism for him. Moss says that Kirkman was given
an impossible job and lectures him about how he is running the country since taking over. The
conversation gets awkward — and Moss makes himself right at home. It’s clear that Kirkman’s
expectations of the former President were let down.

Aaron sits down for more questions from the FBI. He realizes he is in a ton of trouble, and
Langdon used him to get the threat assessment file for Claudine Poyet. The trail leads to Aaron’s
computer.

Alex returns to the White House, she left the kids back at Camp David and came back to
check on Tom. He fills her on in his horrible meeting with President Moss earlier. Before they
can catch up anymore, Mike interrupts and tells Tom it’s time for him to sit down with Charles
Langdon.

Kirkman finally gets to see Langdon face to face. President Kirkman screams at Langdon over
how many lives he cost. Langdon explains that during the day of the State of the Union, he
wasn’t even there — he was blackmailed in to naming Kirkman the designated survivor that day.
Someone wanted to make sure that Tom wound up the next President of the United States, and
they killed a lot of people to make it happen.

Langdon explains that the night of the bombing, he tried to make a run for it. But, Claudine
and her people hacked his car and forced him to crash in to the river. The FBI confirms his story,
they found the car in the water.

Kirkman wants answers — he needs to know who is behind the conspiracy, or else he’s not
cutting a deal. Langdon swears he has no idea who wanted Kirkman to wind up in the White
House. But, he points out that Kirkman was the least qualified of all of the cabinet members,
and that’s why they wanted him in the office, to make the United States weak.

President Kirkman meets with his staff and the Colonel to discuss his options in Naruba.
Russia is dragging their feet and the United Nations is skeptical about getting involved. Kirkman
is determined to stop a potential genocide though, so he orders his troops to get in to position in
Naruba and pull out of Ethiopia.

Later that night, Tom and Alex sit down to have dinner with former President Moss. Shortly
after they kick off their evening, Emily rushes in and interrupts — she has bad news about
Naruba. Apparently, Kalama took 15 American aid workers hostage, and if the US troops try to
stop him he will kill the hostages. Now, Tom has to decide whether or not save the 15 Americans
or the 100,000 Narubians. Aaron stops by his office and bumps

Aaron stops by his office and bumps in to Seth. He quizzes Aaron about what’s going on with
him and the FBI. Aaron won’t answer any of his questions, he gives him a letter and asks him to
read it over.
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President Moss has advice for Kirkman — he warns him that he has to save the 15 Americans
before he worries about the people of Naruba. Moss tells Kirkman to buy back the hostages
by lifting sanctions against Kalame’s millions of dollars. Kirkman doesn’t like negotiating with
terrorists, but he reluctantly agrees to Moss’s plan.

Aaron sits down with Kirkman and informs him that he is resigning, and Seth is already
distributing his resignation to the press. Kirkman begs Aaron to stay now that Langdon has
cleared his name. But, Aaron insists on leaving, he would only hurt the White House if he came
back to work because his reputations has been run through the mud by the FBI’s investigation.

Emily and the Colonel barge in to President Kirkman’s office, the negotiations with Kalame
are complete and he has agreed to hand over the American prisoners — they have choppers en
route to pick up the hostages. Kirkman watches the extraction through live feeds, all 15 hostages
are handed over without a scratch on them. Then, Kirkman makes a bold move. He promised
Kalame he wouldn’t attack his troops, but he didn’t say anything about the infrastructure. He
orders the troops to bomb the bridges to prevent Kalame’s troops from getting in to the city’s
capital and killing any more innocent people. After the drama in

After the drama in Naruba is handled, Kirkman offers Moss a position as his secretary of
state since they worked so well together dealing with Kalame. Moss happily accepts the position
— retirement isn’t all its cracked up to be.

Tonight’s episode ends with Kirkman meeting with Hannah. He authorizes her to use whatever
means necessary to find the people responsible for the conspiracy. Hannah promises not to let
him down.
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One Hundred Days

Season 1
Episode Number: 15
Season Episode: 15

Originally aired: Wednesday April 5, 2017
Writer: Dana Ledoux Miller
Director: Kenneth Fink
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Tanner Buchanan (Leo Kirkman),

Natascha McElhone (Jessica Kirkman), Adan Canto (Aaron Shore),
Italia Ricci (Emily Rhodes), LaMonica Garrett (Mike Ritter), Kal Penn
(Seth Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Malik Yoba (Jason Atwood), Mark Deklin (Jack Bowman), Mariana
Klaveno (Brooke Matheson), Mckenna Grace (Penny Kirkman), Vir-
ginia Madsen (Kimble Hookstraten), Janaya Stephens (Amy Blake-
stone), Beatriz Yuste (Amy Savalli), Jake Epstein (Chuck Russink),
Grace Lynn Kung (Congresswoman Mae Yoshida), Scott Wickware
(Larry Hill), Marcel St. Pierre (Male Audience Member), Neeraja Ram-
jee (Melissa Derfler), Mercedes de la Zerda (Nadia Espinosa), Julie
Sidoni (News Anchor), Sharla McBride (Pundit #1), Jim Coles (Pun-
dit #2), Christina Collins (Sandra), Vanessa Burns (Shelly), Allison
Feliciano (Staffer #1), Jesse Griffiths (Staffer #2), Michelle Alexan-
der (Laura), Robinne Fanfair (Town Hall Moderator), Arlene Duncan
(Women’s Council Chairwoman), Ken Linton (Campaigner)

Summary: As President Kirkman releases an agenda to reset his presidency, Alex
makes a controversial public statement that threatens to derail it.
Meanwhile, FBI agent Hannah Wells unknowingly finds herself in the
center of a dangerous trap while getting closer to the truth. While the
country still mourns the loss of their Vice President.

The president is having a press confer-
ence. He would like to reset the clock and
begin his 100 days now. He will hold a
town hall meeting at the local college. He
wants to get back to governing with the
crisis behind them.

Hannah is still looking for Claudine
and her relationship with Langdon. She
is working with Chuck who manages to
pull fingerprints off a wine glass in a pic-
ture. He runs it through the database.

Seth and Emily help direct the team as
they receive calls on hot button issues.
The president shows up. They tell him
they are getting calls and building sup-

port for his upcoming town hall meeting.
Aaron is running through the park. He gets a call. His cousin is in town. Meanwhile, the first

lady holds her own press conference on the issues of woman. She takes a round of questions.
She answers one question on practicing law and one on gun control.

Hannah visits Jason. She tells him that she knows who killed Luke. She knows where the
woman is and she needs back-up.
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The president watches the news. Media outlets are attacking the first lady’s gun comments.
Emily and Seth advise him to talk to the first lady. He goes home to see her. She apologizes. He
tells her to publicly walk back her comment. She smiles. She is game for walking it back.

Aaron and his cousin go to visit a Congresswoman. He has vouched for her and hopes to get
her a job.

Hannah and Jason are in the car. They almost get into an accident. Jason loses his temper
and gets out. Grabbing the guy through the window. He is just a reckless driver, Hannah tells
him. She wants to take him home. She needs a partner not a loose cannon. He walks home.

Hannah pulls outside of a bunch of dark buildings with her gun ready. She makes a call. The
place looks cleared out. She doesn’t know someone is watching her through a camera.

The team preps the first lady for her conference. She tells Tom she isn’t good at playing the
submissive wife role. She loves him so she will do this. She does great at answering all of the
questions.

Aaron and his cousin are going for a walk. She wants to know why he left the White House.
She reminds him that he came to DC to make a difference. And that is why she came too.

Chuck tells Hannah that a company Brown Reading is still paying the taxes on the building
that has been vacant for 10 years. She asks him to check it out. She smells gas. They run for it
as the building explodes. They make it out okay, but Chuck can’t hear.

The president does a practice run with questions from the public with his team. He tells Emily
to talk to him like a person, not the president. They want him to be personable and not sound
like a professor. Seth throws a question about pornography at him.

Its town hall night. The president answers questions about taking office. He makes a joke
about being shot. He answers questions about how to tell kids that they will be safe again. He
answers a question on factory jobs honestly. He gets a gun control question from a crying lady.
How will he prevent criminals from getting guns? He answers it with passion and a promise that
he will do everything in his power to deal with the issue.

Aaron arrives at the office of Madam Speaker. He wants to work for Buchanan and Associates.
He wants to be a lobbyist. She wants him on the inside. He doesn’t want to be. She wants him to
work for her.

He meets with several senators. He wants to create a partnership. He tells Bowman that he
wants to come to a consensus on gun control. Before leaving the white house, Bowman talks to
the press about passing a bill that will back the president into a corner.

Hannah returns to the building. Jason is waiting in the dark for her. They team up and go in
together. She sees a computer monitor with video paused of her. Shots are fired. A woman comes
out of nowhere. They fight. Jason comes from behind. He aims the gun at the woman. Hannah
wants to take her in, but Jason has a hard time controlling his temper. He fires 2 shots, missing
her and scaring her. She whirls around and shoots. Jason and Hannah shoot her dead.

Aaron runs into Emily and tells her the news. She wants to know how he could work for a
republican when he is a democrat. With Tom as an independent and president, Aaron doesn’t
think party lines matter that much.

Hannah looks through the woman’s computer. She had plans to blow up lady liberty and the
golden gate bridge.
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Party Lines

Season 1
Episode Number: 16
Season Episode: 16

Originally aired: Wednesday April 12, 2017
Writer: Jenna Richman
Director: Mike Listo
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Tanner Buchanan (Leo Kirkman),

Natascha McElhone (Jessica Kirkman), Adan Canto (Aaron Shore),
Italia Ricci (Emily Rhodes), LaMonica Garrett (Mike Ritter), Kal Penn
(Seth Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Malik Yoba (Jason Atwood), Reed Diamond (John Forstell), Mark Dek-
lin (Jack Bowman), Geoff Pierson (Cornelius Moss), Kearran Giovanni
(Diana Harris), Virginia Madsen (Kimble Hookstraten), Ally Gallo (An-
chor), Clark Backo (Ava), Jason Burke (Clerk), Shawn Roberts (Grady
Banks), Annie Chen (Lily), Nneka Elliott (Reporter Carla Green), Dan
Duran (Reporter Joel Estevez), Wayne Harty (Senator Andover), Maja
Pamic (Senator Azora), Barbara de la Fuente (Senator Correia), Patrick
Galligan (Senator Walter Dunlap), Okiki Kendall (Senator Engram),
Charmaine D. Lau (Senator Heldreth), Christina Tannous (Senator
Higuera), Alison J. Palmer (Senator Mary-Anne Louis), Brian Paul
(Senator O’Malley), Shane Inverary (Senator Schiller), Robert Skanes
(Senator Underhill), Catherine Fitch (Senator Elizabeth Vandenberg),
Clive Walton (Senator Zwick), Vanessa Burns (Shelly), Sharla McBride
(TV Reporter #1), Jim Coles (TV Reporter #2), Mark Quigley (Bar Pa-
tron), Richard H. Strobel (Senator)

Summary: President Kirkman forms an unlikely alliance in the hopes of passing
his first bill while Agent Ritter is briefed by FBI Agent Hannah Wells
about a new alarming threat to the nation.

The episode kicks off with Hannah Wells
meeting with President Tom Kirkman’s
Head of Security. Hannah shows Mike the
files that she recovered from Claudine, it
looks like she was planning more attacks,
and somehow she got confidential gov-
ernment files on the Golden Gate Bridge,
the Hoover Dam, and the Statue of Lib-
erty.

Mike fills Kirkman in on what Han-
nah discovered, they currently have men
searching all three locations without rais-
ing any red flags. President Kirkman
heads to a press conference to discuss his
very first bill that his cabinet is pushing

through — he’s trying to enforce stricter background checks on gun permits. But, first, the bill
need to be voted on by Senate and get a majority. Meanwhile, Aaron is working with Kimble

Meanwhile, Aaron is working with Kimble Hookstraten, and they have their own issues to deal
with. Aaron thinks that Kimble needs to push back against Bowman, before he pushes her out
of her spot as the leading Republican in Congress.

Kirkman and his team gets to work trying to secure votes. They have the Democrat votes
locked in, but they will still have to get at least 5 Republicans to vote their way in order to get
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the bill through the Senate. Hannah discovers that Claudine [AKA Brooke Mathison] has made
several trips to North Dakota over the last few years. She tells John that she’s travelling out there
to snoop around, and has decided to take Jason with her. John warns her that Jason Atwood
isn’t the most stable guy these days, and highly recommends she takes someone else with her,
but Hannah won’t hear it.

Hookstraten meets with Bowman, and tries to get him in line and remind him that the Re-
publicans need to have a united front. Hookstraten points out that Bowman’s stunt with the bill
could backfire in his face. Bowman is cocky, and not interested in what Hookstraten has to say,
he scoffs that she’s just a member of the old guard and should ”get with the times.”

After working the phones all day and trying to secure votes, Emily heads to the bar and runs
in to Aaron. She explains she had a tough day at the office, and finding a Republican to vote
Kirkman’s bill through is easier said than done. Aaron thinks that he and Hookstraten may be
able to help them, but it’s going to cost them, and Hookstraten has her eye on vice President.

Kimble Hookstraten is eager to put Bowman in his place, and score some brownie points with
the White House. After meeting with Kirkman, Kimble calls a press conference and announces
that she is supporting the President, and urges her fellow Republicans do the same when its time
to vote on the background check bill.

First Lady Alex is busy working the public to get their support, and campaigning hard against
gun violence and she bumps in to Bowman. He mocks her about trying to campaign to get the bill
passed, but Alex brushes him off and says she just wants to stop the violence and save innocent
lives.

Hannah and Jason arrive in North Dakota, and they hike to the location that Brooke was visit-
ing. When they arrive, they are shocked to find themselves standing in an open field, surrounded
by nothing but trees and grass for miles. Something seems off.

Kirkman, Moss, and Emily work hard, running around Washington like chickens with their
heads cut off, trying to secure the last three votes before bill goes to Senate. Kirkman has his
hands full trying to convince a Senator from Alaska to get on board. He promises her that he can
find her a spot on his staff if she loses the reelection over siding with him.

Seth is freaking out — he learned that the First Lady was meeting with Senator Hunter to
discuss another policy she wants to push through, and then exchanged words with Bowman in
public. Emily warns Seth that it’s between Tom and his wife, and they can’t get involved, Emily
tells Seth not to tell Tom what happened until after the vote is over.

Moss, Tom, and his team gather around the TV in the office to watch the Senate vote on
the bill. And, it’s not going well. The Senator from Alaska didn’t have the guts to vote against
the Republicans. She choked at the last minute and voted against the bill. Another republican
woman shocks everyone and votes for the bill. The bill is passed with a vote of 51-49.

In North Dakota the next day, Hannah and Jason return to the site — they got a phone call
and learned that there are infared photos from a plane that show a missile buried underground,
that’s why the field seemed empty. Hannah and Jason head back to the field and find a hidden
tunnel that leads underground.

Alex and Tom sit down to meet Senator Vandenberg. It turns out that Vandenberg had wit-
nesses Alex standing up to Bowman the other day, and it inspired her to do the same.

Underground, Hannah and Jason discover the massive missile that Brooke had stashed away,
and they also find cases of bombs that are identical to the ones used to blow up the Capitol. There
are enough explosives in the bunker to blow up three more Capitols.
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The Ninth Seat

Season 1
Episode Number: 17
Season Episode: 17

Originally aired: Wednesday April 19, 2017
Writer: Paul Redford
Director: Frederick E.O. Toye
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Tanner Buchanan (Leo Kirkman),

Natascha McElhone (Jessica Kirkman), Adan Canto (Aaron Shore),
Italia Ricci (Emily Rhodes), LaMonica Garrett (Mike Ritter), Kal Penn
(Seth Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Rob Morrow (Abe Leonard), Malik Yoba (Jason Atwood), Reed Dia-
mond (John Forstell), Mark Deklin (Jack Bowman), Linda Purl (Julia
Rombauer), Kearran Giovanni (Diana Harris), Virginia Madsen (Kim-
ble Hookstraten), George Tchortov (Catalan), Courtenay J. Stevens
(Husband), Meghan Allen (Lead Woman), Shawn Storer (Man in Over-
coat), Sophia Walker (Olivia Abram), John Tench (Owner), Chuck
Shamata (Senator Charlie Krauss), Abanoub Andraous (Translator),
Lorne Hunter (Utah Man)

Summary: As President Kirkman struggles to put together a new Supreme Court,
FBI Agent Hannah Wells goes undercover and discovers much more
than she ever could have imagined. Meanwhile, Seth Wright has to
contend with journalist Abe Leonard, who returns from the Middle
East with an explosive story.

Hannah is on her way to Driggs with Ja-
son still working the private mission Tom
sent her on. Meanwhile, a reporter by
the name of Abe Leonard is overseas re-
searching who was really behind the capi-
tol bombing.

Emily tells Tom that the house looks
like it is going to pass the gun bill. He
agrees it is good news. Now he wants
to focus on reestablishing the Supreme
Court. Julia comes in to give him the 9
nominees.

A reporter Abe Leonard, who has just
returned from looking into Al Sacar,
comes to tell Seth that it wasn’t them who

blew up the capital. They didn’t have the people or the smarts. He plans to publish the story to-
morrow and would like a response from the white house. Seth tracks down Emily to tell him
about Abe. Their seals took out the wrong guys. This is bad for the house.

The president sits down with the senate. Senator Bowman would like to choose his own
nominees. The room grows chaotic. Tom demands they all take their seats. He tells the room
that they have a broken government. They need to put the Supreme Court back together. Tom
tells Bowman that he doesn’t want to be an obstructionist. He will talk to the press to tell them
that Bowman is holding up what needs to be a speedy process. Tom agrees to pick the ninth seat
nominee.

Jason and Hannah are traveling through North Dakota. They get out in town. A local tells
them that a storm is coming.
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Julia tells Tom that he cannot let Bowman win.
Hannah and Jason enter a bar. They ask the owner about all of the cars with different state

license plates. He tells them that they are all True Believers. They all get together on a plot of
land. No-one really knows what they do besides have bonfires.

Abe shows up at the Speaker’s office. Aaron is there working. Abe wants to know why he left
Tom. Aaron doesn’t want to say. Abe asks her about a candidate for VP she chose not to back as
well as what Agent Hannah Wells is up to. She refuses to comment at all. Aaron leaves and calls
Hannah.

Aaron is waiting on a park bench. Someone else shows up, not Hannah. The man who inter-
rogated Aaron before. Reluctantly, Aaron tells him what he knows about Leonard, who relays all
of the information to the president. Tom doesn’t want to take Leonard in, it’s a free country. They
just have to see what he publishes.

Aaron meets with Emily. He tells her the Speaker wants the VP slot. Emily tells him it is a
possibility and that’s all she can say.

Leonard’s editor kicks back his story. They won’t run it yet until he finds more solid ground
to stand on. His article sounds like conjecture.

Leonard plans to track down Wells. She is on to something.
Hannah thinks they found the cell. She talks to what appears to be a local. He tells her he

isn’t. She asks him about how to find a campground. He tells her he can’t help her. She pretends
to drop her map and lifts a book, Pax Americana, out of the side pocket of his pants.

Leonard is working at his desk. Someone sends him a video link. He shows a shooting with
Agent Wells in the backdrop.

Julia is waiting for Tom in his office. Tom comes in. Emily follows shortly. Bowman has said
no to their ninth seat choice. They have a plan B — Julia. She is flattered.

Hannah and Jason camp out in a cabin watching the campgrounds. Hannah looks over the
Pax book.

Julia returns to see Tom. She can’t be his ninth judge. She has early onset dementia. Tom
is shocked. She believes in what they are doing. She wants to see it through. He agrees and
apologizes that she is going through this.

Hannah and Jason drive to a bridge that is being guarded by men with shotguns and a woman
who tells them that they are on private property. They leave.

Leonard leaves his office. He senses that he is being followed. He stops on a path and takes a
selfie, getting the man in the photo. When he turns around the man is gone.

Tom reconvenes the meeting with the senators. He has Julia explain that they will not supply
a 9th judge. They will go forward with the 8. The senators all agree.

Seth concludes his daily press conference. Leonard is there. He tells him to have the FBI stop
following him. Seth tells him he needs help. Leonard chuckles and tells him to back off.

Tom and Julia share a beer in the oval for her clever idea. The grandfather clock alerts her to
the hour. She needs to get to NY, she has class in the morning. Before she goes, she tells him to
remember her like this.

Leonard finds an envelope on the hood of his car. He gets a call from an unknown number.
They have something they need to discuss. The man tells him to meet him in front of the Roosevelt
Bridge in an hour.

Hannah and Jason camp out in the woods, watching from a distance. It’s dark. The True
Believers light a circle of bonfires. A chopper makes a landing. It’s Lorenzo who gets out. Hannah
is in shock!
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Lazarus

Season 1
Episode Number: 18
Season Episode: 18

Originally aired: Wednesday April 26, 2017
Writer: Jennifer Johnson
Director: Chris Grismer
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Tanner Buchanan (Leo Kirkman),

Natascha McElhone (Jessica Kirkman), Adan Canto (Aaron Shore),
Italia Ricci (Emily Rhodes), LaMonica Garrett (Mike Ritter), Kal Penn
(Seth Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Rob Morrow (Abe Leonard), Malik Yoba (Jason Atwood), Reed Dia-
mond (John Forstell), Mark Deklin (Jack Bowman), Mckenna Grace
(Penny Kirkman), Virginia Madsen (Kimble Hookstraten), Julien Hy-
acinthe (Armed Lookout), Clark Backo (Ava), George Tchortov (Nestor
Lozano), Helen Hayden (Rachel the Coroner), Morgan David Jones
(Dan Pyne), Scott Gorman (DMV Employee), Matt Wells (FBI Agent
Ted Sloan), Richard Waugh (Jay Whitaker), Vanessa Volcy (Kristie),
David Lafontaine (Liam Price), Annie Chen (Lily), Andy Palumbo (News
Achor), Michelle Alexander (Laura), Rufus Crawford (Uniformed Po-
lice Officer), Tom Williams (Television News Reporter), Matthew Mac-
Fadzean (Tim Beck), Kamiran Aldeo (Todd), Sharla McBride (TV Jour-
nalist #1), Jim Coles (TV Journalist #2), Terry Serpico (Patrick Lloyd),
Ken Linton (Press)

Summary: As President Kirkman considers candidates for Vice President, Kimble
Hookstraten finds herself embroiled in scandal. Agent Wells and Ja-
son Atwood return from North Dakota with a critical new lead while
journalist Abe Leonard’s investigation takes an unexpected turn.

The episode kicks off where we left off last
week — Hannah and Jason have just dis-
covered what appears to be a secret com-
munity meeting in the middle of the night
in a field. They’re shocked when they see
that Lozana is very much alive. Then men
at the meeting notice Hannah Wells and
her partner spying on them. They chase
them down and a shootout ensues, Han-
nah and Jason make it out, but not un-
scathed, he’s bleeding from a gun shot
wound.

Abe Leonard gets a phone call from the
mystery tipster that has been leaking him
information — the tipster tells him that

the White House is covering up the Capitol bombing and to look in to the name Jason Atwood.
Abe is determined to track down the tipster, all he has is a license plate to go on, but when he
traces the license plate he learns that the tipster was driving a White House car and most likely
works there.

At the White House, Kimble and President Kirkman are signing the gun control bill that they
pushed together through Senate. After the signing, Tom takes Kimble aside and tells her he
wants her to serve as his Vice President. As soon as they do their vetting — they will make an
official announcement.
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Hannah heads back to the office and fills her boss and the Chief of Security in on what she
and Atwood saw — they have a tough time believing that Lozana is alive. Hannah is determined
to prove it, she heads to the morgue to take another set of prints off from the body that they
identified as Lozano. Washington is buzzing with Kimble

Washington is buzzing with Kimble Hookstraten and President Hookstraten’s budding new
partnership. However, Jack Bowman is seething. He meets with a shady guy named Liam Price
who claimed to have ”something good” for Bowman. A few hours later a story about Kimble hits
the internet titled ”Hookstraten’s Turkish Delights.”

Aaron, Emily, and Seth begin panicking over the Hookstraten news story, the press is alleging
that several years ago she took bribes from Turkish leaders for an aid package. Kirkman thinks
that its all smoke and mirrors, and he’s not buying it, he wants to talk to Kimble about it in
person. Aaron is fuming, he tracks down Jack Bowman and accuses him of planting the story.

Mike pulls Tom aside and warns him that there is a chance that Lozano is alive. Hannah
discovered that the body in the morgue doesn’t belong to Lozano. Apparently, someone hacked
the database and switched Lozano’s fingerprints with the man the FBI killed to make him appear
dead. Tom sits down with

Tom sits down with Hookstraten, she insists that nothing illegal happened with her deal with
Turkey. While she and Tom are chatting about it, they get bad news. Emily rushes in and says
that the Ethics Committee just opened a formal investigation in to Hookstraten’s trip to Turkey.

Despite Emily’s warnings, Tom won’t let go of the idea of Hookstraten as his Vice President —
even if she is one of the most hated women in the news right now. Tom wants the White House
to stand by her, and help clean up the publicity mess. Emily has Seth call a press meeting to try
and clear up some of the negative rumors about Hookstraten.

Jason Atwood is trying to enjoy a cup of coffee at a diner when Abe Leonard tracks him down.
Jason refuses to speak to him and heads to his car — Abe trails behind him rattling off questions
about the Capitol bombing. Jason hits him in the ribs and gets in his car and rides off.

Jason fills Hannah in on his meeting with Abe Leonard — he rants that Abe knew some things
that were never released to the public, he has to have a leak at the white House. Hannah tells
Jason to lay low and heal his arm, he’s no good to her until his gun shot wound is healed up.

Hookstraten summons Liam Price to her office — he proudly admits that he leaked the story.
Apparently, it was payback for her firing him. Hookstraten points out that she fired him because
he was taking money from lobbyists, and she can still go public about it.

Hannah pours over surveillance footage, and she finds proof that Lozano left the building
very much alive after the FBI thought that they had shot him dead. Mike meets with President
Kirkman and warns him that they were right — Lozano is still very much alive, and could still be
trying to take him out. They’re going to tighten security.

Hannah finally gets the ID on the body in the morgue that’s not Lozano, apparently the dead
guy is named Desmond Legarth, and he has ties to a business man named Patrick Lloyd and his
company Browning Reed. Hannah meets up with an old source of her’s to get intel on Patrick
Lloyd.

Hannah and Foerstel track down Patrick Lloyd at his ranch to question him about the bombs
they found on his property a few days ago. Lloyd claims that they were all purchased by his
company Browning Reed before he dissolved it, and he has all of the proper permits on them.
Lloyd is very patriotic, and despises the American government. He rants about oppression of the
government before he rides off, and Hannah recognizes what he is saying from the manifesto that
she and Jason found at the secret meeting in the woods that Lozano was attending. The pieces
are starting to all come together.

Hannah is determined to prove that Lloyd is the man behind the Capitol bombing and planting
Tom in the White House. Foerstel tries to warn her that taking down Lloyd is not as easy as it
sounds — he’s protected legally, financially, and his team is evasive.

Tom calls his daughter at Camp David to check in on her and his wife Alex. His daughter is
thrilled about a woman being his Vice President, Tom doesn’t have the heart to tell her that it
may not work out.

Hannah heads back to her motel room late at night — but she can tell that someone else
has been there. She rushes to her car, but a man dressed in black grabs her and stabs her in
the neck with a syringe. Her limp body is loaded in to the back of a van and the van speeds
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off.Tonight’s episode ends with Abe meeting with the tipster in the dark parking garage — he
tells Abe to check the White House log for the day after the shooting.

Tonight’s episode ends with Abe meeting with the tipster in the dark parking garage — he tells
Abe to check the White House log for the day after the shooting.

The tipster calls Lozano and tells him that everything is back on track — Lozano is riding in
the van that just kidnapped Hannah.
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Misalliance

Season 1
Episode Number: 19
Season Episode: 19

Originally aired: Wednesday May 3, 2017
Writer: Dana Ledoux Miller, Jenna Richman
Director: Norberto Barba
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Tanner Buchanan (Leo Kirkman),

Natascha McElhone (Jessica Kirkman), Adan Canto (Aaron Shore),
Italia Ricci (Emily Rhodes), LaMonica Garrett (Mike Ritter), Kal Penn
(Seth Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Malik Yoba (Jason Atwood), Reed Diamond (John Forstell), Geoff Pier-
son (Cornelius Moss), Terry Serpico (Patrick Lloyd), Vincent Rodriguez
III (Owen Saldua), Colin Woodell (Tyler Richmond), Virginia Madsen
(Kimble Hookstraten), Matthew G. Taylor (FBI Agent in Audience),
Clark Backo (Ava), Boyd Banks (Barry Lenz), Spencer Miller (Brian
Marcus), George Tchortov (Nestor Lozano), Grace Lynn Kung (Con-
gresswoman Mae Yoshida), Richard Spergel (FBI Agent #1), Richard
Waugh (Director Jay Whitaker), Mercedes de la Zerda (Nadia Es-
pinosa), Xavier de Guzman (Security Agent), Cole Kapoor (Student
#1), Shanice Johnson (Student #2), Keara Graves (Student #3), Anton
Gillis-Adelman (Student #4), Ashley Tam (Student #5), Joel Lacour-
siere (Guard)

Summary: As the White House gears up for President Kirkman’s first interna-
tional summit, Kimble Hookstraten faces her toughest political battle
yet when her speakership is challenged. Meanwhile, Alex wrestles with
whether or not to bring the kids back to Washington.

A van speeds into a parking lot and pulls
a tied up Hannah out and puts her into
the back of a semi-truck. Lloyd gets a
text that says, ”The package is out for de-
livery.” The president speaks to a group
of students touring the white house. The
teacher tells the president that the grant
that funds the student’s group may be
cut. He asks if the president can help and
he will look into it. Mike worries because
he hasn’t heard from Hannah. He finds
her car in a hotel parking lot but her room
is empty. All her things are there but she
is gone. Emily and Seth talk about his up-
coming trip to NATO.

Kimble testifies in front of the ethics committee and asks that they review her record and
reputation when they vote. Mike reviews the hotel parking lot footage and sees that Hannah was
kidnapped. He immediately alerts the president. Hannah was getting close to a case involving
Browning Reed, a military contractor and thinks he was involved in a conspiracy.

The president is briefed about the French’s concerns about nuclear weapons. There is an
opportunity to stop the arms race and start to stand down. They will need other countries to co-
operate but it is worth a shot. Wells tries to break her chains but is unsuccessful. A guard brings
her food and she demands to speak to Lozano. Kimble lets the president know she hopes her tes-
timony went well and she will continue to do her job. He asks her to look into getting the grant
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continued that funds the students program. Unfortunately, the Ways and Means committee is in
charge of that grant. The leader of the committee is also the chair of the committee investigating
Kimble. She can’t be of any help. She suggests the president reach out to him himself.

The president meets with the head of the Ways and Means committee and asks for his help in
approving the grant. He refuses to work with him. Lloyd makes a speech against the government
and the crowd goes wild. Kimble gets word that the committee is going to vote 9 to 3 against her.
The CIA plant a bug on Lloyd and follow him after he finishes his speech.

The president and his team meet to prepare for the summit. Emily reports that she is working
on getting the grant extended. Kimble meets with the leader of the Ways and Means committee
and says she will resign if he will extend the grant for the education program before she goes.
Whittaker meets with Lloyd while a CIA agent listens in. He outlines their plan and admits to
kidnapping Hannah. The agent is killed by one of Lloyd’s guards before he can report what he
found out back to the president.

Mike realizes that there is a traitor that is working with Browning Reed. Alex tells the president
she wants to move the kids to Washington to be with them but he isn’t sure. They are interrupted
before they can finish their discussion. Kimble tells the president she has decided to resign both
the speakership and her seat. He tries to convince her to stay but she is firm in her decision. She
did however get the grant program extended. He refuses to accept her decision.

Seth continues to gloat to Emily about his upcoming trip on Air Force One. Mike doesn’t
want the president to leave the country but he insists he has to go to the summit. Alex and the
president talk and he shares that he feels guilty about what is happening with Hannah. The
president and Alex watch the students perform and he announces Kimble will be his nominee
for Secretary of Education.

Hannah works to pick the lock on her chains. The present and his team board Air Force One
and Seth is thrilled to get his picture with the president. Hannah gets out of her chains and
escapes the semi. She realizes that she is being held on a ship in the middle of the ocean.
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Bombshell

Season 1
Episode Number: 20
Season Episode: 20

Originally aired: Wednesday May 10, 2017
Writer: Sang Kyu Kim
Director: Sharat Raju
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Tanner Buchanan (Leo Kirkman),

Natascha McElhone (Jessica Kirkman), Adan Canto (Aaron Shore),
Italia Ricci (Emily Rhodes), LaMonica Garrett (Mike Ritter), Kal Penn
(Seth Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Rob Morrow (Abe Leonard), Reed Diamond (John Forstell), Terry Ser-
pico (Patrick Lloyd), Romina D’Ugo (Lucy Fernandez), Geoff Pierson
(Cornelius Moss), Mercedes de la Zerda (Nadia Espinosa), Allison Fe-
liciano (Janine), Dwight Ireland (Reporter), Carrie Beale (Lieutenant
Colonel Jackson)

Summary: President Kirkman’s first international summit is derailed when jour-
nalist Abe Leonard publishes an explosive article. Meanwhile, Hannah
Wells uncovers the conspiracy’s next target.

Hannah hides as her captors realize she
has escaped. She sees a small boat she
can use to get off the ship. Seth gets air-
sick while on Air Force One. Cornelius
speaks to the President about the upcom-
ing summit. The President wants to put a
new initiative on the table at the summit.
Emily runs into Aaron at a restaurant
and talks about the summit. She wishes
him luck.

The President and Cornelius review all
of the key players they will see at the
summit. They need support for their nu-
clear reduction plan. Hannah works to
get off the boat by breaking into the ra-

dio room. She sends out a mayday and then is recaptured. The President and Cornelius address
the world leaders about the nuclear decrease. While no one commits they are interested.

Mike brings in a computer whiz who works to figure out who is deleting all of the Browning
Reed files. It is the only lead Mike has in finding out who the mole within the agency is. Abe
Warner publishes a story that the administration got the wrong people behind the bombing. All
of the President’s people say they have to issue a strong reply that Abe is wrong. The President
can’t because Abe is correct. The wrong people were arrested and blamed for the bombing.

Cornelius is very anger with this news. He can’t believe there is a mole in the white house
and the President wasn’t honest with him. The foreign allies want to meet with the President
and demand an explanation. Lloyd and Whittaker talk about the Abe Warner story and think
everything is falling into place. They also believe Abe has served their purpose and they are done
with him. The coast guard is able to decipher Hannah’s message and send out a search party.

The summit does not go well for the President. Very few of the allies want to discuss the
President’s initiative until they know the truth. The President can’t offer any more information.
Abe is called into a meeting with the FBI. Emily calls and teases Seth about getting sick on the
plane. The Coast Guard can’t find the ship Hannah is being held on.
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The President thanks Seth for defending him during the press conference. The allies refuse to
discuss the President’s initiative any further. The president and first lady talk about the situation
and she offers him support. The FBI and the Coast Guard get a lead on the ship. The Prime
Minister of France agrees to meet with the President. She will support him at the next summit.
Whittaker enters the computer system to erase the remaining Browning Reed files and Mike
thinks he has him but he is able to escape before his true identity can be revealed.

The President and Cornelius review the trip on the plane back to Washington. Cornelius is
proud of him but they still have a big issue to face when they get home. The media calls the day
the worst in his Presidency so far. The FBI intercepts a ship as it enters the port in Boston but
Hannah is not on it. Hannah wakes up in the back of van and realizes it is loaded with explosives.
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Brace for Impact

Season 1
Episode Number: 21
Season Episode: 21

Originally aired: Wednesday May 17, 2017
Writer: David Guggenheim
Director: Frederick E.O. Toye
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Tanner Buchanan (Leo Kirkman),

Natascha McElhone (Jessica Kirkman), Adan Canto (Aaron Shore),
Italia Ricci (Emily Rhodes), LaMonica Garrett (Mike Ritter), Kal Penn
(Seth Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Rob Morrow (Abe Leonard), Malik Yoba (Jason Atwood), Reed Dia-
mond (John Forstell), Terry Serpico (Patrick Lloyd), Bill Smitrovich
(Nate Butcher), Mckenna Grace (Penny Kirkman), Kevin McNally (Har-
ris Cochrane), Mark Deklin (Jack Bowman), Geoff Pierson (Cornelius
Moss), Clark Backo (Ava), George Tchortov (Nestor Lozano), Jake Ep-
stein (Chuck Russink), Cameron Skura (FBI Tactical Agent), Deshay
Padayachey (Investigator #1), Colin Glazer (Investigator #2), Richard
Waugh (Jay Whitaker), Joseph Daly (Powell), Julie Sidoni (Reporter
#1), Tom Williams (Reporter #2), Andrew Bushell (Dennis), Jesse Grif-
fiths (Rob), Neion George (Tactical Officer #1), David Wilson (Tactical
Officer #2), Albert Lapi (Tactical Officer #3), Richard H. Strobel (Pen-
tagon Guard)

Summary: Hannah Wells must stop the conspiracy from carrying out a final at-
tack while President Kirkman authorizes a nationwide manhunt for
the mastermind behind it all.

The episode kicks off with Hannah driv-
ing a van like a mad woman. She spots a
lake near the Capitol building and drives
off the road, she hops out of the van at
the last minute — the van careens in to
the water as the bomb is going off, luck-
ily no one was hurt.

The FBI arrives seconds later and ar-
rests Hannah Wells, she insists that she’s
being framed. While she is sitting in cuffs
Forstell arrives, he orders the FBI agents
to release her immediately on behalf of
the President.

Forstell and Hannah head to the White
House and meet with President Tom Kirk-

man. Hannah explains that someone planted evidence in her apartment and made it seem like
she was the bomber. They’re certain that Patrick Lloyd is responsible, they agree to bring him in.
Forstell warns them that they don’t have enough evidence yet, and will probably have to release
him tomorrow.

While the FBI is coordinating the raids, Tom sits down in his office to watch TV. Aaron and
senator Bowman are in a heated debate on live television over whether or not there’s an FBI
cover-up at the White House and if Tom is hiding it from the people. Aaron defends Tom, and
insists that he’s the most honest President they have ever had.

Lloyd is at his house. He receives a cryptic message from his White House snitch stating
that ”Lozano has the package.” Whatever they are planning, Lloyd tells them to execute. The FBI
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arrives with Hannah a few minutes later, but Lloyd is gone. The FBI is shocked to discover a
sophisticated underground tunnel leading out of his house. Lloyd makes it impossible to track
him, suddenly Hannah begins receiving notifications from all over the country of his credit cards
being used and sightings of his cars.

Back at the White House, Seth has more bad news for Tom Kirkman. He tells Tom that Abe
Leonard is running another story, he has sources indicating that Jason Atwood was arrested for
killing Nassar and it was covered up. Tom shocks Seth and tells him to set up a meeting with
Abe, he wants to speak to him face to face.

Meanwhile, the snitch, Jay Whitaker, is executing whatever plan that Lloyd ordered. He slips
in to a room and plugs his laptop in to the mainframe. Mike gets word that the hacker just
created an ID in the Pentagon for someone, but they have no idea who. It looks like Whitaker
just got Lazano access to the Pentagon building.

Tom Kirkman sits down with Aaron in his office. Tom reveals to him that there’s a traitor in
the White House, and he was responsible for the Capitol bombing, and it wasn’t Langdon. Tom
wants Aaron to go back over his records and see if he can figure out who the traitor is.

Lozano slips in to the Pentagon building with a briefcase, thanks to his new ID. He sits down
at a computer and begins pounding away on the keyboard. Abe Leonard arrives for his meeting
with the President. Abe scoffs that Tom is wasting his time and he’s not ”staying silent.” Tom
tries to reason with Abe and asks him to hold his story, it’s incomplete. He shares a photo with
him of FDR, it was taken right before he passed away. But, the press never printed it because
they wanted America to stay strong and not panic over the state of the Presidency.

Abe Leonard arrives for his meeting with the President. Abe scoffs that Tom is wasting his
time and he’s not ”staying silent.” Tom tries to reason with Abe and asks him to hold his story,
it’s incomplete. He shares a photo with him of FDR, it was taken right before he passed away.
But, the press never printed it because they wanted America to stay strong and not panic over
the state of the Presidency. Aaron pays Cochran a visit, he’s sporting a fancy new ankle monitor
and can’t leave the house. Aaron explains that there’s a traitor in the White House, and he needs
his help.

Hannah gets a member of Pentagon security on the phone, they can’t find Lozano in the
building because their security cameras are down. Hannah warns them that this is a matter of
life and death — they need to find Lozano now!

Hannah spots Lozano in his car leaving the Pentagon and she turns around and chases after
him. After a high speed pursuit, Lozano crashes his car in to some dumpsters and makes a run
for it. Hannah chases him in to an abandoned building and they fight tooth and nail. Hannah
punches Lozano and he falls a floor down and spears himself on something metal. She climbs
down and leans over Lozano, as he takes his last breath he whispers to Hannah that ”it’s not
over, there’s no victor without sacrifice.” Abe shows up at Seth’s office. Seth is shocked when Abe
reveals that he’s going to honor the President’s request and hold he story for a little while, but
not indefinitely. It looks like Tom’s speech moved him.

Hannah returns to headquarters, badly bruised, and deflated because there’s still no news
yet on what Lozano was doing at the Pentagon. She sits down at her computer and is shocked
to see an email from Jason, he sent it before he was killed. She opens the email, and its full of
photos of Whitaker and a recording proving that he was the snitch working with Lloyd.

Tonight’s episode of Designated Survivor kicks off with Tom briefing Seth and Emily on
Whitaker — they raided all of Lloyd’s cells, and Tom seems to think that this mess is behind
them. Although they still haven’t found Lloyd himself. He tells Seth to set up a meeting with
Congress, he’s ready to tell the people what is going on. After the meeting, Tom corners Aaron
and basically orders him to come back to the White House.

Before he meets with Congress, Tom has to choose a designated survivor, naturally he chooses
Cornelius Moss. Tom takes the podium and delivers his speech, which he wrote himself, explain-
ing the bombing and Lloyd’s group of followers, and their mission to make America great again.
When he’s finished, he receives a standing ovation and is greeted by his kids.

Tom takes the podium and delivers his speech, which he wrote himself, explaining the bomb-
ing and Lloyd’s group of followers, and their mission to make America great again. When he’s
finished, he receives a standing ovation and is greeted by his kids.

Mike interrupts the celebration and tells Tom he needs to speak to him ASAP. Hannah briefs
him with her team and explains that they figured out what Lozano was doing — he sent all of the
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country’s most classified information to Lloyd.
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One Year In

Season 2
Episode Number: 22
Season Episode: 1

Originally aired: Wednesday September 27, 2017
Writer: Keith Eisner
Director: Chris Grismer
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Natascha McElhone (Jessica Kirk-

man), Paulo Costanzo (Lyor Boone), Adan Canto (Aaron Shore), Italia
Ricci (Emily Rhodes), LaMonica Garrett (Mike Ritter), Zoe McLel-
lan (Kendra Daynes), Ben Lawson (Damian Rennett), Kal Penn (Seth
Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Terry Serpico (Patrick Lloyd), Jake Epstein (Chuck Russink), Chris
Butler (Dax Minter), Arye Gross (Elias Grandi), Sharla McBride (An-
chor), Terry Jansen (Bartender), Damir Andrei (Dimitri Pavlov), Daniel
Falk (Egon Dressler), Vitali Makarov (Fierce Hijacker), Nneka Elliott
(First Reporter), Allison Feliciano (Female Aide), Costin Manu (Lev
Shevchenko), Annie Chen (Lily), Dipal Patel (Male Aide), Jessica Al-
bert (Newscaster), Jonathan Potts (Nick Donovan), James Loxley (Old
Man), Jennifer Mote (Pundit #1), Neil Girvan (Pundit #2), David Storch
(Russell Donson), Jenny Raven (Sasha), Dan Duran (Second Reporter),
David Miller (Third Reporter), Phillip Jarrett (William Akachi)

Summary: Now, one year into office, Kirkman is a Commander-in-chief deter-
mined to rebuild the capitol and capture the terrorists behind the
catastrophic attack on the United States. When Ukrainian national-
ists hijack a Russian Air flight, the president is faced with a hostage
situation in which his diplomatic skills are put to the test.

As President Kirkman begins to feel con-
fident about the reconstruction of Capi-
tol Hill, he is plagued by bad press and
low approval ratings. Lloyd is still on the
loose, and he’s taking a hit in the press
because of it.

Emily brings him a candidate for a
new political director, and the applicant,
Lyor Boone, doesn’t make the best first
impression with the rest of the gang. He’s
weirdly direct (albeit brilliant and accom-
plished) and manages to rub everyone the
wrong way on the first day of his proba-

tionary hiring. Of course, Emily is rooting for him, but Seth and Aaron don’t like him one bit,
citing his lack of social grace and overt attempts at being the ”square peg in the round hole.” He
wins Kirkman over at the end of the day though, and he’s hired after offering brilliant advice to
everyone, including the President.

Boone isn’t the only visitor that day. Author Elias Grandy has been waiting around the White
House all day to meet with the President. Grandy is a journalist who is often combative and
adversarial of Kirkman, and is on the short list for a very prestigious literary prize. He’s annoyed
at getting the run around by the White House staff, and by the time Kirkman does show his face,
he outright declines the prize. With a charming chuckle, Kirkman reminds the journalist that
he’s not asking him to ”stand down,” but instead he wants him to continue to ”stand up.”
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With the Kirkman White House flagging in the polls, Seth becomes disillusioned about his
efforts there. He takes a meeting with a Dax Mentor, a super rich, private sector, car guy, only for
the exec to offer him a cushy job as marketing director. Seth mulls it over, and in the meantime,
is a super grouch to everyone around, including the very folks with which he’s supposed to
intercede with — the press. He winds up apologizing to the press corps, but only after Emily
finds out about his interview and forces him into an ultimatum: love this administration or leave
it.

Meanwhile, two Ukrainian terrorists have hijacked a Russian plane and are making ridiculous
and unreasonable demands. The plane contains hundreds of American citizens, including the
President’s longtime friend and fellow Peace Corp worker, Russell. Kirkman feels responsible for
the life of his friend, but even more so since they left things on a sour note, many years ago.

Kirkman is motivated by the idea of saving his friend’s life, so he resolves to solve this crisis as
easily as possible. He initiates diplomatic talks with both countries, but it becomes clear pretty
quickly that neither side are interested in a quick resolution. After a little digging, it comes to
light that Russia paid the Ukraine to take the plane in an attempt to justify a catalyst for war.

Kirkman isn’t having any of it, and plays hardball with the countries’ ambassadors. He even
raises his voice a little. It’s probably the added tension of trying to save his buddy’s life. He
threatens both Russia and Ukraine into backing off, and the hostages deplane immediately.
All except his good Samaritan friend who stays back to help a sick man with his oxygen tank.
Then, right after the rest of the passengers leave the plane, there is an explosion killing both the
President’s friend and the man he was trying to help.

Kirkman has to make a very hard phone call to his friend’s widow, but she bears no hard
feelings. In fact, Kirkman is inspired to give a speech to his staffers, thanking them for their
service to the American people. He even manages to squeeze in a little mini-eulogy for his dead
friend.

Hannah is hot on the trail of Lloyd, globe-hopping in order to bring him to justice. In Am-
sterdam, however, she meets a fellow spy, a Brit, and they join forces to further track Lloyd’s
movements. They get pretty close, too. They follow a trail of bitcoins to a warehouse in which
he had left only moments earlier. They find all sorts of money, passports, and plane tickets. He
could be anywhere in the world, and now they are almost back to square one when it comes to
apprehending him.

While Hannah and her new British colleague, Damian Rennet, are digging around Europe
hoping to bag the culprit for the terrorist attack on Washington the year prior, Lloyd has escaped
again. In fact, Lloyd turns up in DC in the final moments of the episode, thinly disguised in a
ball cap and backpack. He’s certain to wreak havoc here, but we’ll just have to wait until the
next episode to figure it out.
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Sting of the Tail

Season 2
Episode Number: 23
Season Episode: 2

Originally aired: Wednesday October 4, 2017
Writer: Keith Eisner
Director: Frederick E.O. Toye
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Natascha McElhone (Jessica Kirk-

man), Paulo Costanzo (Lyor Boone), Adan Canto (Aaron Shore), Italia
Ricci (Emily Rhodes), LaMonica Garrett (Mike Ritter), Zoe McLel-
lan (Kendra Daynes), Ben Lawson (Damian Rennett), Kal Penn (Seth
Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Reed Diamond (John Forstell), Jake Epstein (Chuck Russink),
Rochelle Aytes (Senator Cowling), Bonnie Bedelia (Eva Booker), PJ
Lazic (Agent Barker), David Fox (Barrett Kovacs), David Patrick
Green (Colonel Berry), Kevin Yeboah (Court Officer), Brendan Mur-
ray (David Ledley), Conrad Coates (General Tobias Beckwith), Vanessa
Burns (Shelly), Stewart Arnott (Judge Richard Brickner), Jenny Raven
(Sasha), Zachary Bennett (Senator Cameron Feller), David Miller (Sec-
ond Journalist), JD Smith (Suited FBI Guy), Hamed Dar (Tech), Bo
Martyn (Tiffany Gimble), Landon Norris (Travis Lloyd), Mckenna Grace
(Penny Kirkman), Terry Serpico (Patrick Lloyd)

Summary: FBI Agent Hannah Wells finally closes in on Patrick Lloyd, but when
the president decides to take action during the White House Cor-
respondents Dinner, members of the Homeland Security Council
threaten to derail their plans.

In a busy parking lot with hundreds of
people around, public enemy number one
appears in broad daylight. He finds a car,
hops in and takes off.

Gathered around Chuck’s computer,
Hannah, Aaron and Damian all bear wit-
ness to Lloyd’s D.C. presence on surveil-
lance footage. Hannah and Damian move
to check it out while Aaron relays the in-
formation to Emily, Lyor and the Pres-
ident. How to proceed on informing the
rest of the population is the topic on the
table. Kirkman does not want the pub-
lic to know and Emily and Aaron have
the pleasure of explaining this to Sena-

tors Feller and Crowling of the Homeland Security Council. Feller of the ”Show Me” State lives
up to his state’s motto, declaring that the people must be informed of what’s going on.

Travis Lloyd, Patrick’s son, sits across good cop Hannah and bad, scary, British cop Damian.
He’s easily spooked into giving the last known whereabouts of his father and where he’s known
to be headed. Chuck is already on it, following the vehicle from overhead. Hannah calls bluff and
says, ”not him,” before rushing out of the door. Little does she know, we have all seen Lloyd do
exactly what she finds to be far too obvious.

Information that the HSC have visited the White House and Senator Feller’s name is at-
tached, so Kirkman takes it upon himself to meet with him and firmly remind him to refrain
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from spreading ”fake news.” Feller is officially in timeout. Meanwhile, the First Mother-in-Law
has been spooked in her own home. Hannah and Damian find a distraught Mrs. Booker on her
porch after Lloyd has made a mess of things. She’s unharmed, just startled. This makes things
a lot more personal for the President.

An old abandoned stretch of land is found to have ties to Browning-Reed. Here is where
Hannah and Damian uncover the stolen blue sedan. Shots are fired and Damian is immediately
hit. Surely fans aren’t the only ones missing Jason right about now. Hannah follows Lloyd on foot
where he nearly escapes into an old, rusted bunker door. Sometime between the narrow escape
and our scene cut back to the White House, Lloyd has posted a video where he states some bold
demands. Kirkman is to give a speech giving Lloyd amnesty in front of a national audience. If his
needs are not met, then the entirety of the Washington, D.C. metropolitan area will be at risk of
losing their lives to sarin gas. Aaron suggests they fly an unmanned drone and drop a bomb on
the bunker, taking out both Lloyd and keeping the military out of harm’s way.

The time has come for the Correspondent’s Dinner and everyone is dressed to the nines.
Appearances are everything in time of a crisis. Quite the opposite of the bunker scene where a
bandaged Damian’s light bulb turns on. ”An escape hatch,” he wonders. He and Hannah spring
into action. Bingo! Down the hatch they go.

Snooping Senator Crowling gains a bit of intel from Emily during the dinner as everyone anx-
iously awaits the President’s speech. With the news of a drone being used against a civilian,
Aaron is swiftly called away from a perfectly good party before a judge to defend the Administra-
tion’s efforts against Lloyd. The Posse Comitatus Act states that the President cannot call military
action against an American civilian and since there is no concrete evidence against Patrick Lloyd
yet, she’s packing quite the punch against the administration’s strides to finally gaining some
sort of justice. Aaron does his best to find even a shred of humanity left in this stern-faced
woman who is all about the book, but the use of a drone may be shot down before it gets off the
ground, literally.

As Aaron fights for the drone, Kirkman realizes that Pax Americana is all about revenge for
Lloyd. ”He’s blaming us,” he says. Political ideology is not a priority for him. He seeks revenge
for the system that took his father and son from him. Time for Kirkman to step in. In true
Kirkman fashion, the President sits down face to screen and speaks with Lloyd personally, man
to man, father to father. Kirkman puts it simply, challenging Lloyd to take America to court, seek
judgement in the appropriate place. ”You’re not fit to judge me,” he barks, believing that he has
already won.

Hannah and Damian stumble upon a trip wire which triggers an explosion in the bunker. Not
to fear, though. Both are alive and well, but empty handed.

Aaron may not have found a way through to Senator Cowling herself, but her representation,
Attorney Kendra Daynes, is another thing. During her argument to the judge, she makes it
obvious that the ”military” cannot act. He calls for a quick recess and calls Emily. They need
simply to have another entity make the call, the FBI. ”Engage,” says Kirkman. John gives the
order and we have our second explosion of the night! The bunker is obliterated.

Crews search through the rubble and there is no evidence of gas. It was all a bluff and
now Kirkman must make his speech to the American people. Lyor and Emily advise him not to
mention what’s just transpired, but he delivers the news anyway. Luckily for Seth, who has been
tirelessly working over unfunny jokes all episode long, the speech is nixed. Instead, Kirkman
takes to the Oval Office where he addresses the nation head on. ”Lloyd has been neutralized,” he
states. Kendra enters the Oval Office where Kirkman offers her an ”overworked and underpaid”
position as White House Counsel. They shake on it and the President of the United States retires
to his family’s quarters where he gets to tuck his daughter in for the night.

The night isn’t over for Hannah, though. Workers have found Lloyd’s computer, half-melted
and mostly fried. It seems Lloyd was uploading something when the bomb hit, but there’s no way
of telling what it was.
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Outbreak

Season 2
Episode Number: 24
Season Episode: 3

Originally aired: Wednesday October 11, 2017
Writer: Ashley Gable
Director: Chris Grismer
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Natascha McElhone (Jessica Kirk-

man), Paulo Costanzo (Lyor Boone), Adan Canto (Aaron Shore), Italia
Ricci (Emily Rhodes), LaMonica Garrett (Mike Ritter), Zoe McLel-
lan (Kendra Daynes), Ben Lawson (Damian Rennett), Kal Penn (Seth
Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Terry Serpico (Patrick Lloyd), Jake Epstein (Chuck Russink), Ali-
cia Coppola (Dr. Tammy Bruner), Von Flores (Dr. Shen), Richard de
Klerk (Carlton Mackie), Ron Canada (Rev. Tramer Dale), Bonnie Be-
delia (Eva Booker), Jeremy Anthony (Andre Rainer), Catherine Burdon
(Bethany), Dillon Casey (Detective Blakey), Jayson Donaldson (Jack-
son), Vanessa Burns (Shelly), Ray Kahnert (Judge Corbin Robinson),
Ordena Stephens (Lainie), Annie Chen (Lily), Kimberly-Sue Murray (Liz
Rosenblum), Alex Hatz (Rafer Blaine), David Alexander Miller (Second
Journalist), Jim Annan (Trey Brookins)

Summary: President Kirkman is faced with a viral pandemic, which could kill
countless Americans, while FBI Agent Hannah Wells and M16 Agent
Damian Rennett discover evidence that could change the lives of mem-
bers of the first family forever.

Emily and Seth are walking the halls talk-
ing about alien species visiting the White
House. Emily thinks it is a great idea.
Meanwhile, Kendra holds a press confer-
ence about the resurrection of a statue
of a figure who was a slave holder. Rev-
erend Dale stands to speak. The statue is
a reminder and should not be moved. The
room breaks out in chaos.

Hannah is working with Chuck on
Lloyd’s case. Hannah visits the scene of
the crime with their London consultant.
She looks over the wreckage trying to re-

trace Lloyd’s steps. What was he looking for? Hannah finds a document. It looks like Lloyd left
something behind instead.

Aaron and Emily talk by video with a doctor dealing with a dangerous viral outbreak. She has
a possible treatment source. She tells them to widen the quarantine area.

Seth and Lyor arrive in a room of the White House to see an unveiling of a special frog that
has been named after the president. Lyor is disgusted. They can’t name it after the president!
Seth stands by.

Emily consults with the president about the viral outbreak. The possible solution has not
been approved by the FDA. The president wants to move on this. People are dying. They have
access to 10k doses. Emily says that that is enough to contain the outbreak.

Hannah meets with the First Lady. Hannah shows her numerous documents that Lloyd
touched. The first lady is surprised to see the heart transplant paperwork for her father. She
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is surprised her mother saved it. Her father was lower down on the donor list, but was bumped
up.

Aaron gets a call. The 10k doses of treatment never arrived. Their source, Mr. Macky, sold it
to someone else. Emily points out that she is sure he sold it for more money. The White House
sends Kendra to intervene in court by forcing Mr. Macky to give over his 10k doses.

Hannah and her team look over the documents. They think they have something.
The president personally checks in on the viral outbreak.
Hannah and her consultant go to check out a location where Lloyd might be or might have

been. They enter into the dark warehouse. An explosion occurs. The fire department shows up.
The authorities want to know why they are on private property after hours. Hannah refuses to
answer. She is working a federal investigation. She tells them to cal the White House.

Seth addresses the media. Seventy-four people have died from the outbreak, but they are
doing all they can to aggressively contain it. The president checks in with Tammy about the
outbreak. Tammy needs more medicine. The virus is moving fast. Tammy thinks that Macky has
more doses and he is holding back. Emil gets on it.

Lyor can’t stop staring at the frog. Kendra comes in. Lyor tells the frog’s owner that the frog
is stupid. Seth interrupts. He needs Kendra to update the room about the statues. She brings
Lyor with her, who gets the whole room in an uproar with his opinions and cynical views. They
all demand he leave.

Aaron talks with Hannah about her breaking into the warehouse. Hannah doesn’t want to
share too much. She is working on something that involves the president’s family. She can’t
involve him. The president meets with the Reverend about the statue. The president had to com-
promise. He kept the statue up but had to move it to an area with less traffic. Emily interrupts.
Macky has arrived.

The president meets him. He is angry at Macky for misleading them all. He wants the rest
of the doses. Macky has been making the drug. But he isn’t happy about handing it over. He
wants the money he is owed. Releasing this drug now will divulge his recipe and ruin his patent.
Because the president ruined Macky’s reputation, he will fix it for the medicine. The president
holds a press conference introducing Macky as somewhat of a hero.

Hannah and Chuck find out more about the person who was bumped on the transplant list
so that the first lady’s father could get a heart. They leave to find the man.

The president speaks with Tammy. Things are getting better. Not for Tammy though. She is
suffering kidney failure after trying to too high dose of the drug. The president wants her to come
home right away for treatment. She refuses. Good soldiers stay until the last shot is fired. She
signs off.
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Equilibrium

Season 2
Episode Number: 25
Season Episode: 4

Originally aired: Wednesday October 18, 2017
Writer: Paul Redford, Keith Eisner
Director: Joe Lazarov
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Natascha McElhone (Jessica Kirk-

man), Paulo Costanzo (Lyor Boone), Adan Canto (Aaron Shore), Italia
Ricci (Emily Rhodes), LaMonica Garrett (Mike Ritter), Zoe McLel-
lan (Kendra Daynes), Ben Lawson (Damian Rennett), Kal Penn (Seth
Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Reed Diamond (John Forstell), Chris Butler (Dax Minter), Ruben
Garfias (Orantes), Sofı́a Lama (Gloria Menes), Dillon Casey (Detec-
tive Blakey), Aidan Devine (Paul Zalesky), Meghan Heffern (Maya Dun-
ning), Mckenna Grace (Penny Kirkman), Bonnie Bedelia (Eva Booker),
Redd Ochoa (Butler), Michelle Arvizu (Camilla Reyna), Rosalba Mar-
tinni (Carlotta Ruiz), Jennifer Mote (First Pundit), Alejandro Ampu-
dia (Jose Menez), Carlos Gonzalez-Vio (Lucas Guerrero), Mercedes de
la Zerda (Nadia), Neil Girvan (Second Pundit), Jenny Raven (Sasha),
Alexandra Castillo (Senator Marina Flores), Shazdeh Kapadia (Small
Girl)

Summary: Tensions rise between America and Mexico when a Mexican citizen is
shot during a border dispute regarding Mexican trade imports. As a re-
sult, Kirkman and his staff must work quickly to resolve the situation
and create a new trade deal.

The same detective who questioned Han-
nah after the explosion that hurt Damian
questions her again about her finding Lit-
tle’s lifeless body. It’s ”above your pay
grade,” she smirks, but he’s not having
it. This needs to be the last time he finds
her at the center of all the action. She’s
advised to keep Counsel Daynes in mind
and hopefully she will have her back just
as she has the President’s.

At the Mexican border, vehicles are
lined up as far as the eye can see and
protesters are causing quite the specta-
cle, until a Mexican national barrels his
truck thru the barricades and is killed by

patrol gunfire.
It just so happens that the administration is looking for a huge trade deal to be confirmed as

this happens. Mexico is the leading area of trade with the States and Americans are concerned for
their jobs, Lyor reminds us. Tensions are undoubtedly high as Emily speaks with the trade envoy,
Mr. Arronte, who looks for a ”better deal” as these border blockades not only keep foreigners from
entering the US, but also keep Americans from leaving. There won’t be any halfway point met
between the governments until Kirkman can come up with one of his Hail Mary counterattacks.

Lyor speaks with a representative of the Labor Union, referring to him as a dinosaur, someone
in fear of being extinct soon. They talk of symbolism. Not that of the Mexican driver pummeling
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through the blockades, but he himself as a symbol. If he walks away from his job, from the
situation, he’ll be deemed unreasonable. Unfortunately, it is during a press statement that Seth,
and the audience, find that out that the driver was shot and killed by an American gun. Rallies
are now in danger of sprouting up unless something changes and fast.

A vase given to Rutherford B. Hayes by the Imperial Chinese Court has been broken and lays
in pieces on the floor in the West Wing. It’s odd, but there are more pressing matters to be dis-
cussed right now. Kirkman enters the Oval Office to find his friend, Dax Mentor, the ridiculously
rich, private sector car manufacturer owner. He’s brought a model of a brand new electrical car
that hasn’t even hit the assembly line yet. The way the camera zooms in on this thing must mean
there’s some significance that will be shown later. For now, I’m unimpressed.

Hannah sits in Kendra’s office where she advises her to get all the information she can from
Mrs. Booker. Hannah needs everything about the possible bribery she made years ago involving
her husband’s surgery. That would be incredibly wrong of her to ask of a 70-year-old woman,
though. So instead she must ask her daughter, the First Lady.

Aaron walks into Senator Flores’ office and finds his cousin Nadia. Surprise! She now works
for the senator and has been sent to speak on her behalf. Aaron attempts to debate with her
on the pressing concerns, but Nadia may not be up for the job. Could it be because she’s not
ready or because it’s her family sitting across the table? Either way, he thinks speaking with the
Senator face-to-face would be best.

Kendra now sits between Hannah and First Lady Alex who is not happy, thinking she’s being
played for a fool. This bribery suggestion is absurd. Her mother was only a secretary and by no
means in a position of great weight that a contractor, looking for big business, would want to
bribe. She finds this to be nonsense and Hannah cannot argue that with the little information
she has at this time, so she and Kendra make their leave.

Union Representative Paul Zalesky is on the news, saying the President is more concerned
with globalism than the American worker. The American worker cannot believe in him if he
doesn’t believe in them. ”Stegosaurus,” mumbles a frustrated Lyor.

There’s another snoopy reporter pestering Emily about the broken vase. She thinks there is
more to it than just a simple accident. Emily brushes her off, again, but the reporter notices
Kirkman’s young daughter playing with a fidget spinner and running through the halls. Aaron
finally get his sit down with Senator Flores who gives her word that she will publicly support the
President. This is great, but another personal issue is put on the table. Sending his cousin to
meet with him was a low blow and it will only close doors for her in the White House, not open
them.

Mr. Arronte and Union Rep Zalesky are both at odds, but speaking with the mourning widow
of the Mexican driver, Jose Menez might just bridge the divide and appease both sides. Could it
be that easy?

Alex sits with her mother Mrs. Booker and confronts her about the bribe allegation. Without
hesitation, she answers ”yes.” She was in fact a secretary, but she also had access to the bid
specs. Her husband was going to die and she broke the law in order to save his life. Had Kirkman
run for his presidency, she would have probably come forward, but let’s be honest. Nobody saw
this hit or miss administration coming, unless you were reading previews for an upcoming show
named Designated Survivor. Perhaps we should cut the First Mother-In-Law some slack.

At the last minute, good old President Kirkman sees the shaking hands of Mrs. Menez and
walks her back to the Oval Office. There will not be the expected press conference today. Instead,
she will be allowed to say whatever she likes. He asks her to talk about him. Jose had just started
working as a truck driver three weeks ago. This strikes Kirkman as interesting and he asks for
information on the trucking company from Emily.

She, in turn, tells him that he may need to speak to his daughter Penny. Penny apologizes for
breaking a watch, but not a vase. If she didn’t break it, then who did? Kirkman confronts Mrs.
Dunning, the woman who pointed the finger at Penny. She believes that children sometimes ”gild
the lily,” and bend the truth, but parents should hold to their skepticism.

Kendra presents the First Lady with an FBI subpoena, for her mother. Alex is very worried
about her mother and her inability to handle a closed hearing. Kirkman does his best to reassure
her that they will weather the coming storm like they have everything else in the last season and
few episodes. She doesn’t look to be very confident, but what else can you say to the President of
the United States?
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Mr. Arronte sits awaiting the President’s presence. He is the trade envoy and one of his busi-
nesses is Transport Transacional. Arronte approved Mr. Menez’s employment three weeks ago.
He is also the reason for the armed blockade but insists the intent was not for the deceased to
lose his life. Kirkman orders him to go back to his president and tell him that the trade deal they
have on the table is ”fair and reasonable,” plus he is to resign from his position. Now it’s all up
to Zalesky.

Aaron’s pride proves to have led him in the wrong direction as he accuses Nadia of using their
personal relationship to open doors in the White House. Well, Nadia was the one who applied
for the job. She suggested she speak with her cousin on the matter, but the senator never knew
of their family connection. It seems Aaron forgets what everyone is fighting for, what he and his
fellow Mexicans and Mexican-Americans are fighting for. He has been so busy, Nadia claims, that
he forgets he built the ladder in which he climbed to his American status.

In the Oval Office, Kirkman sits with Zalesky and notices that model car Dax left. I guess this
is the moment of significance. Perhaps having that dinner he had to reschedule can provide an
opportunity to appease both sides, giving both something without anyone losing anything.

Mrs. Dunning finds that a woman in the White House has been streaming live video to family
overseas who is infatuated with the building. It faces the exact corner in which that ill-fated vase
once sat. It turns out, Lyor was running through the hallways, trying to add to his ten-thousand
steps for the day. He suggests there may be a way he can somehow prove it was an accident in
order to claim insurance coverage. She says they can further discuss it over dinner. Paying for
the vase is well out of any budget, so a gluten-free dinner it is.

Kirkman sits for dinner with Dax who he asks to provide electrical cars to Mexican drivers
who have been one of the leaders in air pollution for decades. The trade deal goes through
and Kirkman, Lyor, Emily and Seth all sit and pat each other on their backs in celebration.
Meanwhile, another celebration is happening as Aaron enters a room full of family where he’s
greeted with warm hugs.

Hannah finds her boss John sitting on a park bench. He informs her that he’ll have to inves-
tigate the Eric Little death as he’s now found more evidence involving the First Mother-In-Law
and paperwork from her previous employer in 1987.

The First Mother-In-Law is obviously not ashamed of what she did years ago for her husband’s
life, but what cost will she have to pay now that things are coming to light? Digging even deeper,
what will Hannah find with the bribery and who else is a player in this circus of criminals?

As the drama continues to unfold at the White House, a representative announces to the
world that the President regards the American people as ”suckers.”
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Suckers

Season 2
Episode Number: 26
Season Episode: 5

Originally aired: Wednesday October 25, 2017
Writer: Bill Chais
Director: Fred Gerber
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Natascha McElhone (Jessica Kirk-

man), Paulo Costanzo (Lyor Boone), Adan Canto (Aaron Shore), Italia
Ricci (Emily Rhodes), LaMonica Garrett (Mike Ritter), Zoe McLel-
lan (Kendra Daynes), Ben Lawson (Damian Rennett), Kal Penn (Seth
Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Elana Dunkelman (Natalie), Bo Martyn (Tiffany Gimble), Michelle
Nolden (Catherine Cray), Jenny Raven (Sasha), Joe Vercillo (Goal-
tender)

Summary: When a senator appears on the national news and misrepresents a
private conversation with the president, Kirkman must win back the
American people’s trust, while MI-6 Agent Damian Rennett joins forces
with FBI Agent Hannah Wells to help solve an international murder.

A woman jogs through the woods while
reciting into a handheld recorder when
she hears rustling in the woods. ”Hello,”
she calls out. ”Is someone there?”

Kirkman is playing hockey contrary to
real life golfing beliefs, presidents have
other favorite pastimes it seems. In the
locker room, Kirkman and his friend and
senator Carson speak about bailouts for
Wall Street and mentions that the Amer-
ican people are suckers in a ill-thought
out sarcastic comment to prove his point.
They shake hands and Mike briefs him on

the murdered journalist.
At the White House, Aaron, Emily and Hannah walk the halls talking about the murder.

Hannah enters her office to find none other than -sigh- Damian, alive and well. He and Chuck
have been investigating Charlotte Thorn, the murdered jogger, whose upcoming speech on illegal
arms has been leaked.

Victim’s Rights Advocate, Alice Roland, interrupts Tom and Alex who are discussing who Mrs.
Booker’s lawyer should be. Back to Roland, she pleads for Kirkman to hurry along with his efforts
on getting monetary relief for those middle-class workers who do not wish to work until they’re
75 years old. Kirkman agrees, but, in normal Kirkman fashion, wants to do things his way.

Lyor meets up with Emily, Kendra and Seth who were cracking jokes to turn the conversation
back to something direr. Senator Carson has repeated the president’s words out of context,
saying ”I’ll make a stipulation that the American people are suckers.” In walks a White House
secretary. The Senate Minor and Majority leaders, the House Speaker and the House Minority
Leader are all calling at once. Lyor dubs them ”The Four Horsemen of the Apocalypse.” Kirkman
cannot deny the claims because he knows he said the words, but how can he make the American
people believe that despite his words, he is working for them not against them?

Seth attempts to round up the press and calm everyone down, but they have officially named
the issue ”Suckergate.” Lyor wants Kirkman to lie and say he never said what he did in order to
preserve what he’s done so far. Kirkman refuses.
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Hannah and Damian speak with the British Embassy about Charlotte’s speech and the names
she meant to expose. There was one name that was missing: Darius Cray. He called the night
before and found his way off of the list. They find him to question him directly and he looks like
every evil antagonist from any Scooby-Doo Mysteries cartoon. He finds himself being offended,
stands up, buttons his jacket and walks out saying he will call his lawyers if necessary.

Senator Krantz delivers names of her own list of candidates for judges now that Kirkman
believes he’s the President of ”suckers.” These people can’t be deemed toxic simply because they
never endorsed Kirkman.

Alex sits across from Kendra in talks of her mother’s bribery subpoena. She wants to be sure
that her mother is in the best of hands and Kendra assures her she’s experienced and good. All
she asks for in return is her trust.

Senator Carson speaks with Kirkman in the Oval office where he asks the president to retract
his statement, but he didn’t tell a lie, so he feels that he shouldn’t have to take back what he
said. Things escalate quickly and now it’s a shouting match between the two men and Emily as
Lyor looks on nervously. Carson suggests the President begin talking to his civilians as if they
were his friends.

Media has taken Suckergate by storm and administration ratings are dropping quickly. The
fallout will only get worse unless Kirkman stabilizes the base by using Lyor’s silver bullet. He
hands over a folder with information on Senator Carson, but Kirkman won’t budge on his morals.
They will find another way.

Seth fends off a young woman from the press who has been tipped off on the fact that someone
involved with the White House has been issued a subpoena.

After a failed meeting with several individuals, including Dax, Kirkman is pretty down in the
dumps. Mike points out something important. The President doesn’t do anything when someone
slings mud his way. What he should do is sling hope. That’s what the American people wish to
see.

Meanwhile, Hannah and Damian are on Cray’s boat, sniffing around with their guns out.
Hannah’s gun goes up and points at Damian. He was so close to catching another bullet, but
this time it was actually a good thing he was there. His bullet finds its way to a masked man
behind his partner.

The masked man was Cray and on his boat Hannah and Damian found an arsenal of weapons.
Now in custody, he’s being linked to Charlotte’s murder, but isn’t talking now that he’s recovering
from Damian’s gunshot wound. Lyor wants a press release, but Seth believes they should wait
until ballistics can confirm that Cray’s gun was the same one that killed Charlotte. Kirkman
stops their bickering and puts forth his own plan. He wishes to do an OTR, on the road. He
wants to get close to the American people and show them up close that he’s fighting their fight.

Alex enters the courthouse to find Kendra. She wishes to second chair and work alongside
her mother’s representation. ”I can’t stand by,” she says. This will either be the best decision, or
it will end in shambles. John, Hannah’s boss, stands opposite Kendra as they argue over Mrs.
Booker’s alleged bribery. Alex jumps up and sticks her neck into the argument, overstepping
Kendra’s first chair on the matter. Kendra takes the First Lady outside and tells her to step
down, respectfully.

As he walks outside to greet a crowd of civilians, Kirkman spots Alice. She says she hears
the bill has been pronounced dead. He says that’s not true. She asks if he can promise that the
people will be taken care of. No, he cannot promise that. ”Then you’re right Mr. President,” she
answers. ”We are suckers. For trusting you.”

Lyor, again, points out that there is a perfectly good solution to this and eyes the folder on
Carson. Kirkman picks it up, reads, gives a heavy sigh and nods to give the green light.

Meanwhile Kendra now stands alone as Alex sits in the pews behind her. Kendra argues that
the hospital record was obtained illegally. John says that Hannah removed the document while
investigating Patrick Lloyd, plus she works for the White House. The judge rules in favor of
Kendra, saying he isn’t subpoenaing Patrick Lloyd.

Hannah receives a knock on her door. It’s Damian. He’s shipping out soon, but stopped by
to say ”thanks.” This is already awkward and gets even more so when Damian goes in for the
kiss. Hannah follows suit, kissing back but receives a call about developments in the Charlotte
Thorn case. They both end up in the White House and are joined by Aaron and Chuck who pull
up footage of Darius Cray moving guns from a location by van.
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The moment of truth has everyone on the edge of their seats. Lyor, Seth, Aaron and Emily
all sit and stare as Kirkman sits on Carson Kramer Live, addressing Suckergate. He fails to use
Lyor’s bait against Carson and admits that, yes, he told the truth. He believes the American
people are suckers for believing in the American dream, but he includes himself in the fact that
Americans believe in better tomorrows despite the obstacles they face, and this is why Congress
must back the pension bailout bill. ”Our boss may have just pulled off the greatest escape,”
laughs Lyor.

Senator Carson enters the Oval Office where he announces to the President that he will
support the pension bill. His wife Sonia has ovarian cancer and this bill will undoubtedly help his
family. Carson also admits that he had an affair, but he and Sonia are now seeking counseling.
Well, guess what was in Lyor’s little blue folder? The photos of Carson and his woman on the
side. Kirkman advises him to take care of the issue now before it gets out. From here, Kirkman
speaks with Senator Krantz who he reveals her secret. Her husband was one of the perpetrators
who pocketed money. She now works as an advocator for those who deserve the money they earn.
He finds that they both share the same luck and with that lucky, they should pay it forward.
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Two Ships

Season 2
Episode Number: 27
Season Episode: 6

Originally aired: Wednesday November 1, 2017
Writer: Jessica Grasl
Director: Leslie Libman
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Natascha McElhone (Jessica Kirk-

man), Paulo Costanzo (Lyor Boone), Adan Canto (Aaron Shore), Italia
Ricci (Emily Rhodes), LaMonica Garrett (Mike Ritter), Zoe McLel-
lan (Kendra Daynes), Ben Lawson (Damian Rennett), Kal Penn (Seth
Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Geoff Pierson (Cornelius Moss), Mykelti Williamson (Admiral Cher-
now), Gregory Smith (Will Griffin), Brian McNamara (Dave Rhodes),
Jake Epstein (Chuck Russink), Michelle Nolden (Catherine Cray),
Cariba Heine (Peyton Lane), Rochelle Aytes (Senator Cowling), Bonnie
Bedelia (Eva Booker), Ali Hassan (Ambassador Darzi), Lauren Man-
del (Co-Worker One), Brian Quintero (Co-Worker Two), Seann Gal-
lagher (Oliver Bandy), Samora Smallwood (Radar Officer), Jenny Raven
(Sasha), Steven Pigozzo (Senator Ray Damone), Ryan Field (Ross), Lau-
ren Mandel (Co-Worker One)

Summary: When a U.S. Navy ship containing secret surveillance becomes
stranded in enemy waters, President Kirkman must negotiate the crew
and ship’s release. If captured, the technology on board would create
a massive threat to national security. Meanwhile. Chief of Staff Emily
Rhodes reconnects with someone from her childhood.

There is a hideous storm brewing in
the Persian Gulf where an explosion has
just occurred on an American vessel, the
U.S.S. Verona. Aaron informs Kirkman
that it collided with a garbage barge.
Thanks to some literal trash, 16 people
have lost their lives. Of course, the nation
of Kunami is not happy with the news of
a U.S. ship in their waters. The captain
of the ship is no more, so the highest in
command, Lt. Will Griffin, who informs
the President of the conditions. Kirkman
assures him that they will do all they can
as fast as they can.

Hannah and Damian have taken a
break from canoodling to speak with Ms. Peyton Lane, the same woman who gave the tip that led
the duo to Darius Cray. They inform her that Cray’s wife moved an incredible number of Euros
from her husband’s account just after he was shot. She leaves to speak to the Prime Minister
about the situation. This gives Damian an uncomfortable way to turn the conversation to their
kiss. ”Are we going to talk about this?” Nope. Hannah doesn’t want to and she leaves before it
can go any further. She’s all about business.

Aaron speaks with the Kunami Ambassador who is visibly upset and presenting a wall to any
possibility of a rescue mission for the victims on the Verona. He makes a pretty interesting point
as Aaron pleads. If a Kunami ship were off the coast of New York City, there would be no thought
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of negotiations because it would already have been shot down to the bottom of the ocean long
before the words of peace were spoken. Is this a reason to keep Kirkman from extracting those
victims? Apparently so, because there is now a blockade surrounding the Verona, keeping them
in and the entire world out.

To switch gears, Kendra informs Kirkman about his mother-in-law’s hearing. There is no
stopping John, though and the longer this goes on, the more involved Mrs. Booker will have to
become.

Here’s a little personal story on Emily, finally. After being absent for 23 years, she tells Seth
that she has dinner plans with her father. She doesn’t care to see him, but she’s been putting it
off for a while. Seth assures her the worries of the nation will still be around when she gets back.
Sitting with her father, he looks to still be more focused on himself. His excuse (even though he
says it isn’t an excuse) for leaving is that he and her mother were not in love. A teary-eyed Emily
brings up birthdays without receiving cards from him and his response is weak. ”I didn’t know
what to say.” Her response? ”How about goodbye.” He comes back with a beaten-up clipping of a
young Emily who won the spelling bee when she was 13 years old.

Hannah and Damian sit across the table from Catherine Cray and her lawyer. She claims
she has nothing to do with her husband’s business. Yet Hannah lets her know quickly that the
minute Darius takes the stand implicates that his wife had something to do with his crimes.
Chuck enters the room and pulls Hannah and Damian out to show them that Peyton Lane has
been taken hostage. If Darius isn’t extradited to Malaysia, then she will lose her life. Catherine
has a lot of explaining to do.

Meanwhile, the Kunami Ambassador has taken to the press to announce that the U.S.S.
Verona was an instrument of God, sent by America to spy on their peace-loving country. Yes, he
said all of that. Needless to say, the Verona will need a little more than hope and a prayer to send
its inhabitants back home to American soil. One thing is for sure, the ”war ship in exchange for
a weapons program” is definitely off the table.

The diplomatic front is a slow one. There is the possibility of the ship’s coordinates proving
they were not in Kunami waters before the monsoon, but that also fails to be a productive plan.
The military is ready to take action and strike the blockade down, but Kirkman is a lover, not a
fighter.

While all this is happening, Emily’s dad is wandering around the West Wing because she’s
been a little carried away with work. He’s been making quite the impression on the staff, though.
Perhaps this will help him win his daughter’s love and affection.

Hannah and Damian meet with Cornelius and they tell him of their beliefs that Catherine
is behind the Thorn murder and the Lane kidnapping. Malaysia is out of the question, though,
because if Cray finds his way there, all he will get for his crimes is ”a slap on the wrist” or at
best, a house arrest because he has major holdings in East Asia. Cornelius makes a call to the
British Prime Minister while the duo set off to find Ms. Lane.

Kendra sits with the First Mother-In-Law, telling her just how things have gone from bad to
worse. While the subpoena is squashed, the hounds will come to find her if she does not sign a
document saying that she had not had any contact with contractor Eric Little for at least three
decades. Her husband was a lawyer, so she knows how this can cause her to be surrounded by
even more scrutiny, but Kendra assures her that she will be by her side with the best solution to
the problem.

Emily’s father is having a conversation with Seth who, when the Press Secretary leaves the
room, suggests just how attracted he is to his daughter.

Senators have been assembled in the Roosevelt Room to discuss the program that can possibly
bring the Verona home. They don’t believe the regime has ”turned over a new leaf” and reluctantly
will take the topic to the Foreign Relations Committee. Lyor calls this a ”duck and cover” strategy
and Kirkman agrees that they won’t be able to save the victims in time at this rate. Mike finds
the two in the hallway, ”the Verona is sinking.” It’s now or never.

”We’re taking on water faster than we can get rid of it,” Lt. Griffon reports. They only have
about five or six hours before the Verona sinks. Griffon and his men are proud of have served
the country and are willing to give their lives for it, but Kirkman makes it known that this sort of
sacrifice will not be made today. On the other hand, Congress has turned down the program and
urges diplomatic efforts to press on to free the Verona. They need another option which prompts
the President to ask for information on the recreation of the Verona’s collision.
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Hannah and Damian stand with Chuck in front of his computer as they try to pinpoint Peyton
Lane’s location. Mike walks in with a package for Hannah. It’s a mobile phone with a number to
call: the kidnapper. Before she says too much, she looks over at Damian.

The recreation of the Verona’s collision is now up on screen in the Situation Room. I’m sure
we could have done this a long time ago, but it turns out that the garbage barge deliberately
rammed the ship. Kirkman presents this to the Ambassador who sticks to his guns, saying that
the U.S. was invading after turning his country into a pariah. This is much bigger than one war
ship. This is a grudge that the country has against the American nation and he’s threatening to
bring in neighboring allies against America in the name of war. Kirkman makes a decision and
tells the Admiral to deploy a rescue ship. Kunami can have the vessel but ”we’re bringing our
people home.” Oh, and he also adds a minor note: ”If they engage, take every ship they’ve got.”
So ”Diplomatic Kirkman” is now, ”All About Business Kirkman!”

Everyone sits in the Situation Room listening to the rescue mission and watching the satellite
broadcast of the Verona. All casualties are accounted for and the rescue ship will be bringing
those stranded back home.

Kendra sits with Mrs. Booker again. More beans are being spilled from this woman. She
claimed she had no contact with Little for 30 years, yet now reveals that he came over a few
weeks ago for around two minutes, which I suppose she didn’t find odd. This was such a small
amount of time it just happened to slip her mind. This is not good at all.

Hannah, Damian and Chuck watch on as Peyton mentions her siblings. This can’t be right,
though, because she’s an only child. No, Peyton has had training in these sorts of things and is
signaling that she’s been taken to an isolated area. Hannah and Damian run out of the office
before Chuck can finish directions to her whereabouts. The FBI swarm the building and open
gunfire on the kidnappers before I can even finish typing out this sentence. Peyton is safe.

Emily has been warming up to the thought of her father being around again, but it hasn’t
been for the reasons she’s been hoping for all these years. He simply wants the President to help
him get his new fancy corkscrew up and running. Yes, he wants an endorsement of sorts, using
Emily to, once again, think of himself. She walks out on him to get back to work.

All of the Verona crew is accounted for on the Wykoff except for Lt. Griffin who assures the
President that he is staying behind. He wishes to stay in order to see the VDR is destroyed,
otherwise the Kunami will get their hands on some very important information. Kirkman tries
his best with that soothing voice of his, bringing up home and family, but Griffin has made up
his mind. ”Verona out,” he says as the screen goes black.

Hannah and Damian are back in the presence of Mrs. Cray and her lawyer. The kidnapper’s
burner phone could be traced back to her hotel room. She may be guilty of kidnapping, but
Charlotte Thorn was not her doing. ”I needed her,” she says. She was obsessed with her husband
and the attention he grabbed because it took all of it away from her. Catherine was able to operate
without scrutiny. So then, who did kill Charlotte?

Emily sits working and is visibly down in the dumps. Aaron passes by the open door with a
smile and a salute. Lyor drops a drink on the table for her and leaves. Seth comes in with an
impressive spread of food for all to enjoy. He is the one she confides in. ”You know what I meant
to him?” she says, ”a corkscrew.” Like the funny guy he is, he lifts her spirits by saying, ”You’re
the greatest thing since sliced bread.” Simple, but just what she needed. In return, she gives him
a kiss and a hug.

Hannah and Damian confirm that Catherine was telling the truth. Chuck pulls up the surveil-
lance cameras outside Thorn’s hotel room and zooms in on a man who visited her that night
before she died. Secretary Cornelius Moss!

As Kirkman leaves the Oval Office to the First Family’s residence, Kendra comes in with what
she tells Mike is ”bad news.” He suggests she wait until tomorrow because The Man has dealt
with quite enough today.
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Family Ties

Season 2
Episode Number: 28
Season Episode: 7

Originally aired: Wednesday November 15, 2017
Writer: Pierluigi Cothran
Director: Milan Cheylov
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Natascha McElhone (Jessica Kirk-

man), Paulo Costanzo (Lyor Boone), Adan Canto (Aaron Shore), Italia
Ricci (Emily Rhodes), LaMonica Garrett (Mike Ritter), Zoe McLel-
lan (Kendra Daynes), Ben Lawson (Damian Rennett), Kal Penn (Seth
Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Geoff Pierson (Cornelius Moss), Reed Diamond (John Forstell), Jake
Epstein (Chuck Russink), Tanner Buchanan (Leo Kirkman), T.J.
Ramini (Nuresh Sahin), Cariba Heine (Peyton Lane), Troy Caylak
(Turkish President Fatih Turan), Bonnie Bedelia (Eva Booker), Clark
Backo (Ava), Elana Dunkelman (First Journalist), Louisa Martin
(French Representative), Hamza Haq (Peter Jan), Dwight Ireland (Re-
porter), Vanessa Smythe (Second Journalist), Blair Williams (Secretary
General), Nikki Roumel (Sibyl Sadik), Bo Martyn (Tiffany Gimble), Jen-
nifer Vallance (UK Representative), Marcello Castiglioni (Italian Repre-
sentative)

Summary: When a Turkish activist ignites protests in the U.S., Turkey’s presi-
dent demands his extradition while the first family unknowingly finds
themselves in the center of a battle that could threaten Leo’s future.

Protestors gather outside of the Turkish
Embassy in the name of a man who has
killed civilians of his home country, yet
has done nothing on United States soil to
warrant being extradited. Kirkman needs
to show the world that the alliance be-
tween Turkey and America is a necessary
one.

Our former kidnapped informant, Pey-
ton Lane, is being interrogated by Han-
nah and Damian about Secretary Moss’
presence at Charlotte Thorn’s hotel room.
It appears the two were having an affair

before Thorn’s divorce was final. In the Oval office, things are heating up between young Leo and
his significant other, Sybil. Kirkman walks in on his son just as he’s about to go in for the kill.

The First Lady and the First Mother-In-Law sit with Kendra about the upcoming hearing.
They are betting on the fact that Forstell has no information on Mrs. Booker’s recent meeting
with the deceased Eric Little and all hands will be wiped clean of this annoying matter.

Back to the American-Turkish press conference. All is well until Turan goes off-script to
announce that the States are harboring a terrorist. In the Oval Office, Turan turns the tables
and suggests that things may be different if Turkey were to welcome Patrick Lloyd to their soil.
Kirkman, of course, disagrees and states that this is entirely a different situation. This doesn’t
sit well with the Turkish President and he suggests that maybe their bases are better suited for
the Russians now.

Leo and Sybil walk hand-in-hand down the sidewalk and are approached by an angry protestor
who offers them to hold signs. When they refuse, the man becomes belligerent and Leo pushes
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him to the ground. It would have been nice if his bodyguard would have stepped in before this
happened, but he’s whisked away before anything more can happen.

Emily, Aaron and Lyor finally inform Kirkman of Secretary Moss’ affair with the deceased
Parliament member. He is then told that this issue with the Turkish offense needs to be dealt
with and finally a video has surfaced of Leo’s assault against the protester. The guy has hired an
attorney. There’s a civil suit brewing, and it smells like a setup.

Hannah and Damian sit across from Secretary Moss, asking about his whereabouts on the
day in question. Everyone just wants to do what the man was doing with she-who-is-now-dead.
As expected, the man isn’t talking. ”Are you suggesting I need a lawyer?” he asks. ”I don’t know
sir,” Hannah replies, ”do you?” Damian just sits there, looking back and forth like every other
viewer.

The NATO committee sits in a meeting. Well, they attempt to conduct a meeting, but Turan
decides to kick and scream and have a fit. He accuses POTUS of being a criminal for harboring
a criminal. He stands and claims that NATO no longer supports his country and what it stands
for. So now Kirkman is faced with quite the dilemma: allow Turkey to walk and take its military
bases that help support the nations with it or release the so-called criminal back to his home
country.

Emily is now trying her hand at speaking with Secretary Moss. On the record, he is asked
about his personal relationship with Lane. Moss claims that she wanted a ring. Technically, she
was still married and had a ring, so she didn’t receive a new one. Moss went to her hotel room in
hopes of reconciling, but reconciliation was not reached. After her death, Moss checked himself
into a rehabilitation center, but will not state why. Emily is forced to suspend Secretary Moss
until further investigations can be fulfilled.

A meeting with Kendra, the First Mother-In-Law and Forstell is seen and is switched back
and forth with another one featuring Kirkman, Seth, Lyor and a member of the press. Everyone
is on the topic of what transpired years ago involving Eric Little. Kendra and Lyor attempt to
text each other to make sure that things are going smoothly on each end, but Forstell notices
and keeps things on track. He gets awfully close to asking Mrs. Booker about what happened six
months ago, but instead makes inquiries about a trip taken. Mrs. Booker, like her son-in-law, is
charming and knows just what to say. It seems that both parties have convinced their opponents
of their innocence.

Then the ball drops as Mike confronts Kirkman with news. He has just shaken the hand of the
Turkish man everyone has been on the fence about. He won’t be extradited and is still welcome
on U.S. soil. It seems, though, that an even setup was underway the whole time. Young Sybil,
Leo’s girlfriend is related to Turkish President Turan and looks to have been planted.

”I’m tired of you people always telling me that my hands are tied!” yells Kirkman who has just
been told he can’t make it known what Turan has been doing. Instead, he requests a meeting
with him.

Damian annoyingly eats the rest of Chuck’s chips as he and Hannah look over photos of
Charlotte Thorn who looks to be wearing a familiar ring. A ring who Peyton Lane now wears. The
cat’s out of the bag. Peyton was in love with her and had to watch her fall in love with another
man. She went to Charlotte that night, hoping that they could finally be together but was turned
down. So, as history now has it, she shot and killed her. Off to prison she now goes in handcuffs.

Again, in the Oval Office, Kirkman lays down the law for Turan. He will back the Turkish man
in question to the fullest and help him in painting such a bad picture of his country that the
people will ultimately turn against their president. Turan is to remain in NATO, renew the leases
on the bases where the missiles are held and keep his distance from both him and his family or
he’ll unleash an uncanny resemblance to Liam Neeson’s ”I will find you” determination.

A calmer and collected Kirkman now sits with Secretary Moss as he finally opens up about
his relationship with Charlotte. He says that after her death, he realized just how much he cared
for her. ”I started spiraling,” he says. After being on a straight path of sobriety, he slipped and
checked into rehab to prevent going down that dangerous road again. He hands over his letter of
resignation, but good old Kirkman refuses it. ”Do what you have to,” he says, ”but when you’re
ready, your office will be waiting.”

Damian just won’t quit. Hannah sits and relaxes with a glass of wine when she gets a knock
on the door. There he is. ”We have unfinished business,” he announces. Shirts fly off and lips
are locked. As these two do what new couples do, Leo is mourning the loss of his relationship.
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Kirkman has a father/son talk and apparently, it’s just enough time for Damian and Hannah to
finish up their activities. Hannah is all smiles now after Damian tells her he’s found a job with
the British Embassy and will be staying in town.

From Leo’s room to his own, Kirkman walks from one targeted family member to another. Alex
just received a subpoena from Forstell. All that mumbo jumbo about the trip she took with her
mother six months ago led them right where he wanted them. The money for the trip came from
an account Eric Little had in place under Alex’s name. Now it’s her turn to be set up.
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Home

Season 2
Episode Number: 29
Season Episode: 8

Originally aired: Wednesday November 29, 2017
Writer: Pat Cunnane
Director: Ian Toynton
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Natascha McElhone (Jessica Kirk-

man), Paulo Costanzo (Lyor Boone), Adan Canto (Aaron Shore), Italia
Ricci (Emily Rhodes), LaMonica Garrett (Mike Ritter), Zoe McLel-
lan (Kendra Daynes), Ben Lawson (Damian Rennett), Kal Penn (Seth
Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Brian Howe (Harry), Mousa Kraish (Mullah Bahri), Nasser Faris (Mul-
lah Fayad), Sarah Power (Julie Keenan), Abhi Sinha (Mike Wright),
Jeff White (A.D.A. Wilbur Corso), Clark Backo (Ava), Jake Michaels
(Brigadier General Hollister), Etan Muskat (First Journalist), Han-
nan Younis (First Soldier), Rena Polley (Judge Verna Schroeder), Steve
Boyle (Kevin Dean), Cody Ray Thompson (Officer Rudy), Jenny Raven
(Sasha), David Alexander Miller (Second Journalist), Mika Amonsen
(Second Soldier), Bo Martyn (Tiffany Gimble), Joe Vercillo (FBI SWAT
Officer)

Summary: While on a secret mission to Afghanistan, President Kirkman meets
with two infamous warlords and must determine whom he can trust
to hand over territories to the United States, while Seth has a run-in
with Washington D.C. police that puts his job, reputation and future
in the White House on the line.

The episode opens on Air Force One as
Aaron informs the President that they are
30 miles out and about to go dark. Emily
is in charge at the White House while
Kirkman is out on a covert mission, it
seems. She calls Seth and says she wants
to meet his mother. Yep, they are officially
dating. One thing for sure, I did not see
that hookup coming. He and his brother
are in the car when, suddenly, they’re
pulled over by the police and Seth hides
a prescription of Modafinil.

Kirkman arrives in Kabul, Afghanistan
where he’s welcomed to an eruption of ap-
plause by U.S. troops. ”I had to get out of

Washington,” he says. ”It’s war there.” No joke! Breakfast is served. Kirkman joins Harry, a soldier
and recipient of two Michelin stars. Aaron soon pulls the President away to meet with Hannah
who is also traveling with him and Kabul Station Chief Agent Dean who briefs the President on
their mission. There are two high profile leaders in the region who they are looking to approach
with peace rather than be the cause of a second coming of 9/11.

The next morning, Kendra bails Seth out of jail for possession of 200 tabs of an illegal drug.
She warns him of the legal dangers and, back at the White House, Emily benches him until
everything blows over. Things end up in the air. Looks like the couple are already having their
first bout and it’s a pretty serious one. Way to go, Seth.
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Back in Kabul, Kirkman meets with one of the men in question, attempting to extend a part-
nership to change the nations’ relations. Mulla Bahri, or as he would rather be known Zowan
Haleek, ”the young one”, suggests a faster method of change that involves monitoring him via
technology. It can’t be that easy. He leaves, and Hannah walks up but is met by Mike who stops
her from handing off intel. Why the sudden cut-off?

Seth is benched for the prescriptions and Kendra finds that Lyor has a secret wife. Not only is
there an unknown marriage, but his Vegas wedding has now led to his misfiling income taxes. He
has to get an annulment rather than working in the White House as a tax cheat and temporary
Press Secretary.

Now Kirkman sits with the second man in question, Mullah Fayed, who wants the US troops
to leave, but the President isn’t backing down so easily. He states the nation wants money and
support. This meeting isn’t as pleasant as the first. He’s accused of not being trusted after
meeting with someone who doesn’t hold onto Afghanistan’s history and traditions.

Lyor is taking quite the different approach as Press Secretary. He hits the media with sarcasm
and brutal honesty, singling individuals out for ”flip flopping” by not keeping a job. Bold move.
Meanwhile, back in Afghanistan, a suicide bomber has struck, and the base is running amok.
Kirkman should be returning to U.S. soil, but Phoenix is not rising as Mike announces to his
team. Nope, the President would rather stay and ride this out.

No one seems to be listening to Hannah on this trip. She’s attempting to give insight and
advice on what moves to make and the whereabouts of Agent Dean, yet no one cares to consider
she may be right. In reality, I can see how this would most definitely happen. She’s not a military
expert, but for the purpose of this show, one must always listen to Hannah Wells.

Lyor introduces Emily and Kendra to his wife Julia where she is handed the annulment
papers. Instead of signing them then and there, she promises to get them back at her earliest
convenience. Odd, don’t you think? The President calls Kendra for an update on Alex’s subpoena.
The account was created at the same time Alex and her mother were vacationing. He’s obviously
upset that he didn’t see this coming, but the most important thing is how they handle things
moving forward. No time to speak with Emily, he has to get back to work.

Hannah and Mike are en route to find Agent Dean, arguing about who better serves the
President. Mike, all of a sudden, finds the conspiracy theory ”bogus” and says he jumps in front
of the President to save him from a bullet. Hannah tops him, stating her job is to keep the bullet
from ever being fired. Just then an IED explodes on the road and both American heroes jump
out of the jeep, armed and ready for whatever is coming their way.

Night has now fallen over Kabul and word of Hannah and Mike has reached the President.
Bahri and Fayed have expressed their condolences which Kirkman dubs ”crocodile tears.” He
now has to figure out how to entice one of them to admit his guilt in their second round of
meetings.

Hannah and Mike reach their destination after overpowering enemy shooters. Written in
blood, Hannah finds the numbers 1802. Agent Dean is alive and they are on his trail. Dash
cam video of Seth’s arrest has surfaced, but he refuses to testify. Kendra is looking to pull tricks
from her sleeves to fight probable cause against a police officer’s claim to a right to search Seth’s
vehicle. Of course, she’ll figure it out, but how?

Kirkman stands before Bahri who claims Fayed is an animal who has killed many of his
followers. Bahri provides interesting insight into a business Mullah Fayed owns, though. He
says that his opponent manufactures the chemical necessary to create the bombs. Fayed denies
these claims that they were made for bombs. Yes, he manufactures the chemical, but for medical
purposes. He stands toe-to-toe with Kirkman, saying he had high hopes for their meeting, yet he
is met with the same enemy he has always had, one who calls him a liar. Which man should be
taken seriously? Which man actually is lying?

Micheal, Seth’s brother, enters Emily’s office where she bursts his bubble and confronts him
about the Modafinil. Seth is covering for his brother who would never have a shot at graduating
med school were this to stain his record. There is nothing he could do now as Seth has made
his decision. In court, Kendra confronts the arresting officer for his failure to meet arrest quotas
for his department. Plus, he also applied unsuccessfully for the Detective Department. Toss a
”furtive gesture” and 14 illegal vehicle searches made this year in the mix and the judge has no
choice but to dismiss Seth’s case. She did it!
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Hannah and Mike walk up on an abandoned car and find a severely wounded Agent Dean
hidden in the bushes. He’s hurt, but he’s alive. They get him to safety.

Aaron hands Kirkman more intel and he knows now who to trust. Yes, the chemicals led
them on a trail straight to Fayed, but footage of Bahri’s compound shows vehicles with Pakistani
plates. Radio chatter spoke of ”the little one” repeatedly. Bahri planned the attack and pinned
it on his adversary. He’s been caught red-handed and what does he do? He blames his actions
on Americans, but Kirkman strikes back. ”You attacked my country,” he says, ”September 11,
2001.” He orders soldiers to take him away.

Julia returns with her annulment paperwork and sits with Emily. She says she’s fine with
the status quo. What? In what sounds like a horrible story of a trip taken years ago, Julie recalls
how literal her husband is and how she would rather him than any other normal guy. Emily
still suggests she help him save money by signing the papers. Kendra walks in on Lyor playing a
game while on call with someone in various languages. He hasn’t signed his papers either. True
love comes in all shapes and sizes, I suppose. Seth checks in with Emily who is still upset over
his actions. ”What am I supposed to do when this lands on my desk?” she asks. He wants her to
do the right thing.

Before Kirkman leaves the base for his trip home, he visits Harry who hands the President
a cheesecake and a very sad story of how his wife died three years ago of lung cancer and he
wasn’t home for his family. His daughter never forgave him, and they haven’t spoken in a year.
Poor Harry believes he doesn’t have a home to go home to, but Kirkman reassures him that he
can always go home so he’s recommending that he get some leave to return to Philadelphia.
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Three-Letter Day

Season 2
Episode Number: 30
Season Episode: 9

Originally aired: Wednesday December 6, 2017
Writer: Bill Chais, Ashley Arena
Director: Jeannot Szwarc
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Natascha McElhone (Jessica Kirk-

man), Paulo Costanzo (Lyor Boone), Adan Canto (Aaron Shore), Italia
Ricci (Emily Rhodes), LaMonica Garrett (Mike Ritter), Zoe McLel-
lan (Kendra Daynes), Ben Lawson (Damian Rennett), Kal Penn (Seth
Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Reed Diamond (John Forstell), Jake Epstein (Chuck), David Ferry
(Chandler Dern), Phil Abrams (Eddie Adamson), Beth Littleford (Guest
Star), Joanna Douglas (Allison Goff), Clark Backo (Ava), Thomas
Mitchell (Colonel Baines), Benjamin Blais (Frank Dern), Amanda
Barker (Karen Slater), Andy Marshall (Mr. Brewer), Gage Graham-
Arbuthnot (Sergeant First Class Daniel Goff22), Jenny Raven (Sasha),
Kathleen Pollard (Tracy Dern)

Summary: It is a special day at the White House. On this day President Kirkman
takes three letters from the huge amount he receives from the general
public on a regular basis and assigns certain members of his staff
to look into the requests in them. Hannah and Kendra are assigned
to look into an anonymous pardon request for a death row prisoner.
Emily and Aaron’s assignment is to look into a military widow’s request
for a posthumous Medal of Honor for her husband. Seth and Lyor are
assigned to investigate the mysterious death of two of a beekeepers’
colonies which the keeper believes is being caused by a nearby airfield.

It’s letter day for the team. As per
the president, the team breaks up into
groups and works on three requests from
the general public that the president
handpicked himself. Seth and Jay need
to help a man with his dying bees, Kendra
gets a death penalty case while Emily
works on something special with Aaron,
a woman looking for war recognition for
her dead husband.

Kendra reports to the president on
Alex’s mother’s case. They have prob-
lems. It’s the fake bank account and wire

transfers that were set up in Alex’s mother’s name. Meanwhile, Hannah is sitting at a St. Lus-
cious bank. She plans to try and open an account in someone else’s name with a certain bank
officer. She wants to get to them. She sits with one of the employees who tells her there is no
way she can do that. She offers a premium as a bribe to meet the officer but it doesn’t work. He
sends her away. A man follows her outside. She confronts him in the alley and gets the name
she is looking for.

Kendra and Hannah meet with the man on death row and his son in a separate meeting,
collecting facts on the case. They ask the son how they can speak with his sister but he is quick
to tell them that is a bad idea. Hannah tells him they need to look into everything if he wants
them to help save his father’s life. He agrees to cooperate.
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Seth tries to talk to Emily, but she continues to evade him. He finally gets her while she is
getting coffee. He needs to know if she told the president about his drug bust. She tells him it is
an evolving situation.

Seth and Jay meet with the beekeeper. Jay speaks insects, so he is excited to hear that the
bees cannot find their food because of the FAA. Seth and Jay go to the FAA, who is thrilled to
meet with them on behalf of the president. They inform the women that they are there for the
bees. Her face drops. Not this again. She practicality had to get a restraining order on the bee
guy.

Kendra and Hannah track down the daughter of the man on death row. She is strung out and
doesn’t want to talk, telling them to go away.

Aaron and Emily meet with the colonel about the woman who would like her dead husband
to receive the medal of honor. The colonel admits that the soldier was in the battle they fought in
Kandahar. He also shares that he changed the files to show the soldier was doing recon because
he doesn’t think he deserves a metal. The soldier seduced his wife and broke up their marriage.
Emily talks him into awarding the dead soldier. The colonel agrees but also shares that he will
tell the dead soldier’s wife all about his extramarital affair.

Hannah is walking down the street when a car comes out of nowhere and tries to run her
over.

Emily and Aaron report to the president. Aaron doesn’t want to award the metal because he
would rather leave the wife in the dark about her husband’s affair. Emily disagrees. The president
would like to meet with the wife. Before Emily leaves the Oval she shares news about Seth with
the president. She tells him she regrets not coming forward sooner. He tells her he already knew.
He is disappointed she kept him in the dark. He asks her what she thinks he should do about
Seth.

Hannah tracks down the banker. She goes to his home. Someone must have tipped him off
because the TV is on and the microwave is running but he is nowhere to be found.

Seth and Jay arrive on the doorstep of the beekeeper. They have learned that the FAA did their
part so someone else killed the bees. The wife answers the door. She needs to change quickly.
Her husband isn’t home. She goes upstairs. Jay goes through their kitchen. He knows she is the
bee killer. He finds royal jelly. He knew he was right.

The president meets with the widow and her son. He tells them in the Oval that their investi-
gation was inconclusive, but he asked them there to give them a flag and to tell the son what a
hero his father was.

The beekeeper arrives home. Seth and Jay decide not to rat out the wife and tell them there
is no longer a problem with the FAA. The man breaks down and admits that he killed his wife’s
roses. She admits she was the one who killed the bees. The two fight. Seth and Jay watch amused
before sleeping out the front door.

Kendra meets with the man on death row. He will not be pardoned unless he comes clean.
Kendra tells him what she thinks — he is covering for his son. His son tried to buy drugs on the
night of the murder and he took the blame. The daughter won’t talk to them because she knows
the truth. The man refuses to come clean. He would rather stay in prison for the rest of his life.

Seth comes to Emily. He needs to see the president. He wants to give his notice. Emily tells
him no. The president won’t accept it. Emily admits she told the president to fire him but he
won’t. They kiss.

The president is stuck in the death row case. He doesn’t know what to do. He decides to stop
the man from receiving the death penalty but if he wants to get out of jail he needs to come clean.

Charlie has a lead on the car that tried to run Hannah over. The son of the man on death row
tried to kill her. She heads to the garage to find the son. She tells him she knows he was the one
to kill the man all those years ago and maybe his father covered for him then but he is in trouble
now. She cuffs him.
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Line of Fire

Season 2
Episode Number: 31
Season Episode: 10

Originally aired: Wednesday December 13, 2017
Writer: Keith Eisner
Director: Chris Grismer
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Natascha McElhone (Jessica Kirk-

man), Paulo Costanzo (Lyor Boone), Adan Canto (Aaron Shore), Italia
Ricci (Emily Rhodes), LaMonica Garrett (Mike Ritter), Zoe McLel-
lan (Kendra Daynes), Ben Lawson (Damian Rennett), Kal Penn (Seth
Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Elana Dunkelman (Fourth Reporter), Seth Mohan (Non-descript Man),
Birgitte Solem (Secretary Anne Pilson)

Summary: It’s Christmas Day and President Kirkman is alerted to a group of re-
ligious extremists who refuse to evacuate when a forest fire threatens
to engulf their cabin. Deploying Emily and Aaron to help diffuse the
situation, Kirkman must act quickly to save multiple lives at stake.
Meanwhile, the First Lady finally gives her testimony to the FBI direc-
tor, while what happens next changes the lives of the Kirkman family
forever.

It’s Christmas, and Hannah wakes up
to a sleeping, and presumably naked,
Damian. She grabs his phone, plugs it
into her laptop to download some info
and hides it in her robe just before get-
ting caught red-handed.

One Remy Lucas tells news viewers
that wildfires in Shenandoah are raging
on, but asks when the federal govern-
ment will be pulling out. Aaron is in the
thick of things when he gets a call from
the President, telling him to pack up and
head back home. Before he and the fire-

man in his area can leave, a fireman knocks on a cabin door. He instructs the people inside to
leave the area. ”We’re on a religious retreat,” the main guy says before turning back to the others
inside. ”You know what to do.” They begin boarding up the windows and turning over furniture.
Emily, back at the White House, suggests that they’re a cult.

In the Situation Room, Kirkman is briefed about the people in the cabin. Is it a hostage sit-
uation? Is it a cult? Either way, they’re asking to speak directly to the President, but in the
meantime Aaron makes a stop on his behalf. The leader wants a little girl, Grace, who is hos-
pitalized, to be released to her mother so that God’s will may intervene. Until this happens, he
and the rest of his group will remain on the mountain until the fires take over. Aaron insists that
anyone who wishes to leave follow him. They, instead, lock hands and stand their ground.

Tensions are high between the President and First Lady as they just don’t talk like they used
to. He turns to her, looking like he wants to say so much, but walks away. She finally looks up
from her studies for her own case, as if wishing that he would say what he wants, but nothing
comes of it.

Emily looks on at the sick little girl at the hospital with Carrie. She urges her mother to
consent to leaving her at the hospital for open heart surgery, but she does not want to interfere
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with God’s will. Kirkman is put into a sticky situation as Kendra, Seth and Lyor help advise him.
He doesn’t want to upset Christians who back the mother’s choice and no on wants to create an
uproar in the media. Again, he must talk to the leader in the cabin.

Chuck finally stands up to Hannah about Damian. ”He’s suspect,” he says. His superiority
has always been an issue for me, too, but Hannah insists that she can handle herself. Let’s hope
she can.

Well, Kirkman’s chat with the cabin leader proves to be a waste of time. They don’t seem to
care about the pending doom of fire creeping up to their door. As soon as word reaches them of
the baby’s release, only then will they evacuate.

Kendra speaks with Forestal who hits her with a possible deal via a no contest plea. ”This is
the price of me stepping down,” he says. Alex wants to take the plea and walk away, taking the
fifth to everything. Tom is worried about her reputation and life being ruined forever after. ”You
are innocent,” he says in perfect Kiefer Sutherland fashion, ”and that’s where I stand.” End of
conversation. POTUS has left the room.

Hannah meets with Aaron who shows her surveillance footage of warehouse fire she and
Damian investigated. Our British two-timer was at the sight two hours before he went back with
Hannah, cutting the fence to plant the explosion which means he could be charged with arson.
Aaron knows Hannah is compromised and that is why he wants to step in to catch this guy in
the act.

Kirkman pulls a trusted, and best open-heart surgeon, into the Oval Office, urging that he do
all he can to save the little girl’s life. He’ll do what he can, but he can’t make any promises.

Damian, still believing he’s pulled one over on an FBI Agent, tempts Hannah with a trip to
Maui for Christmas. Hannah hands him a watch. It looks simple and unassuming enough, but I
wouldn’t doubt that she’s had it bugged.

Success! Kirkman has successfully convinced the mother to allow her little girl to have the
surgery.

Hannah and Chuck are tracking Damian’s watch. He’s in her apartment, sitting down at her
laptop with no idea that we can see right up his nostrils. Hannah hurries out.

Again, Alex is doing her studies when the President comes in to wish her good luck with the
subpoena, but his brief visit ends with his wanting to make the last few weeks up to her. No
matter what happens, he says he will take the night off once she returns from her hearing so
that they can spend some quality time together.

Grace’s mother Carrie has been given quite the decision. Her religion forbids her to use the
help of man to aide her child, but what about her own blood? The baby needs a blood transfusion
and her blood is the only one that can help. Emily convinces her to do the right thing and lend
her blood.

Alex and Kendra arrive at what was supposed to be a secret hearing, but they are met with a
crowd of reporters. The First Lady could easily leave and go home, walking away from everything
because now things have been compromised. Nope! No matter what, Alex wants this investigation
to end today.

Baby Grace makes it through surgery. Carrie is overjoyed, as she should be. Kirkman informs
the cabin people of the news and they are evacuated promptly. I suppose it turned out to be a
good thing that they were holed up there, otherwise, Grace may not have gotten the attention
she needed, but they were still annoying. The President decides to visit Grace himself.

Alex has done her research and has done it well. Her testimony consists of all the things
Forestal has done at the expense of the FBI in the name of this investigation into the First Lady
and the First Mother-In-Law. In a fit of rage, Forestal shouts for the recorder to be turned off.
Got him!

Aaron calls Hannah to his office where he informs that Damian is trained MI6 gone rogue. Of
course, in classic Hannah style, she rushes off to bring him in for questioning, alone. She finds
him on a bridge near a cathedral. They kiss under snowfall. ”So what is this surprise?” he asks.
”That I know,” she replies and pulls a gun on him. He tries telling her that he has to show her
something that will explain everything, but he has to reach into his pocket. ”You reach for it and
you’re dead,” she says. Damian ends up in the river with one bullet to the chest. What did he
have in his pocket?

The President looks on at baby Grace who is surprisingly happy after such a risky heart
surgery. He apparently misses a call from Alex who wants to tell him that she beat the investiga-
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tion, she’s free and she loves her husband. Hannah now sits, crying at a bar as Damian crawls
out of the river and opens his coat to reveal a bullet lodged in his bulletproof vest.

The motorcade is taking a happy Alex back to her husband when a truck pummels into her
side of the car. Mike, banged up, tumbles out of the driver’s seat as fellow Secret Servicemen find
a horrifying scene in the backseat. Tom receives the call and drops to his knees, screaming.
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Grief

Season 2
Episode Number: 32
Season Episode: 11

Originally aired: Wednesday February 28, 2018
Writer: Keith Eisner
Director: Timothy Busfield
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Natascha McElhone (Jessica Kirk-

man), Paulo Costanzo (Lyor Boone), Adan Canto (Aaron Shore), Italia
Ricci (Emily Rhodes), LaMonica Garrett (Mike Ritter), Zoe McLel-
lan (Kendra Daynes), Ben Lawson (Damian Rennett), Kal Penn (Seth
Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Timothy Busfield (Dr. Adam Louden), Jake Epstein (Chuck Russink),
Lisa Marcos (Senator Sanchez), Chelsea Harris (Tricia Sims), Miguel
Perez (Ramon Bravo), Emiliano Dı́ez (President Ortega), Rick Roberts
(General), Mckenna Grace (Penny Kirkman), Tanner Buchanan (Leo
Kirkman), David Keeley (Congressman Jerry Blutner), Joey Coleman
(Evan Beeman), Ola Sturik (First Reporter), Bayley Ungurain (Janet),
Jefferson Brown (Phillip Cross), David Fraser (Second Reporter), Car-
los Fortin (Soldier #1), Ache Hernandez (Soldier #2), Diego Fuentes
(Soldier #3), Jhonattan Ardila (Third Cuban Rebel), Helene Robbie
(Scared Nurse)

Summary: After 10 weeks of grief, the President’s senior staff insists he see a
therapist to help deal with his loss. Hanna and Aaron are part of a
trade delegation to Cuba but the trip doesn’t go well.

Tom is meeting with his therapist who is
asking him about Alex’s death and the
man who ran a red light and killed her.
A knock on the door comes. Delegation is
here, an assistant tells him. Tom tells his
therapist he needs to reschedule.

Emily deals with the team. They are
concerned about the president and the
paperwork that is piling up. Emily re-
minds them that it has only been 10
weeks since Alex was killed. Meanwhile,
Aaron tells Hannah she is back on pro-
bation following the death of Damian.

Emily and Seth meet in the office. He
wants to go on vacation but she isn’t sure

she can get away. He begs her to.
Tom is back in the chair. His therapist asks him who he blames for Alex’s death. Tom recalls

when he became president. He blames himself.
Hannah and Aaron are traveling on a bus in Cuba for trade delegations when the bus is taken

hostage by men with machine guns. The men know that Aaron is from the White House. Aaron
can understand what they are saying. They plan on killing them all. Hannah asks them to release
the children and the elderly. They aren’t willing to.

Back at the White House, Tom is briefed about Hannah and Aaron but is reluctant to make
a hard decision. The team is getting nervous about his abilities. He hasn’t been his normal
confident self since Alex died.
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Seth addresses a room of reporters. They want to know what the president plans to do to save
the hostages in Cuba. Seth cracks a bit under pressure and fires back. When he gets odd the

Tom is listening to the last voicemail Alex left him over and over. He heads back to therapy.
He is asked about his kids. He doesn’t want to talk about he tells the therapist as he recalls in
his mind telling his daughter that her mother is dead. They cry together. He rocks her. Leo was
in shock. He lashed out at Tom telling him that his mom hated it at the white house.

Hannah asks to go to the bathroom. She escapes to the outside while Aaron stages a fake
fight. She runs for it but doesn’t get far when she runs into two men with guns. She takes them
out but is suddenly surrounded by a dozen more.

Tom thinks back to when Emily helped him plan Alex’s funeral. He had a hard time focusing.
He admits that his wife’s death did traumatize him but he will not let that affect his decision
making as the president.

In the situation room, Tom tells the general to move forward with taking control of the hostage
situation. He doesn’t want to pay a ransom after all.

Tom talks with the hostages by video as they threaten Hannah’s life. The video feed cuts out
but Emily picks up on a signal Hannah gives, the sign of the cross. They connect it to an investor
with the last name Cross. They dig into his background and realize that the Cuban president is
paying of the rebels who have taken Hannah and Aaron and the others hostage.

Tom confronts Ortega by a video about his collusion. He tries to deny it but Tom tells him he
is going to let the Cuban people get their own justice.

With that behind them, Seth asks Emily what they are doing in their relationship. She feels
like it is moving too fast. She admits she isn’t sure about their relationship. He tells her to call
him when she knows.

Tom meets with the man who killed Alex in jail. He will make it his mission to ensure that the
man knows what he did wrong and what he took away from Tom and his family.

Hannah is putting on night cream when Damian comes up behind her with a gun. He tells
her they need to talk.
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The Final Frontier

Season 2
Episode Number: 33
Season Episode: 12

Originally aired: Wednesday March 7, 2018
Writer: Jeff Melvoin
Director: Sharat Raju
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Natascha McElhone (Jessica Kirk-

man), Paulo Costanzo (Lyor Boone), Adan Canto (Aaron Shore), Italia
Ricci (Emily Rhodes), LaMonica Garrett (Mike Ritter), Zoe McLel-
lan (Kendra Daynes), Ben Lawson (Damian Rennett), Kal Penn (Seth
Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: LaMonica Garrett (Mike Ritter), Donna Garner (Serena), Mckenna
Grace (Penny Kirkman), Hiro Kanagawa (Richard Kim), Kim Raver (Dr.
Andrea Frost)

Summary: After a missile intending to bring water to the stranded astronauts in
space is hacked, the President must work with the Russians to help
save their lives and find the culprit.

Hannah turns around to look at Damian.
He tells her he is going to put his gun
down so they can talk. She tells him if he
does she’s going to kill him. He tells her
she won’t, she knocks him out.

The president heads into the office to
talk with a group of astronauts who are
on a mission in space and out of water
soon. He tells them that they are working
hard to get a missile to them with water.
They should see it in no time.

Aaron and Hannah talk to Damian. He
wants to tell them some time-sensitive in-
formation. They want to know his ques-
tions to the Russians. Aaron tells him to

start talking. He shares that he was enlisted to prevent another Cold War years ago and yes, he
is indirectly responsible for tipping off the banker and indirectly killing the First Lady. Now he is
here to redeem himself. He tells them that their space agency has been hacked.

Tom meets with the Russian ambassador. He wants them to help bring the astronauts home
and to do that they need to find the hackers. Damian gives Hannah a lead, a retired hacker who
knows those possible to be able to pull this off. Hannah tells Aaron that she thinks he is playing
them. Aaron doesn’t care. They need anything they can get.

Tom meets with the ambassador again. He commands he move fast and launch a Russian
missile or Tom will expose Damian for the spy he is on TV. Tom gets word that the hackers have
turned the temperatures up on the space station. The astronauts are already dehydrated.

Tom’s daughter comes home from school. She got into a fight with another girl in school for
the second time. Tom tries to talk to her. She says it won’t happen again but she is tired and
wants to go lay down.

Tom meets with Dr. Frost. He hopes her expertise will allow them to save the astronauts.
Meanwhile, Damian brings Hannah to meet a hacker who can find their suspect. He gives them
a name and then tells Damian they will never speak again.

Hannah and Damian find themselves at a flower show. The hacker is an avid Orchid lover.
When Hannah walks up to him with Damian, he freaks and makes a run for it. Damian shoots

107



Designated Survivor Episode Guide

him outside and takes him down. While laying on the gurney, the hacker tells them it wasn’t him
but he did analyze the code.

Dr. Frost helps the team, directing them on how to manually change the space station’s
temperature. It works!

Tom tells Emily about his daughter’s troubles. She respectively tells him that he just needs
to be there for her while she gets through the loss of her mother.

Hannah and Damian find out who the hacker is from Chuck. He is a plumber. None of it
makes sense. They head to his house, but his wife tells them he is dead. They go through his
things.

Tom meets with the principle. She tells Tom that Penny is lashing out at students who are
bullying others. They just need to channel her response in a positive way.

Hannah brings Damian into custody. He tells her he is sorry. She asks him if he was reaching
for a gun that night on the bridge. He tells her he wasn’t.

Tom calls Moss in and asks him why he cut a deal with the Russian Ambassador. Tom is
angry, but Moss tells him he had to do it because since Alex died he has been over cautious,
indecisive and more. Tom tells him that he is undermining his authority. He dismisses him and
his services.

The team meets with Tom to decide how they deal with Moss’ dismissal. After, Tom sits with
Penny for dinner. They talk about missing Alex. A video of Tom threatening the man who killed
his wife goes viral.
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Original Sin

Season 2
Episode Number: 34
Season Episode: 13

Originally aired: Wednesday March 14, 2018
Writer: Ashley Gable
Director: Bosede Williams
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Natascha McElhone (Jessica Kirk-

man), Paulo Costanzo (Lyor Boone), Adan Canto (Aaron Shore), Italia
Ricci (Emily Rhodes), LaMonica Garrett (Mike Ritter), Zoe McLel-
lan (Kendra Daynes), Ben Lawson (Damian Rennett), Kal Penn (Seth
Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Breckin Meyer (Trey Kirkman), Jake Epstein (Chuck Russink), Chelsea
Harris (Tricia Sims), Tanis Parenteau (Lacy Cousins), Forrest Good-
luck (Wesleyan Applicant), Nora Zehetner (Valeria Poreskova), Nigel
Bennett (Alton Prast), Ari Cohen (Billy Winton), Dillon Casey (Detective
Blakey), Tanner Buchanan (Leo Kirkman), Jessica Albert (Commenta-
tor), Stefan Keyes (First Reporter), Kerry Griffin (First Talking Head),
Peter Snider (Gary), Michelle Piller (Reporter), Liz West (Second Re-
porter), Neil Girvan (Second Talking Head), Darryl Hinds (U.D. Agent),
Joey Coleman (Evan Beeman)

Summary: When a video of the president visiting prison leaks to the media,
his team works to minimize the fallout. Meanwhile, a surprise White
House demonstration has deeper ties to the president than anyone
first realizes.

The team and the president watch nega-
tive press footage of him threatening the
first lady’s killer. They all try to come up
with a game plan on how to deal with it.
Meanwhile, a group of people are taking
a tour of the White House. One woman
asks if they are in the east wing. They
tell her yes. They all sit down, protest-
ing. Lyor catches wind and comes to see
them. They are being handcuffed by se-
curity. Lyor stops them. He tells the peo-
ple to go on with their protest. He catches
up with Seth and Emily, telling them that
arresting the protesters would only make
the president look more like a monster.

Tom and Kendra meet with the board of one of Alex’s causes. Tom shakes hands with a man
who he seems to be uncomfortable with. He introduces Kendra to him, it is his brother.

Tom meets with the leader of the protester. She is from the Ochio tribe who was relocated
years again and now again. She comes to see Tom now because he was the young architect who
was responsible for displacing them the first time.

Tom welcomes Billy, a former architect colleague who was his first hire, into the office. He
meets Emily. They discuss the Ochio people.

Aaron and Hannah continue to question Damian. They are still trying to find out who hacked
the missile. Damian gives up his handler. Hanna meets her in a park and asks her if she would
like to ppol their resources. She is willing to cooperate if they return Damian. Hanna isn’t willing
to do that.
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Tom meets with the tribe leader and the developer. He tries to mediate a land swap, but
neither party wants to agree.

Lyor and Emily talk in the hall as they look at the protestors. Meanwhile, Tom’s brother is
making the trustees board meeting difficult.

Lyor, Seth and Emily watch the bad press of the Ochio leader on the news. They need Tom to
fix this. Emily meets with Tom and Kendra. They try to figure out what they plan to do.

Kendra reports to Tom that his brother is holding up Alex’s wishes. Tom pulls his brother
aside. His brother admits he is holding up the process in order to gain time with him. Tom
thinks he is difficult and self centered. They talk about the past. Tom is still angry Trey took off
and left him behind to care for their sick mother. He asks his brother to sign off on Alex’s wishes
and leave.

Lyor cannot stop wondering what one of the young men from the tribe is writing about on
his computer. He goes up to him. He is writing a college essay and for the same college Lyor
attended. Lyor is very interested and starts to give him tips on topics.

Tom meets with Billy and tells him the $20 million settlement is not going to be the answer.
Trey hangs out with his nephew. Leo asks him to stick around. He needs to deal with the

issues he has with Tom. Meanwhile, Lyor continues to tutor the young man on how he needs to
approach his essay with more flare.

Hanna brings Damian to the place he will be staying. He tells her he really did care about her.
She doesn’t care.

Trisha finds an old letter that was sent to Tom long ago. Billy hid it so that they could take on
the contract. They needed the money. Tom is upset. He dismisses Billy after hearing a handful
of excuses.

Tom thinks about something the tribal leader says about a treaty. After some research, he
saves the people’s land. Lyor reads the young man’s final draft and is thrilled.

Damian goes downstairs in the dark to get something. Someone is waiting for him. Hanna
comes out of nowhere and shoots the person. Chuck has uncovered a connection between
Damian and the hacker. Chuck is ready to shut down his computer and bring his findings to the
FBI when his computer lights on fire. The hacker set it to overheat.

Leo asks Tom about him and his brother’s relationship. Leo gives Tom a speech about family,
one Tom cannot agree with.

Tom holds a press conference apologizing to the people for his out of line threat to Alex’s killer.
After his speech, Tom meets with Trey to apologize to him. Trey admits that he couldn’t live up to
being Tom’s brother. So he was bad. He isn’t going to run anymore though. They will get through
it together. The next day they visit Alex’s grave together.
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In the Dark

Season 2
Episode Number: 35
Season Episode: 14

Originally aired: Wednesday March 21, 2018
Writer: Bill Chais
Director: Carol Banker
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Natascha McElhone (Jessica Kirk-

man), Paulo Costanzo (Lyor Boone), Adan Canto (Aaron Shore), Italia
Ricci (Emily Rhodes), LaMonica Garrett (Mike Ritter), Zoe McLel-
lan (Kendra Daynes), Ben Lawson (Damian Rennett), Kal Penn (Seth
Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Breckin Meyer (Trey Kirkman), Jake Epstein (Chuck Russink), Chelsea
Harris (Tricia Sims), Aunjanue Ellis (Eleanor Darby), Nora Zehet-
ner (Valeria Poreskova), Clyde Kusatsu (Japanese Finance Minister
Omono), Ryan Hollyman (Congressman Gary Sharpe), Catherine Mc-
Gregor (Governor Emma Sinclair), Bayley Ungurain (Janet), Dana
Thody (Reporter), Jenny Raven (Sasha), Greg Ellwand (Senator Glen
Alexander)

Summary: President Kirkman enlists the aid of D.C. mayor Ellenor Darby to help
curb panic when a blackout threatens to shutdown the government.
But, is that the extent of the relationship?

Emily and Lyor meet up with the
Japanese minister in hopes to extend a
600 billion dollar bond payment owed to
Japan. Unfortunately, Lyor ends up in-
sulting the poor man and he decides not
to give them the extension. To add on to
that unfortunate news, Emily and Lyor
get stuck in the elevator of that build-
ing because they just so happen to be
there when the city loses all of its power.
But luckily for them, Kirkman’s younger
brother, Trey, who we met in last week’s
episode, is apparently an old friend of the

ambassador and convinces him to give the president the extension in addition to staying to watch
out for his older brother.

But before that issue gets resolved, the nation’s capital is in full panic mode: there’s almost
no power throughout the whole city (other than the White House and a few shelters) and the
people are starting to riot by breaking into stores and setting fires in a fear-inducing apocalyptic
way. President Kirkman contacts D.C’s mayor, Ellenor Darby, who is just as concerned about
the people lashing out. Tom suggests bringing in the national guard, after getting advice from
Aaron, who serves as both acting chief of staff (because Emily is nowhere to be found as she’s
stuck in an elevator) and national security advisor.

Mayor Darby refuses and wants to fix the problem without turning D.C into a militant city
and wants to solve it by utilizing local resources because she knows that bringing soldiers to
patrol the city would fix the problem but it would take away the people’s trust in its community
and subsequently, the community’s leaders. To compromise, Kirkman and Darby go into the
city to talk to the people to ensure them that they were a community and that they were doing
everything they could to get the power back on.
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Coincidentally, the power comes back during one out of many of their speeches. After the
crisis is averted, Kirkman announces to the world that he’s found someone to nominate for vice
president, which he didn’t even want to do in the first place. And the candidate he chooses is
none other than Mayor Darby.

Meanwhile, the power outage causes Damian to escape from his safe house without his ankle
monitor, which malfunctions from the blackout. Agent Hannah Wells, Chuck, and Aaron all work
together to eventually find him after he’s shot a man who was apparently going after Hannah for
killing his brother, his brother being the guy who tried to kill Damian in his safe house last week.
But before they catch up to him, they find out Damian went to the Russian Embassy before
tracking this guy down, apparently to tell Valeria not to kill Hannah.

Apparently Valeria was just using this guy’s grief and desire for revenge as a way to serve
her and Russian interest by killing Hannah. What I still don’t understand is whether or not was
Valeria was protecting her asset (AKA Damian) because it’s in the Russians’ interest or if she
was jealous of Hannah. In last week’s episode, she seemed to have hinted that there may have
been something between her and Damian but maybe I interpreted that wrong. But either way,
Damian’s definitely got more information about the entire situation and conspiracy than he lets
on and Hannah and Aaron have definitely caught onto that.

To get the lights back on, Chuck uses his IT skills to figure out that that the person behind
the power outage is, of course, the same hacker that’s been behind this entire conspiracy. How
he figured it out is still a little fuzzy to me but I think it had something to do with the hacker
wanting them to be able to fix it eventually.
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Summit

Season 2
Episode Number: 36
Season Episode: 15

Originally aired: Wednesday March 28, 2018
Writer: Jessica Grasl
Director: Chris Grismer
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Paulo Costanzo (Lyor Boone), Adan

Canto (Aaron Shore), Italia Ricci (Emily Rhodes), LaMonica Garrett
(Mike Ritter), Zoe McLellan (Kendra Daynes), Ben Lawson (Damian
Rennett), Kal Penn (Seth Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Geoff Pierson (Cornelius Moss), Jake Epstein (Chuck Russink), Freda
Foh Shen (President Han), Tom Choi (Chairman Kim), Dan Jeannotte
(Greg Bowen), Morgan Kelly (Simon Day), Rick Roberts (General), Kim
Raver (Dr. Andrea Frost), Daniel Jun (Joon Kim), Eileen Li (Jung-
Min), Caleb Cosman (N.D. Man), Grace Hwang Kaye (Pink Lady), Tom
Williams (Reporter), Jenny Raven (Sasha), Leona Son (West Hun Chiu
Child #1), William Sun (West Hun Chiu Child #2), Kelly Seo (West Hun
Chiu Soldier #1), Tony Kim (West Hun Chiu Soldier #2)

Summary: President Kirkman travels to Camp David to broker a peace treaty
between East and West Hanchu, while Seth and Emily take a look at
their relationship and decide how and if to move forward as a couple.

President Kirkman goes to Camp David
to help negotiate a peace treaty between
opposing neighboring countries with the
threat of possible nuclear weapons with
thousands of people at stake on the bat-
tlefield, including 5,000 U.S. soldiers. Ap-
parently, there’s been chatter about the
east side having a nuclear weapons pro-
gram, and the fact that the country is
governed by the frustrating and easily
angered dictator, Chairman Kim, doesn’t
help.

The delegations continue to hit bumps
in the road and Tom calls in Dr. Frost,
head of Apache Aerospace, to help nego-

tiate a deal, which involved the company giving both countries a technologically sound defense
system. The east side is unable to pay upfront so they eventually come up with the plan of Apache
Aerospace leasing them the money.

As soon as it seems like the situation is resolved, Chairman Kim finds out that his son, Joon,
is in U.S. custody. But he’s there on his own volition; the war has apparently been enveloping his
family to the point where he’s afraid of his own father. But Chairman Kim is still furious and no
longer trusts Kirkman so he’s forced to call in former President Moss for help, who both parties
trust.

In exchange for refuge in the U.S., Joon gives Agent Wells any information he has about
East Han Chiu’s rumored nuclear program. Turns out, they are already in possession of nuclear
weapons and they’re secretly being stored a few miles from where the U.S. soldiers are, which
derails the peace treaty. Again.

Upon learning about the nuclear weapons, Kirkman exposes the facts at the table and forces
Chairman Kim to sign the peace treaty, despite the fact that the terms have changed. Instead
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of both sides gaining a new defense system, East Han Chiu is to dismantle the nuclear missiles
and a peacekeeping force will see to it that Chairman Kim honors those demands. He reluctantly
signs the treaty but is still angry about all of it. So angry in fact that Agent Wells and Aaron find
out that he’s brought a dirty bomb onto U.S. soil.

Meanwhile, there’s been another mole in the White House but on a smaller scale than it was
last season: someone’s been leaking sensitive information to the press. Emily gets Chuck to
illegally search a particular journalist’s cell phone records (for the sake of national security) and
they find out that former President Moss is the leak. They eventually tell Kirkman, who confronts
him face to face. Moss basically tells him that he only did it because it was the right thing to
do. He wasn’t doing all of this undermine Tom but instead, he did it for America in the name of
patriotism.

But because leaking that kind of information to the public is still illegal, Tom tells him that
he’s handing it over to the Justice Department. Moss basically responds by saying that he’s going
to fight back, and he’s going to fight back hard. As borderline extremist as the patriotism part
of his explanation sounds, he adds a good point about Tom’s staff basically being his ”yes men”
and that he’s not open to criticism.

With Alex gone, people around him have pointed out that Tom has isolated himself from
everyone else and at this point in his presidency, he really needs someone to oppose him, at least
every once in a while because he can’t and won’t be right all the time.
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Fallout

Season 2
Episode Number: 37
Season Episode: 16

Originally aired: Wednesday April 4, 2018
Writer: Tom Garrigus
Director: Joe Lazarov
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Paulo Costanzo (Lyor Boone), Adan

Canto (Aaron Shore), Italia Ricci (Emily Rhodes), LaMonica Garrett
(Mike Ritter), Zoe McLellan (Kendra Daynes), Ben Lawson (Damian
Rennett), Kal Penn (Seth Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Reed Diamond (John Forstell), Aunjanue Ellis (Eleanor Darby), Jake
Epstein (Chuck Russink), Tom Choi (Chairman Kim), Dillon Casey
(Detective Blakey), Dan Jeannotte (Greg Bowen), Morgan Kelly (Si-
mon Day), Rick Roberts (General), Kim Raver (Dr. Andrea Frost), Ali
Hassan (Ambassador Salimi), Jsin Sasha (Arturo Rojas), C.J. Byrd-
Vassell (Deep Fryer Guy), Vanessa Burns (Shelly), Daniel Jun (Joon
Kim), Lachlan Murdoch (Lead Bomb Tech), Dwight Ireland (Second Re-
porter), Martin Roach (Defense Secretary Nick Wooster), Byron Abalos
(S.A.C. Jack Grimes)

Summary: President Kirkman and his staff have credible intelligence that a dirty
bomb is on U.S. soil, thrusting the president into a high- stakes effort
to find the bomb and stop it from detonating. Meanwhile, at the White
House, Emily approaches Chuck to help her with something that has
damaging and illegal consequences.

Aaron informs President Kirkman that
there’s a dirty bomb on U.S soil so every-
one chases down any and every lead they
can find. They start looking at East Han
Chiu first because they seemingly have
the most motive, especially after Chair-
man Kim’s outburst over the treaty.

But because they don’t know where
the bomb is, when it’s going to go off,
or who’s behind it all, they send Presi-
dent Kirkman and his staff to the emer-
gency bunker. Which leaves a persistent
reporter trying to find out what they’re all

trying to hide (all they really know is that the President and his staff are in the east wing instead
of the west). But because they don’t want to cause a huge panic, they decide not to tell the press
about what’s really going on. It isn’t until after they diffuse the decoy bomb and the other one
goes off that Kirkman addresses the public.

Agent Wells continues to interrogate Kim’s son, Joon, who found refuge in the states as well
as told her that his father was already in possession of nuclear weapons, giving East Han Chiu
motive and resources. Then, Joon passes out (when Detective Blakey isn’t looking) from what
looks like some type of poison. But it turns out it was just baking powder and he escapes while
he’s held up at the hospital, making him suspect number one.

Meanwhile, the FBI work with Dr. Frost, who returns again for this episode, because they
want to use her advanced technology to find the bomb and the bomber. Eventually, they find
the suspected bomber, who they find dead from radioactive poisoning and they disarm a decoy
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bomb, just as it’s about to go off. The only thing is they don’t know it’s a decoy until it’s too
late; the bigger bomb goes off at the same place the decoy was at, killing 6 federal agents in the
process, including Director Forstell. But thankfully, there are no civilian casualties because the
investigation into the bombing sanctioned off the area from civilians and press, who were also
there when the bomb went off.

Meanwhile, Kendra confronts Emily about the Moss investigation because Emily authorized
Chuck to go through the reporter’s phone records without a warrant. Emily stands by what she
did because it was a matter of national security. However, Kendra knows they can’t argue with
the evidence they found against former President Moss because Emily obtained it illegally and
she knows that he’d use it against them. Which ultimately makes it problematic because that is
the only evidence they have against Moss.

As far as finding the culprit behind the dirty bombs, Agent Wells and Detective Blakey find
Joon in a warehouse that the suspect was in hours earlier. After getting nothing from the initial
interrogation, the bigger bomb goes off, leaving Joon as the only suspect and assumed culprit
of the bombing. After Hannah threatens him with the death penalty, Joon reveals that someone
called him and told him that they had his girlfriend and that they’d kill her if he said anything.
Other than that, he has no other information about the bomber or the people behind it.

But fortunately for them, they still have the other suspect to look into. They eventually find
Joon’s girlfriend tied up in an abandoned apartment and look into the bomber’s bank accounts
and find that shell companies paid him, those shell companies trace back to the Kumani govern-
ment. And it just so happens that the financials of the abandoned apartment where they found
Joon’s girlfriend correspond to that same shell company.

After this discovery, President Kirkman meets with the ambassador, who claims that there’s
no way that his government would do this but still knows something but refuses to share what
he knows. Furious, Tom heads to the general and orders for the U.S to engage, which is what I
assume, is their unofficial declaration of war against Kumani.
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Overkill

Season 2
Episode Number: 38
Season Episode: 17

Originally aired: Wednesday April 11, 2018
Writer: Jeff Melvoin, Tracey Rice
Director: Jeff T. Thomas
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Paulo Costanzo (Lyor Boone), Adan

Canto (Aaron Shore), Italia Ricci (Emily Rhodes), LaMonica Garrett
(Mike Ritter), Zoe McLellan (Kendra Daynes), Ben Lawson (Damian
Rennett), Kal Penn (Seth Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Breckin Meyer (Trey Kirkman), Aunjanue Ellis (Eleanor Darby), Jake
Epstein (Chuck Russink), Chelsea Harris (Tricia Sims), Clé Ben-
nett (Sgt. Royce Sims), Dillon Casey (Detective Blakey), Dan Jean-
notte (Greg Bowen), Inga Cadranel (Monica Van), Rick Roberts (Gen-
eral), Timothy Busfield (Dr. Adam Louden (voice)), Dani Jazzar (Amal
Hamzi), Ali Hassan (Ambassador Salimi), Jsin Sasha (Arturo Rojas),
Tom Williams (Commentator #1), Peggy Lee (Commentator #2), Julie
Sidoni (Commentator #3), David Fraser (First Reporter), Will Con-
lon (Floor Director), Miguel Anthony (Large Imposing Man), Ali Kazmi
(Rami Bashir), Gavin Fox (Seal Team Leader), Nneka Elliott (Second
Reporter), Martin Roach (Defense Secretary Nick Wooster)

Summary: Following the deadly bomb explosion inside a D.C. metro station, Pres-
ident Kirkman declares war on Kunami. When the emir of that country
sends his ambassador to negotiate, FBI Agent Hannah Wells learns the
emir is hiding something that could have deadly consequences.

Following last week’s episode, President
Kirkman publicly declares war on Ku-
nami after discovering the country’s in-
volvement with the dirty bomb, Kunami’s
ambassador tries to negotiate a peaceful
surrender but refuses to claim responsi-
bility, and FBI agent Hannah Wells dis-
covers just how involved the ambassador
is in all of this.

The president addresses the public
again by saying that the Kunami govern-
ment is responsible for the bomb and that
they launched missiles to key areas of

Kunami’s country in response. He adds that they are now at war with them, which sets of a
whole PR situation because now, the U.S is now in the midst of a war and not everyone’s all that
happy about it. And it’s not just the public who isn’t a fan of Kirkman’s forceful attack; Lyor
doesn’t like the perception of it all and Emily also disagrees with his tactic, which makes Tom
doubt whether or not he’s the one who should be making all these decisions. Perhaps extending
that to whether or not he’s the right person to be president.

Throughout the entirety of the episode, Kunami’s ambassador meets with the president and
his staff, trying to negotiate with them by saying that they’ll peacefully surrender because they
know that they can’t win (being that they’re a relatively small country). But they won’t apologize
for the bombing, which isn’t something Kirkman or his staff will compromise and therefore leads
to the ongoing war being fought on Kunami soil.
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Part of that war effort involves none other than Hannah Wells. Chuck, Hannah, Detective
Blakey, and Aaron (with the help with Damian, might I add) look at what the bomber was doing
days before it went off via security cameras. They follow him to a hotel where he spends far too
long of a time in the bathroom, which obviously pointed to him meeting with someone. They
look closer at the footage and discover that he was meeting with Greg Bowen, who we know as
someone working for Chairman Kim. They eventually bring him in for questioning and find out
that he’s actually been working with the emir and helped pin it on East Han Chiu.

This leads to Hannah going to the battlefield with other soldiers to meet with a rebel leader
who wants to overthrow the emir. But not long after they arrive, they’re bombarded with Kunami
soldiers. Hannah and a fellow soldier, sergeant Sims become separated from the rest of the group
and are left looking for the rebel on their own.

During their short journey, they’re helped by a man who just turned out as just another
enemy planning to lead them to an ambush. Hannah figures this out relatively quickly and they
eventually find their way to the rebel. But sergeant Sims calls Hannah out on her recklessness
and obvious irritation and it’s been adamantly clear since the beginning of this episode that she’s
angry about Director Forstell’s death. Which was admirable but a little confusing because yes,
he was her boss, but they didn’t seem particularly close.

But regardless, they use the imposter’s phone and contact the white house to inform that
they’re safe and still en route to the rebel leader. Once they find the rebel, Hannah discovers that
they’ve been duped; turns out that the ambassador is behind the bombing but did it on his own
so that he could take over Kunami.

But unfortunately, this means that Kunami, as a country anyway, isn’t responsible for the
bomb, therefore shouldn’t be put in a war that was only instigated by one person acting on his
own volition. In response, Tom revokes the ambassador’s diplomatic credentials and he abdicates
from the throne.
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Kirkman Agonistes

Season 2
Episode Number: 39
Season Episode: 18

Originally aired: Wednesday April 18, 2018
Writer: Pierluigi D. Cothran, Patrick Cunnane
Director: Leslie Libman
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Paulo Costanzo (Lyor Boone), Adan

Canto (Aaron Shore), Italia Ricci (Emily Rhodes), LaMonica Garrett
(Mike Ritter), Zoe McLellan (Kendra Daynes), Ben Lawson (Damian
Rennett), Kal Penn (Seth Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Michael J. Fox (Ethan West), Breckin Meyer (Trey Kirkman), Aun-
janue Ellis (Eleanor Darby), Jake Epstein (Chuck Russink), Rochelle
Aytes (Senator Cowling), Chelsea Harris (Tricia Sims), Mckenna Grace
(Penny Kirkman), Nora Zehetner (Valeria Poreskova), Timothy Busfield
(Dr. Adam Louden), Kim Raver (Dr. Andrea Frost), Albert Chung (Am-
bassador Woo), Tom Williams (Anchor #1), Renie Workman (Anchor
#2), Ed Sahely (Bernard Dakich), Nicholas Vilord (Billy), John Ral-
ston (Carson Kramer), Jesse Jones (Doctor), Peggy Lee (First Panelist),
Ola Sturik (First Reporter (Sc 14)), Nneka Elliott (First Reporter (Sc
46)), Bayley Ungurain (Janet), Alina Prijono (Precocious Kid), David
Benjamin Tomlinson (Randall Melick), Chase Senior (Second Pan-
elist), Etan Muskat (Second Reporter (Sc 14)), Vanessa Smythe (Second
Reporter (Sc 46)), Carmella Mataloni (Third Panelist), Aiden Bushey
(Young Boy)

Summary: As more leaks surface from President Kirkman’s confidential therapy
sessions, Vice President Darby meets secretly with the Cabinet, lead-
ing to attorney Ethan West looking into the president’s past.

First off, the FBI looks at the senior staff
as potential suspects in the leaked tapes
investigation by confiscating their phones
after IT’s already cleared their comput-
ers of any potentially suspicious activity.
However, this particular hack changes
the public and other government offi-
cials’ perception of the president. As the
episode progresses, more and more tapes
leak, which weakens. Among them are
multiple revelations about Tom’s mental
health, like his depression, anxiety, pos-
sible PTSD, and only being able to con-
nect with Dr Andrea Frost.

Ultimately leads VP Darby and the rest
of the cabinet to vote Kirkman out of office. But before the papers are signed, Tom and his staff
protest and VP Darby brings in Michael J. Fox’s character, Ethan West, and will be a part of the
show for the rest of the season. Kirkman and his staff’s only hope is to take part in a hearing of
sorts to argue why he shouldn’t be kicked out of office, which would then be facilitated, or more
accurately, prosecuted, by West.

Meanwhile, Damian meets with his old Russian handler to obtain any info about Gamine, the
only name that the FBI is able to use to identify the hacker. From this, they’re able to discover
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bank routing number. After Chuck does his IT magic, the investigation connects the hacker to
none other than Dr Andrea Frost.

But as Agent Hannah Wells and Damian are on their way to their next clue, someone (who we
don’t get to see, of course) in a black car starts shooting at them and Damian steps in front of
Hannah and goes down. Hannah calls for an ambulance and then the scene cuts off until we see
her at the hospital meeting with the doctor. The only problem? The scene of Hannah confronting
the doctor, who I’m assuming is the surgeon, is completely inaudible. As in, all we get to see is
Hannah’s reaction after the doctor tells her whatever he went there to tell her, therefore meaning
that we have no idea if Damian’s alive or not.
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Capacity

Season 2
Episode Number: 40
Season Episode: 19

Originally aired: Wednesday April 25, 2018
Writer: Keith Eisner
Director: David Warry-Smith
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Paulo Costanzo (Lyor Boone), Adan

Canto (Aaron Shore), Italia Ricci (Emily Rhodes), LaMonica Garrett
(Mike Ritter), Zoe McLellan (Kendra Daynes), Ben Lawson (Damian
Rennett), Kal Penn (Seth Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Michael J. Fox (Ethan West), Geoff Pierson (Cornelius Moss), Breckin
Meyer (Trey Kirkman), Aunjanue Ellis (Eleanor Darby), Jake Epstein
(Chuck Russink), Chris Butler (Dax Minter), Zachary Bennett (Sen-
ator Cameron Feller), Sabrina Grdevich (Senator), Timothy Busfield
(Dr. Adam Louden), Kim Raver (Dr. Andrea Frost), Peter Bailey (Body-
guard), Ryan Singh (Cabinet Minister #1), Chiharu Hibino (Cabi-
net Minister #2), Robyn Hayle (Cabinet Minister #3), William Gros-
smith (Cabinet Minister #4), Karen O’Keefe (Frost’s Lunch Guest),
Scott Edgecombe (Louden Reader), Julie Sidoni (Newscaster #1), David
Fraser (Second Reporter), Graciela Martinez (West Legal Aide)

Summary: Attorney Ethan West calls on President Kirkman’s closest advisors and
staff as he begins his investigation.

After last week’s episode, Hannah Wells
is angry over Damian’s death. Her anger
gets the best of her and she tries to storm
into Kirkman’s office with blood still on
her shirt, determined to tell him that Dr.
Andrea Frost is the hacker. But the proof
they have isn’t enough to really prove
that she’s guilty. But regardless, she con-
fronts him later anyway, without more ev-
idence, and Tom basically accuses her of
jumping to conclusions, especially since
Andrea’s someone Tom considers as one
of his closest friends. But it’s not a com-

plete waste as it’s enough for Tom to become at least a little suspicious of her.
But despite the lack of evidence, Hannah confronts Dr. Frost and accuses her of being the

hacker, slandering her name in public. But this is after Aaron vouches for her because she hasn’t
steered them wrong so far. But after this incident, it makes Dr. Frost, expectedly, whether she’s
guilty or not, angry and Tom ends up firing Hannah at the end of the episode.

Meanwhile, the 25th amendment hearing officially starts while Kirkman’s staff tries to negoti-
ate with two senate leaders about an agreement about the budget for medical research. The news
of the hearing somehow leaks to those officials, yet strangely not to the press, and they assume
that the president will no longer be the president by the end of the day, making them feel entitled
to change the terms of their agreement. After Tom shows up during one of their meetings though,
they finally agree to the terms that was already previously agreed on.

At the hearing, Ethan West questions President Kirkman about his mental health, his family,
his quote unquote ”obsession with loyalty”, and all the decisions he made as president after his
wife’s death. The trial pretty much lasts the entire day, bringing in witnesses ranging from his
younger brother, Trey to former president Moss, who Tom fired earlier this season.
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Tom, fully expecting to be kicked out of office by the end of the day, answers every question
thrown at him honestly and the board decides to keep him as president. Mostly because of his
staff’s loyalty to him and what Ethan called his ”obsession for loyalty”, which was honestly a
pretty lousy argument anyway: he expects loyalty from the people he gives it to.
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Bad Reception

Season 2
Episode Number: 41
Season Episode: 20

Originally aired: Wednesday May 2, 2018
Writer: Tom Garrigus, Jessica Grasl
Director: Chris Grismer
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Paulo Costanzo (Lyor Boone), Adan

Canto (Aaron Shore), Italia Ricci (Emily Rhodes), LaMonica Garrett
(Mike Ritter), Zoe McLellan (Kendra Daynes), Ben Lawson (Damian
Rennett), Kal Penn (Seth Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Michael J. Fox (Ethan West), Chris Butler (Dax Minter), Jake Epstein
(Chuck Russink), Nora Zehetner (Valeria Poreskova), Michael B. Silver
(Steven Flannery), Chelsea Harris (Tricia Sims), Morgan Kelly (Simon
Day), Jon Jon Briones (Prime Minster Pulu), Edelyn Okano (D.C.O.M.
Camilla Chabra), Keone Young (Ambassador Dewan), Kim Raver (Dr.
Andrea Frost), Jeff Kassel (Benjamin Harrelson), Kristina Papa (Broad-
caster), Vanessa Burns (Shelly), Emily Coutts (Kaitlin Corday), Tammy
Isbell (Kristin Jennings), Gage Munroe (Matthew Jennings), Allen Vick-
ers (News Anchor), Jesse Jones (News Reporter), Mike Shara (Robby
Danton), Jenny Raven (Sasha Dixon), Stefan Keyes (Second Reporter),
Leslie Ann Coles (Waspy Bejeweled Woman)

Summary: President Kirkman negotiates with a foreign government to release an
American held overseas, while attorney Ethan West continues his in-
vestigation.

The episode begins with finding out that
the hacker, known as Gamine, is actu-
ally Dax and NOT Dr. Frost, President
Kirkman and his staff deal with trying to
get an American kid out of Bhutan, and
Agent Hannah Wells decides to go after
Damian’s real killer, without the support
of the U.S government.

President Kirkman and his staff try
to negotiate a deal with Bhutan in order
to get a teenager, arrested over a small
graffiti charge, out of the country. But
Bhutan wants to negotiate in order to ob-

tain some land so they can use it for mining oil. But things get complicated when the country’s
ambassador gets murdered at an event Kirkman is holding.

It also doesn’t help that Ethan West, who’s back fighting for this teenager’s safe return home,
constantly bad mouthing Bhutan’s prime minister to the press. But eventually, they work to-
gether and the negotiations rule in their favor and the kid gets to come home. As far the ambas-
sador’s murder goes, Chuck and Mike work together to find his killer and the killer turns out to
be someone who killed him over a different piece of land.

Meanwhile, Kendra is working on getting her old mentor, Steven Flannery, to become a judge,
in what I’m assuming is for the Supreme Justice court. After vetting him, they find a few accounts
of past workers accusing him of sexual discrimination or misconduct claims. All of which turn
out to be relatively innocent. But he also has a bit of a past with Kendra so she starts to wonder
if what happened between them was consensual or coerced. Still confused about which one it
could’ve been, she decides to pass on giving him the job.

123



Designated Survivor Episode Guide

After Hannah got fired last week, she decides to investigate Dr. Frost herself, with Chuck’s
help of course. So really, Chuck is working double duty in this episode, with the investigation
into the ambassador and Hannah’s independent investigation into Dr. Frost. Hannah goes to
Dax, who, if you don’t remember is another one of Kirkman’s closest friends and is big in the car
manufacture business. She gets him to distract Andrea while she breaks into her house and gets
Chuck to hack into her computer systems. She finds what she’s looking for gets out of there as
fast as possible.

Only thing is that she was actually looking into Dax. And apparently Hannah getting fired in
last week’s episode was a complete hoax: it only happened because Kirkman found a bug in his
office in the model car that Dax gave him and needed to find more proof to prove that Dax was
the hacker. And Hannah and Chuck found it. After illegally breaking into his house and hacking
into his enormous computer system but I guess something they’re just going to brush over as it
being a matter of national security.

After the FBI arrest Dax, Hannah and Chuck go over the data they got from his servers and
connect the dots to find out that he worked with Damian’s Russian handler, Valeria Poriskova.
Except the target was Hannah, not Damian. But now that they’ve found the hacker and relations
with Russia are settled, Hannah knows that she’s not going to get the support of the FBI or
the U.S government if she were to go after Poriskova. But she wants to make her pay for killing
Damian so she resigns from the FBI and decides to go after Poriskova herself.
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Target

Season 2
Episode Number: 42
Season Episode: 21

Originally aired: Wednesday May 9, 2018
Writer: Bill Chais, Ashley Gable
Director: Timothy Busfield
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Paulo Costanzo (Lyor Boone), Adan

Canto (Aaron Shore), Italia Ricci (Emily Rhodes), LaMonica Garrett
(Mike Ritter), Zoe McLellan (Kendra Daynes), Ben Lawson (Damian
Rennett), Kal Penn (Seth Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Michael J. Fox (Ethan West), Geoff Pierson (Cornelius Moss), Breckin
Meyer (Trey Kirkman), Jake Epstein (Chuck Russink), Zachary Ben-
nett (Senator Cameron Feller), Presilah Nunez (Detective Pineda), Jes-
sica Tuck (Senator Crowl), Sharla McBride (Anchor), Violet Reid (Anita
Novajalovicz), Gary Brennan (Beltway Boss), Blair Johannes (Buff
Guy), Sam Asante (Cop), David Fraser (First Reporter), Andrew Gillies
(Fred Archer), Julie Sidoni (Interviewer), Bayley Ungurain (Janet),
Chad Camilleri (Mickey Archer), Liz West (Second Reporter)

Summary: White House Counsel Kendra Daynes ends up in a dangerous situation
putting another staffer’s life at risk, while Hannah Wells unexpectedly
takes a trip to find answers.

The episode starts with Kendra at her
house with Trey, who apparently spent
the night with her. Later we find out
that the both of them want to see where
this goes. Trey leaves her house but
comes back because he left his wallet.
When he gets there, someone’s broken
into Kendra’s house and trashed her liv-
ing space and he goes upstairs to find
Kendra with a bat and the intruder long
gone. A detective and Mike Ritter from se-
cret service hunt down the culprit and we
find out that it has something to do with

an old case from when she was a DA. Basically, she flipped a murderer for intel on a drug cartel
and sent him into witness protection. The intruder wanted justice for his brother but gets caught
by the detective and Mike and the situation seems resolved.

Except it wasn’t. The FBI bring in the killer but he’s killed by a sniper as he’s taken into
custody, and the sniper turns out to be the guy’s father. Turns out they were both working
together and they blame Kendra for letting him go after murdering their family member and
destroying their family. But after the home invasion, Kendra didn’t feel safe to go back home so
Emily goes to her house to get her things so she can stay at her place for the night. And the
sniper ends up shooting Emily, but I’m assuming he thought it was Kendra.

Meanwhile, Hannah is off trying to find Valeria, AKA Damian’s handler and the person re-
sponsible for his death. Valeria trashed Damian’s apartment as well as Hannah’s but didn’t find
whatever it was she was looking for so Hannah convinces Aaron to let her look at Damian’s
personal effects. She finds an old letter she sent him that said to meet at their spot so she goes
there and finds a USB and a key hidden in the park bench. She basically finds a fail safe of sorts
in the form of a video that Damian made if he were to die addressed to Hannah. He reveals that
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he has a daughter and he wants her to go to London to protect her. And she immediately calls to
buy a plane ticket to London.

On the more political side of things, the new election is coming up and new candidates are
starting to come out of the woodwork as Kirkman is still undecided about whether or not he’s
going to run for a second term. Meanwhile, he’s trying to get a bill passed but both political
parties pressure him into picking a side, being that Tom is a registered independent. In the end,
he stands his ground and gets both parties to agree and to sign the bill.

Other than that, Kirkman goes after President Moss through another investigation involving
Moss leaking sensitive information to the press and he gets Ethan West to facilitate all of it. West
interviews everyone, Moss included, and he comes up with the conclusion that Tom got Agent
Wells to look into Moss. In fact, he seems a little obsessed with the fact that Hannah’s become
Kirkman’s ”Swiss army knife” as he puts it.

But after all that, Moss goes on the offense saying that he did all of those things to protect
Americans from Kirkman and his recklessness. And that none of the information he leaked
wasn’t sensitive information. In addition to that, he announces to the public that he’s running
for president again.
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Run

Season 2
Episode Number: 43
Season Episode: 22

Originally aired: Wednesday May 16, 2018
Writer: Keith Eisner
Director: Chris Grimer
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Paulo Costanzo (Lyor Boone), Adan

Canto (Aaron Shore), Italia Ricci (Emily Rhodes), LaMonica Garrett
(Mike Ritter), Zoe McLellan (Kendra Daynes), Ben Lawson (Damian
Rennett), Kal Penn (Seth Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Michael J. Fox (Ethan West), Geoff Pierson (Cornelius Moss), Nora
Zehetner (Valeria Poreskova), Jake Epstein (Chuck Russink), Tanner
Buchanan (Leo Kirkman), Zachary Bennett (Senator Cameron Feller),
Jessica Tuck (Senator Crowl), Bruce Davison (Attorney General Ray
Beckett), Jonathan Adams (Taurasi Governor), Taylor Blackwell (Amy
Bleecker), Ellie O’Brien (British Student), Keith Dinicol (Chief Jus-
tice Peter Koemann), Robert B. Kennedy (General Jake Fleming), Bay-
ley Ungurain (Janet), Jalen Gomes (Local Boy), Linda Goranson (Old
Woman), Elijah Sandiford (Teenager)

Summary: As President Kirkman continues to deal with the turmoil surrounding
the hacker and congressional investigation, a natural disaster threat-
ens the lives of two White House staffers. Meanwhile, Kirkman’s clos-
est allies are surprised when the president makes an announcement
no one saw coming.

Tom and Mike go to visit Emily in the hos-
pital. She has 13 stitches. Tom reports
back to meet with his lawyers and West
to hear the charges brought against him
for the actions of Hanna. If he promises
not to rerun they will drop the charges.
He has until the end of the day to decide.

Lyor and Seth meet with officials from
Taurasi. They talk to the governor about
remaining as part of the US. Meanwhile,
Aaron cannot get in touch with Hanna.
She has gone off the grid.

Hanna visits Damian’s daughter at
private school. She enters Amy’s room. The girl in there tells her Amy has left on a spring holiday.
She doesn’t know how to get in touch with her. Hanna accuses her of being Amy when the girl
hits her in the face and runs.

A tsunami has been detected off the coast of Taurasi. Tom is brought to the situation room
where he is told. Lyor and Seth are missing. There are 15k tourists that need help and 8k locals.
Tom meets with some senators. They offer $3 million only, pointing out that Taurasi wanted to
cut ties with the US.

Hanna calls Chuck for help finding Amy.
Emily has returned back to work. Kendra brings her the news that Lyor and Seth are still

missing.
Hanna tracks down Amy. She runs but is cornered. Hanna proves she knew Damian and tells

Amy she needs to protect her from someone who is looking for her. Amy goes with her.
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Lyor informs the team he is safe but Seth is still missing.
Amy and Hanna are headed to Damian’s storage. Meanwhile, Tom meets with the governor

video to tell him he is trying to get more aid.
Hanna and Amy arrive at Damian’s safe. It has been broken into. Amy tells her there was a

list inside of names and she has memorized all of them.
Tom’s son comes to see Emily. He got into Stanford but his dad doesn’t know he applied. He

doesn’t know how to tell him.
Emily has gone behind Tom’s back at an event and has asked for funding. Tom is angry.
Tom speaks with Emily. He tells her that he cannot have her talking to the Chief Justice. He

is already in legal turmoil. Kendra comes in with bad news — he cannot get the aid he wanted.
Lyor finds Seth. He is okay. They both meet with Tom video along with the governor who must

put on paper that he is a protector of the US. That way Tom can get him aid. He does so. Tom
brings it to the senators. They cannot believe he is asking for $3 billion.

Tom and his son talk about Stanford. Tom has known for a while. He wants him to go. His
son wants to stay with him and Penny, his sister. But Tom insists he go.

Hanna brings Amy back to her dorm. She wants Valera, the enemy, to know she is home. She
wants her to come so she can take her out.

Emily gives Tom her resignation. She has made too many mistakes. Tom has a hard time
accepting her letter, but does.

West arrives to see Tom. He tells him that he was given a job offer. He doesn’t want to take it.
It has made him realize that everyone around him is a schemer. But Tom isn’t.

Valera shows up. They fight. Valera stabs Hanna in the leg. She chases after her. Hanna is
forced to shoot her dead.

Tom tells the governor that aid is on the way. Meanwhile, Hanna takes Amy with her home.
Seth tells Lyor he is glad that he is okay. Lyor gets awkward.

Tom arrives at his press conference. He addresses the nation. He announces he will run for
re-election as an independent.

Hanna plugs in the zip drive she took from Valera after she shot her. Emily is seen in a video
giving Valera something.
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#thesystemisbroken

Season 3
Episode Number: 44
Season Episode: 1

Originally aired: Friday June 07, 2019
Writer: Neal Baer
Director: Chris Grismer
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Adan Canto (Aaron Shore), Italia

Ricci (Emily Rhodes), Kal Penn (Seth Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent
Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Mckenna Grace (Penny Kirkman), Lauren Holly (Lynn Harper), An-
thony Edwards (Mars Harper), Christopher Jacot (Alan), Julie White
(Lorraine Zimmer), Elena Tovar (Isabel Pardo), Angela Thompson
(Protester for Change), Naomi Snieckus (DNC Chair), Jake Foy (Fe-
lix Silva), Benjamin Charles Watson (Dontae Evans), Jennifer Wigmore
(Dianne Lewis), Kent Sheridan (Senator Carlin), Leanne Poirier Green-
field (Protester #1), Jim Pagiamtzis (Reporter), Andrew Di Rosa (Exec-
utive Assistant OIC)

Summary: Now running for office for the first time, Kirkman and his nascent
campaign stumble out of the gate. Wells gets a critical reassignment.

One month after announcing that he
would be seeking a second term — as
an Independent — Kirkman found him-
self dealing with the fallout of a SOTU
in which he got a bit hot, after someone
in the crowd crowed that he was ”ille-
gitimate.” Kirkman’s sharply voiced mes-
sage was simply one about draining the
swamp, but opponent Moss and the me-
dia turned it into a question of his com-
posure.

Still on Kirkman’s team are Seth
Wright (as press sec) and Aaron Shore

(NSA advisor), while D.C. journeyman Mars Harper has succeeded Emily as chief of staff and
Aaron’s girlfriend Isobel has come on board as the director of social innovation. (Clumsily) on her
way out is VP Eleanor Darby, who voices displeasure with both the president’s decision to run
and the absence of her ideas from his SOTU speech. Worse, Darby won’t even stick around to
help get the key votes needed for an infrastructure bill! The Royal Pains guy is also gone.

Since resigning, Emily has been in Florida tending to her ovarian cancer-battling mother. As
such, she is quite surprised to come home one night and find Hannah lurking in the shadows.
Hannah cues up the video of Emily surreptitiously meeting with Valeria, but Emily explains that
she was simply back-channeling some information to Russia on behalf of POTUS. Hannah heads
back to D.C. to be grilled by FBI brass about her activities, including the tapping of calls without
warrants and killing someone on foreign soil. Shortly after she is asked to turn in her G-man
badge, Hannah makes the acquaintance of CIA bigwig Diane Lewis, who invites her to join the
agency and look into a bioweapon threat that, among other things we soon shall see, has left a
field filled with dead cardinals.

Ready to brave his first campaign trail, Tom calls in veteran campaign manager, Lorraine
Zimmer, for a meeting, and is quickly impressed by what he sees. Alas, Lorraine says she has
no idea who Tom Kirkman is and she cant sell a brand she doesn’t understand. So she goes
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to work for Moss again. Tom and Seth (and social media guru Dontae) head to Iowa to take
some of the oxygen away from Moss, only to find that their event has been sabotaged by their
rival. As they look to instead glom onto any other, well-attended event, Dontae points out the
trending #TheSystemIsBroken hashtag he started, named for POTUS’ infamous SOTU outburst.
That leads them to a protest at a nearby abandoned mall, where Tom doffs his jacket and tie and
speaks/listens to this crowd of disenfranchised Americans. That ”man of the people” moment
goes viral and impresses Lorraine enough to bring her to Team Kirkman. Now about her salary...

Other tidbits from the episode: After they collaborated nicely on an addendum to the infrastruc-
ture bill that would help Puerto Rico, Aaron asked Isobel to move in with him. Relieved that he
wasn’t proposing marriage, she said she will think about it.

Tom spoke with daughter Penny about the fact that he didn’t check with her before announc-
ing his running for election, and how he will need to travel more for the campaign. All told, the
father/daughter scenes served to note that ”Little P” isn’t so little a girl anymore.

Seth begged Emily to come to D.C. and serve as the ”Kirkman whisperer,” given POTUS’
recent rough patch. Later, after consulting Emily, Aaron and Seth on his chances of winning,
and having sensed something was ”off” without her around, Tom asked Emily to stick around.
Seth meanwhile got promoted by Mars to communications director, and Dontae will now report
to Seth.

Mars one night came home to find his wife Lynn passed out in the bedroom, after she took
too many opioids.
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#slipperyslope

Season 3
Episode Number: 45
Season Episode: 2

Originally aired: Friday June 07, 2019
Writer: Dawn DeNoon
Director: Peter Leto
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Adan Canto (Aaron Shore), Italia

Ricci (Emily Rhodes), Kal Penn (Seth Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent
Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Mckenna Grace (Penny Kirkman), Lauren Holly (Lynn Harper), An-
thony Edwards (Mars Harper), Elena Tovar (Isabel Pardo), Chuk-
wudi Iwuji (Dr. Eli Mays), Jake Foy (Felix Silva), Stephanie Belding
(Melissa), Benjamin Charles Watson (Dontae Evans), Parmiss Sehat
(Princess Zahrani), Jennifer Wigmore (Dianne Lewis), Percy Harris
(Reggie Wood), Jennifer Baker (CNN Reporter), Breanna Dillon (At-
taché)

Summary: A heated debate over child marriage roils Kirkman’s staff. Opioid ad-
diction hits home for Mars. A biohacker turns Wells onto a chilling
new threat.

Aaron is uncomfortable when he’s deemed
the hottest latino politician. He’s dating
Isabel but haven’t issues identifying with
his heritage.

Mars has to deal with his wife’s opioid
addiction. She has an incident at a store
and he checks her into rehab.

Kirkman is avoiding Super Pacs so he
gets an endorsement from a Saudi offi-
cial and finds out that the man’s wife is
only 14 years old. He causes a stir coming
down against child marriage.

A saudi spokesperson comes to speak
about their cultural differences and reminds him that Child brides are also an issue in the States.

Kirkman wants to establish a bill against that but he struggles in being able to do so without
infringing on religious freedoms..

When it’s time to propose his bill at a rally he backs down against Penny and Emily’s wishes
and under the advisement of Lorraine.

Emily doesn’t trust Lorraine and wants to be part of the campaign.
Lorraine is dealing with another divorce with a young husband who wants all her money.
Isabel gets to speak to Kirkman about the child bride issue.
Seth finds out he has a college aged daughter from donating his sperm from back when he

was in college. She reaches out to him.
Lorraine tells Aaron he should run on the ticket as VP.
Hannah is six months into her job as an analyst and wants out in the field. She notices some

bioterror concerns.
She’s finally taken off desk duty to investigate. She meets Eli a scientist and finds out even

more about an avian virus that caused the dead birds and could be a deadly strain being formu-
lated for a bio terror act.
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They track down a colleague of his to look further into matters but he’s the same guy who
was locked into his lab and died. His lab is now scrubbed clean and he’s gone.

Dontae tells Emily he didn’t vote in the last election and he puts together something to show
them why so many millennials didn’t vote.
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#privacyplease

Season 3
Episode Number: 46
Season Episode: 3

Originally aired: Friday June 07, 2019
Writer: Peter Noah
Director: Timothy Busfield
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Adan Canto (Aaron Shore), Italia

Ricci (Emily Rhodes), Kal Penn (Seth Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent
Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Anthony Edwards (Mars Harper), Lauren Holly (Lynn Harper),
Mckenna Grace (Penny Kirkman), Elena Tovar (Isabel Pardo), Ben-
jamin Charles Watson (Dontae Evans), Chukwudi Iwuji (Dr. Eli Mays),
Jamie Clayton (Sasha Booker), Julie White (Lorraine Zimmer), Rose
Tuong (Kimiko), David Miller (Reporter Sahana), David Fraser (Re-
porter Philip), Christopher Thompson (Ryan), Sara Garcia (Kasey), Jim
Watson (Russell), Dwight Ireland (Dennis), Nicole Underhay (Grace),
Allison Brennan (Dr. Krista Mouray), Derek Moran (Jonah), Sharon
Barnett (Gwen), Sugenja Sri (Stephanie Kapoor), Laurie Murdoch (Lan-
don Ralsch), Elizabeth Whitmere (Reena), Thom Marriott (Jared Kurtz),
Anthony Gerbrandt (Disappointed Lefty), Loren Amaral (Female Un-
derling)

Summary: A political attack on Kirkman puts privacy and transgender rights in
the spotlight. Aaron weighs a major decision. Wells and Eli track a
bioterrorist.

Aaron grapples with whether or not he
wants to be VP. Lorraine is still trying to
convince him, and he’s afraid he’s being
used just because he’s Latino.

But when Tom doesn’t mention it to
him at all he starts realizing he wants it.
He speaks to Tom about his concerns,
and Tom reassures him that while he
can’t pretend like it isn’t a factor, it’s be-
yond that.

He also assures Aaron that if his her-
itage is brought up in any way that makes
him feel uncomfortable, he’ll nip it in the

bud.
Aaron is not prepared for how invasive the vetting is..
News breaks about Tom’s sister in law being transgender and it makes national news with

both political sides coming hard on him for different reasons about this secret.
Tom reaches out to Sasha who is in Paris being harassed and he has her come to DC to not

only help the campaign but more importantly get the reporters to leave her alone.
Sasha and Tom talk about his acceptance of transgender people and his understanding of

it. It’s still something he’s learning to adjust to but he is willing and able to do the work to
understand.

Sasha wants to stick around and be there for Penny who got her period for the first time and
hadn’t spoken to Tom about it even though the school called to inform them.

Isabel wants to take on Big Pharma to get them to reduce their prices for things like insulin
for which they profit 100%

135



Designated Survivor Episode Guide

Seth meets his bio daughter for drinks.
Lorraine finds out that Moss has the alzheimers gene and wants to leak it because she feels

the American people need to know and also as retaliation for Moss leaking things about Sasha.
Kirkman rejects it but the news leaks anyway and after suspecting it was Lorraine and her

telling him it wasnt, Lorraine figures out it was Emily.
Mars goes to therapy with his wife. She blames him for everything and says he used her to

get to her political figure father.
Later it’s shown that Mars is having an affair.
Hannah and Eli go back to the lab and discover something they alerts them the room was

scrubbed clean because or small pox. They head to get the vaccination.
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#makehistory

Season 3
Episode Number: 47
Season Episode: 4

Originally aired: Friday June 07, 2019
Writer: Ricardo Pérez González
Director: Chris Grismer
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Adan Canto (Aaron Shore), Italia

Ricci (Emily Rhodes), Kal Penn (Seth Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent
Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Anthony Edwards (Mars Harper), Lauren Holly (Lynn Harper), Elena
Tovar (Isabel Pardo), Benjamin Charles Watson (Dontae Evans), Chuk-
wudi Iwuji (Dr. Eli Mays), Sugenja Sri (Stephanie Kapoor), Jennifer
Wigmore (Dianne Lewis), Julie White (Lorraine Zimmer), Wendy Lyon
(Carrie Rhodes), Nola Martin (Reporter Katie), Bert Cardozo (Reporter
Juan), David Miller (Reporter Sahana), Jim Watson (Russell), Pardeep
Bassi (Amineh), Nisa Gunduz (Kayla), Percy Harris (Deputy Director
NSA), Craig Eldridge (Maxwell Kenny), Brenda Le (Sa Pham), Elizabeth
Whitmere (Reena), Shane Evans (Child), Deirdre Kirby (Older Woman),
Juan Rodriguez (Latino Man), Roseline Mouana (Woman), Kinsley Jun
(Young Girl), Chris Tarpos (Health Department Staff)

Summary: Aaron’s heritage and a widespread teachers’ strike become polarizing
issues, and Wells discovers a sinister pattern in a flu outbreak.

Aaron has to appeal to Latino voters. He
and Isabel butt heads when she has to
appear a certain way to not turn people
off.

Syria Turks negotiate Aaron delegates
his roles but Mars isn’t happy about it.

Aaron confides in Emily that he
brought an undocumented kid over the
border when he was a teenager under his
aunt’s wishes, and she tells him not to
tell Kirkman.

Seth meets with Stephanie and gives
her a locket with his birth parents but it

makes her uncomfortable.
Eli realizes after they go to an apartment building and find this mystery flu only affected

people of color that it’s made for specifically that purpose.
Melanocytes are only a .o4% difference in the races and someone is exploiting that.
Pigment targeting that’s why red birds were killed. Their biohacket is into Eugenics.
Emily has a difficult time with her sick mom.
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#nothingpersonal

Season 3
Episode Number: 48
Season Episode: 5

Originally aired: Friday June 07, 2019
Writer: Kendra Chanae Chapman
Director: Peter Leto
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Adan Canto (Aaron Shore), Italia

Ricci (Emily Rhodes), Kal Penn (Seth Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent
Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Anthony Edwards (Mars Harper), Lauren Holly (Lynn Harper), Elena
Tovar (Isabel Pardo), Mckenna Grace (Penny Kirkman), Benjamin
Charles Watson (Dontae Evans), Chukwudi Iwuji (Dr. Eli Mays), Geoff
Pierson (Cornelius Moss), Julie White (Lorraine Zimmer), Wendy Lyon
(Carrie Rhodes), Allison Hogg (Reporter Jamie), David Fraser (Reporter
Philip), Dwight Ireland (Reporter Dennis), Elizabeth Whitmere (Reena),
J. Adam Brown (Crawford), Jake Foy (Felix), James Cade (Myles Lee),
Kristen Kurnik (Cassandra), Scott Dion Brown (Moderator), Craig Bur-
natowski (Building Manager), Stephen Sparks (Porter)

Summary: Emotions run high after despicable fake news goes viral, Isabel makes
waves with a controversial appeal, and Wells finds a clue pointing to
conspiracy.

Someone suggested Kirkman had his wife
killed and that she was a Russian spy. He
doesn’t want to dignify it with a response.

Emily’s mom is getting sicker. Her
cancer is spreading.

Hannah thinks the apartment com-
plex was poisoned through the air sys-
tem.

Isabel wants to propose pardons. One
man is an anti government political ac-
tivist in Puerto Rico whose words sparked
an attack which killed people. It’s a con-
troversial choice no one wants to do.

Mars proposes a policy change that decriminalized drug addiction and provides them with
help it cuts down on addiction.

Seth’s rant against journalism about journalists having No ethics anymore gets him benched
for the day.

Lorraine puts Aaron up to pressure isabel about the activist she wants to pardon. They fight
and he implies he is the reason she is where she is and her work isn’t as important.

Mars mistress Reena gives him an ultimatum. His wife wants to have sex when he gets home
but he cannot perform.

Dontae didn’t tell his new guy that he’s HIV positive and never apologized. They have a con-
versation about stereotypes and being uninformed. They break up.

Penny looks into the death of her mother.
Emily’s mom wants help with assisted suicide.
Kirmann flips the switch in the debate and comes out on top when his opponents rely on

smear tactics.
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Aaron is upset that Isabel didn’t show up for him at the debate anyway despite their dis-
agreement. Aaron and Emily comfort each other and then sleep together. Lorraine catches Emily
leaving Aaron’s room.

Hannah and Eli stake out where they think the male nurse Crawford will be since they also
found him on footage at the apartment building where people were sick. They find him. Hannah
shoots Crawford when he caught them going through his stuff, and he tries to shoot them. He
claims it’s bigger than it seems.

Aaron and isabel make up. He apologizes but he doesn’t day anything about cheating.
Hannah recognized Crawford’s tattoo it’s a white supremacist symbol for Heil Hitler.
Lorraine stirred things up. She’s behind all the Alex rumors to stir up sympathy for Kirkman.
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#whocares

Season 3
Episode Number: 49
Season Episode: 6

Originally aired: Friday June 07, 2019
Writer: Drew Westcott
Director: Chris Grismer
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Adan Canto (Aaron Shore), Italia

Ricci (Emily Rhodes), Kal Penn (Seth Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent
Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Anthony Edwards (Mars Harper), Lauren Holly (Lynn Harper), Elena
Tovar (Isabel Pardo), Benjamin Charles Watson (Dontae Evans), Chuk-
wudi Iwuji (Dr. Eli Mays), Aaron Ashmore (Phil Brunton), Jennifer Wig-
more (Dianne Lewis), Jamie Clayton (Sasha Booker), Julie White (Lor-
raine Zimmer), Wendy Lyon (Carrie Rhodes), Dwight Ireland (Reporter
Dennis), Matias Seale (Mateo Orellana), Ivan Wanis-Ruiz (Ruben Orel-
lana), Naya Guzman (Paula Orellana), Thomas Rickert (Chief Coun-
sel Neal Kristof), Peggy Lee (Newscaster), Tim Campbell (Principal In-
vestigator), Jim Watson (Russell), Danielle Bourgon (ICU Nurse), Jean
Pearson (Clemence Lissajous), Edie Inksetter (Dr. Julie Snow), Sonia
Laplante (Jeanne Lissajous), J.D. Nicholsen (Deputy Director McMil-
lan), Derek Keurvorst (Chaplain), Andrea Carter (Tina), E. Mekete
(Black Congressional Caucus Speaker), Jacob Kraemer (Secret Ser-
vice Agent), Brad Austin (Intensivist), Olivia Barrett (Marla Goff),
Shakura S’Aida (Dontae’s Mom), Keana Bastidas (Mariluz Santiago),
Kevin Bundy (Jordan Flagg), Marcus Colby (Angry Protestor), Sally
Cahill (Tourist)

Summary: A dying Guatemalan child in a Texas hospital brings immigration to
the fore. A mugging opens Kirkman’s eyes to the realities of life in the
capital.

A case involving an undocumented kid
named Mateo in need of a kidney trans-
plant reaches the White House. Aaron
has to handle it. They have to walk a fine
line on the immigration issue.

Aaron, Isabel, and Mars race to find
ways to pay for this kid’s surgery using
funds. Aaron gets citizens who become
attached to the case donate the money
they would have to the campaign to Ma-
teo to pay for his aftercare.

Aarom gets upset when Kirkman de-
cides to deport the family after helping

him.
mariluz the woman he helped cross the border reaches him and tells him about the reporters

looking for her.
Lynn overdoses and ends up in the hospital. Mars makes it his mission to go after the phar-

maceutical companies and FDA.
Dontae is mugged on his way to work. It leads to him educating Kirkman on urban issues

and Kirkman meeting with the Black Caucus and securing their support with his changes and
plans.
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Sasha is harassed in the bathroom by a woman who calls the police on her and is being
transphobic.

Hannah is benched. They take down the terror cell of supremacists but everyone at the com-
pound is dead. Eli tells her it isn’t over.
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#identity/crisis

Season 3
Episode Number: 50
Season Episode: 7

Originally aired: Friday June 07, 2019
Writer: Adam Stein
Director: Sudz Sutherland
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Adan Canto (Aaron Shore), Italia

Ricci (Emily Rhodes), Kal Penn (Seth Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent
Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Anthony Edwards (Mars Harper), Elena Tovar (Isabel Pardo), Benjamin
Charles Watson (Dontae Evans), Chukwudi Iwuji (Dr. Eli Mays), Aaron
Ashmore (Phil Brunton), Al Sapienza (General Nathan Kellogg), Jen-
nifer Wigmore (Dianne Lewis), Jamie Clayton (Sasha Booker), Julie
White (Lorraine Zimmer), Wendy Lyon (Carrie Rhodes), Jake Foy (Fe-
lix), James Cade (Myles Lee), Jim Watson (Russell), Kim Nelson (Admi-
ral Schneider), Leo Vernik (Russian Minister of Defense), Lisa Bunting
(GFDA Secretary Glenda), Xavier Lopez (Group Leader), Jonathan Wil-
son (Harlan Richter), Andrea Carter (Tina), Michael Benyaer (Dov Levi)

Summary: A stray Russian bomber jeopardizes Seattle, Mars crusades against a
drug company, and an event from Aaron’s childhood vexes Kirkman’s
campaign.

The mariluz situation has gotten out and
Tom debates whether or not to stick
things out with Aaron or let him and
Emily go since she knew about it.

They get sidetracked when a Russian
aircraft seems to have gone off like and is
doomed to hit Seattle. Aaron has to come
up with a solution to resolve everything
without starting a war with Russia.

They have military intelligence to hack
into the aircraft and redirect it. So they do
so. Lorraine is annoyed when she cannot
use this to win over voters because of it

being a security issue.
Aaron gives an incredible speech that gets him back into Kirkman’s good graces where he

embraces his identity.
Isabel is proud of him and he tells her about sleeping with Emily. She leaves him.
Hannah investigates further when she realizes a south African white supremacist is connected

to everything. When she looks into another lab, Momberg uses nerve gas on her and kills her.
Then he blows up the building with Hannah in it.

Seth and Dontae take Sasha to a trans support group to encourage her to use her voice and
combat the media attacks.

Emily’s mom wants Emily to assist her in suicide.
Dontae and Troy make up.
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#scaredsh*tless

Season 3
Episode Number: 51
Season Episode: 8

Originally aired: Friday June 07, 2019
Writer: Kendra Chanae Chapman, Ricardo Pérez González
Director: Sudz Sutherland
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Adan Canto (Aaron Shore), Italia

Ricci (Emily Rhodes), Kal Penn (Seth Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent
Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Anthony Edwards (Mars Harper), Lauren Holly (Lynn Harper),
Mckenna Grace (Penny Kirkman), Elena Tovar (Isabel Pardo), Ben-
jamin Charles Watson (Dontae Evans), Chukwudi Iwuji (Dr. Eli Mays),
Aaron Ashmore (Phil Brunton), Jennifer Wigmore (Dianne Lewis),
Jamie Clayton (Sasha Booker), Julie White (Lorraine Zimmer), Wendy
Lyon (Carrie Rhodes), Marcia Bennett (Postal Worker), Richard Andrew
Jones (Hannah’s Father), Pui-Ling Tam (Hannah’s Mother), Murry
Peeters (Sipiwe Moyo), Steve Cumyn (Schuyler Falls), Aniko Kaszas
(Elizabeth Turner), Karen Parker (Cheryl Jones), James Cade (Myles
Lee), Percy Harris (Reggie Wood), Tonjha Richardson (Margaret Clay),
Scott Schaffer (Talking Head #1), Chelsea Strub (Talking Head #2),
Erik Knudsen (Davis Marlowe), John White (Concierge), Kerri Kamara
(Cleaning Woman), Glenda MacInnis (Sophia Chase), Howard Hoover
(Governor Winslow Brimmer), Paloma Nuñez (Mayor Marie Garcia), Ja-
son Gosbee (SWAT), Julie Hill (Secretary)

Summary: Kirkman mobilizes a frantic hunt for the bioterrorist. Lorraine plays
hardball and pushes the opioid epidemic into the campaign fray.

Detwiler is who Mombeg called after he
killed Hannah. He was also the FDA com-
missioner under Moss.

Kirkman speaks at the CIA ceremony
honoring Hannah. He and all the agen-
cies are determined to capture Momberg
before he attacks.

Momberg norovirus wants to infect a
water supply to get as many people as
possible.

Eli friend from lab was killed but she
did a thesis on nanorobotide and put
smart dust on him to track him. They

track him down but he releases all of his work online to ensure others can follow in his steps
before taking a cyanide pill and killing himself.

Isabel stays in the office. Seth invites her to sleep on his couch. Since she broke up with
Aaron.

Sasha offers support to Tom.
Lorraine wants Isabel and Emily to work together. Isabel lashes out at Emily for sleeping with

Aaron.
Lynn is touched by Mars taking on the opioid crisis by ruining FlagKind the company that

sold the drugs she got addicted to.
Eli source had someone come to him working for momberg. He didn’t help but suspected that

someone else was willing to.
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Kirkman may have to invoke martial law because the governor of Texas had a press conference
informing the public about the ongoing plot to potentially kill all of the people of color in the
country. He doesn’t want the news out until it’s resolved.

Momberg took cyanide pill when they went to capture him.
Emily figured out Lorraine has a mole in the Moss camp.
Davis Eli’s source lets him know the guy who came to his office looking for bioweapons is a

Phil Dunton Moss’ campaign spokesperson.
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#undecided

Season 3
Episode Number: 52
Season Episode: 9

Originally aired: Friday June 07, 2019
Writer: Dawn DeNoon
Director: Peter Leto
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Adan Canto (Aaron Shore), Italia

Ricci (Emily Rhodes), Kal Penn (Seth Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent
Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Anthony Edwards (Mars Harper), Jamie Clayton (Sasha Booker), Lau-
ren Holly (Lynn Harper), Mckenna Grace (Penny Kirkman), Elena To-
var (Isabel Pardo), Benjamin Charles Watson (Dontae Evans), Chuk-
wudi Iwuji (Dr. Eli Mays), Aaron Ashmore (Phil Brunton), Jennifer
Wigmore (Dianne Lewis), Stephen Bogaert (FBI Director Benjamin Var-
gas), Geoff Pierson (Cornelius Moss), Julie White (Lorraine Zimmer),
Wendy Lyon (Carrie Rhodes), Danielle Getz (Sheila Brunton), Andrea
Carter (Tina), Shakira Harper (Joy Carson), James Cade (Myles Lee),
Dwight Ireland (Dennis), Ayesha Mansur Gonsalves (Riya Kapoor),
Christy Bruce (E.R. Doctor), David Guthrie (Paramedic), Mark Tor-
res (Rafael Pardo), Zuleyma Guevara (Camila Pardo), Sugenja Sri
(Stephanie Kapoor), Ryan Turner (FBI Agent #1), Sarah Buynovsky
(Pundit), Tom Williams (Host), Lara Mrkoci (Campaign Reporter), Alex
Jade (FBI Agent #2), Gabriel Davenport (FBI Agent #3), Jerry Getty
(Agent)

Summary: Trailing in the polls, Kirkman weighs forcing the FBI’s hand over the
bioterrorism plot. Emily struggles with her mother’s final wishes.

Phil under FBI surveillance.
They don’t know if Moss is involved.

Phil won’t say because he still wants
Moss to win in Hope’s of a pardon.

FBI is an independent contractor.
Kirkman cannot interfere without look-
ing like he is abusing his power. But he
wants to know if Moss had a connection
to the terrorist plot.

Mars speaks to Vargas at the FBI and
prompts him to move quickly regarding
an urgent matter. He reminds him that
the FBI fkd up the investigation and if not

for hannah Houston would’ve been under attack. It cost her her life.
Isabel sleeps on Seth’s couch at his home. He wants her to go on the campaign trail to help

kirkman win votes in Florida during the final leg because kirkman is behind Moss. She tells him
about Aaron sleeping with isabel.

Feds raid Phil’s house to arrest him.
Isabel agrees to go to Florida but she doesnt want anything to do with Aaron.
With the Phil arrest Lorraine Wants to send kirkman to Texas instead of New York to win

over undecided votes who may want to jump ship after the thwarted terrorist attack and Moss’
potential connection to it.

Seth arranges to meet Stephanie’s mother.
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Carrie refuses pills.
Eli discovers the bio agent wasnt meant to kill people of color but to sterilize them. Genetically

sequenced to sterilize minorities and change the demographic.
Moss denies knowing anything about Phil or being close to him.
Lorraine is annoyed Tom brought sasha with him to Texas because it may cost him votes.

Tom tells Sasha he cannot have her introduce him.
Isabel’s parents are coming to meet Aaron in Florida. She hasn’t told them about the breakup

and it gives Aaron hope.
Detwiler has been asked to resign from boards after the scandal.
Mars and Lynn are in a good place.
Emily says goodbye to her mom and helps her die.
Seth meets Riya. They hit it off. She wants connections to get steohanie into Harvard.
Emily’s mother dies. She calls the ambulance and they work on her at the hospital until Emily

answers that her mother has a DNR.
Things go well with Isabel parents. Mars goes to taunt Detwiler. The FBI barges in to arrest

him. They flipped Ohil and he admitted Detwiler funded the whole thing.
Kirkman’s speech goes over well in Houston but Penny is upset he didn’t let sasha I introduce

him.
Dontae finds out Lorraine’s mole is Myles and he gives her a video she wants to leak to the

press.
Dontae finds out about the Pegasus software and wants Emily to investigate.
Leaked video footage shows Moss stirring up the sentiment that white people will be the

minority and they don’t want that. It basically means he fell in like with the genetic genocide.
Emily realizes Lorraine did use pegasus Israeli spyware to tap into Moss’phone.
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#truthorconsequences

Season 3
Episode Number: 53
Season Episode: 10

Originally aired: Friday June 07, 2019
Writer: Peter Noah
Director: Chris Grismer
Show Stars: Kiefer Sutherland (Tom Kirkman), Adan Canto (Aaron Shore), Italia

Ricci (Emily Rhodes), Kal Penn (Seth Wright), Maggie Q (FBI Agent
Hannah Wells)

Guest Stars: Anthony Edwards (Mars Harper), Jamie Clayton (Sasha Booker), Lau-
ren Holly (Lynn Harper), Mckenna Grace (Penny Kirkman), Elena To-
var (Isabel Pardo), Benjamin Charles Watson (Dontae Evans), Timo-
thy Busfield (Dr. Adam Louden), Geoff Pierson (Cornelius Moss), Julie
White (Lorraine Zimmer), Gray Powell (Gordon), Nisa Gunduz (Kayla),
Sugenja Sri (Stephanie Kapoor), James Cade (Myles Lee), Dwight Ire-
land (Dennis), Mara Lazaris (Erin), Corey Wadden (Colin), Jim Watson
(Russell), Steve Cumyn (Schuyler Falls), Tonjha Richardson (Margaret
Clay), Lorne Monroe (FBI Agent), Umed Amin (Bryce), Ayesha Mansur
Gonsalves (Riya Kapoor), Sefton Jackson (Suited Man), Brendan Brady
(Reporter), Steve McDonald (Secret Service Agent)

Summary: On election day, Kirkman turns to his therapist to assuage his con-
science about the events — and his own decisions — of the momentous
prior 36 hours.

Emily meets with an old friend and lawyer
for advice on what to do about the Lor-
raine issue. He tells her every minute she
puts off calling the FBI it gets worse.

Tom meets with his shrink.
Emily gives Tom the thumbdrive of the

recordings.
Tom debates with if Moss was knowl-

edgeable or not. And what moral obliga-
tion he has to apologize for blaming him.

Mars offers Isabel White House deputy
chief of staff.

He wants to have Isabel campaign to
get big pharma to allocate portions of profit to rehab. Mars wants Lynn to run for the Virginia
Senate seat. They’re in a good place in their marriage

Lorraine Wants Myles to scrub her computer of the software.
Moss demands an apology from Kirkman for implying he’s a domestic terrorist.
Emily is disappointed when Tim does nothing about the information he received.
Aaron asks Seth about Isabel and if she still loves him.
Lorraine tries to put dontae against Emily by having him turn on her but he doesn’t.
Kirkman wins.
Isabel breaks up with Aaron.
Feds arrest Lee on his to way to wipe Lorraine computer. They come for Lorraine next. She

goes off on Emily and she is being hauled away.
Isabel apologize to Emily for blaming the woman.
Isabel finds out she is pregnant.
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Actor Appearances

A
Cyrus Aazam .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0104 (Sammy Serafian)
Byron Abalos . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0216 (S.A.C. Jack Grimes)
Phil Abrams . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0209 (Eddie Adamson)
Jonathan Adams .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0222 (Taurasi Governor)
Rolli Adenmosun .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0114 (Agent Hendricks)
Shawn Ahmed.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0101 (Bomb Tech 2)
Jessica Albert . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0201 (Newscaster); 0213 (Commentator)
Kamiran Aldeo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0118 (Todd)
Michelle Alexander . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3

0113 (Staffer Laura); 0115 (Laura); 0118 (Laura)
Kathryn Alexandre . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0111 (ER Doctor #1)
Chadi Alhelou . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0104 (President Bishara (voice))
Hrant Alianak . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Saudi Ambassador)
Meghan Allen. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0117 (Lead Woman)
Loren Amaral . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0303 (Female Underling)
Umed Amin. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0310 (Bryce)
Mika Amonsen . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0208 (Second Soldier)
Alejandro Ampudia . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0204 (Jose Menez)
Abanoub Andraous . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0117 (Translator)
Damir Andrei . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0201 (Dimitri Pavlov)
Jim Annan.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0203 (Trey Brookins)
Jeremy Anthony. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0203 (Andre Rainer)
Miguel Anthony . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0217 (Large Imposing Man)
Jhonattan Ardila . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0211 (Third Cuban Rebel)
JaNae Armogan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Speechwriter 1)
Stewart Arnott. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0202 (Judge Richard Brickner)
Michelle Arvizu . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0204 (Camilla Reyna)
Sam Asante. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0221 (Cop)
Aaron Ashmore. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4

0306 (Phil Brunton); 0307 (Phil Brunton); 0308 (Phil
Brunton); 0309 (Phil Brunton)

Abraham Asto . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0105 (Al-Sakar Soldier #1)

Brad Austin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0306 (Intensivist)

Rochelle Aytes. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3
0202 (Senator Cowling); 0206 (Senator Cowling);

0218 (Senator Cowling)

B
Clark Backo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

0114 (Ava); 0116 (Ava); 0118 (Ava); 0119 (Ava);
0121 (Ava); 0207 (Ava); 0208 (Ava); 0209 (Ava)

Peter Bailey. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0219 (Bodyguard)

Darrin Baker . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0104 (Duncan)

Jennifer Baker . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0302 (CNN Reporter)

Bob Banks. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0102 (Onlooker #1)

Boyd Banks . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0119 (Barry Lenz)

Amanda Barker . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0209 (Karen Slater)

Sharon Barnett. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0303 (Gwen)

Olivia Barrett . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0306 (Marla Goff)

Pardeep Bassi . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0304 (Amineh)

Keana Bastidas. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0306 (Mariluz Santiago)

Carrie Beale . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0120 (Lieutenant Colonel Jackson)

John Beale . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0105 (NSA Director)

Bonnie Bedelia . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5
0202 (Eva Booker); 0203 (Eva Booker); 0204 (Eva

Booker); 0206 (Eva Booker); 0207 (Eva Booker)
Brendan Beiser. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0111 (Surgeon); 0112 (Surgeon)
Richard Bekins. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0101 (President Richmond)
Stephanie Belding. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0302 (Melissa)
Clé Bennett . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0217 (Sgt. Royce Sims)
Marcia Bennett. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0308 (Postal Worker)
Nigel Bennett . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0213 (Alton Prast)
Zachary Bennett . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

0202 (Senator Cameron Feller); 0219 (Senator Cameron
Feller); 0221 (Senator Cameron Feller); 0222
(Senator Cameron Feller)
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Michael Benyaer . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0307 (Dov Levi)

Tim Beresford . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0110 (Secret Service Agent)

Wes Berger . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0112 (Desk Sergeant Koslowski)

Ben Bessong. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0114 (Atsu Kalame)

Taylor Blackwell. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0222 (Amy Bleecker)

Benjamin Blais . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0209 (Frank Dern)

Troy Blundell . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0101 (Security Guard)

Stephen Bogaert . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0309 (FBI Director Benjamin Vargas)

Joanne Boland . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0109 (Sarah Lassiter)

John Bourgeois . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0109 (Senator Hazelton)

Danielle Bourgon. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0306 (ICU Nurse)

Kristopher Bowman.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0108 (Military Official)

Brittany Boyer. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0102 (Newscaster)

Steve Boyle . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0208 (Kevin Dean)

Michael Bradley . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0102 (Cop #2)

Brendan Brady . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0310 (Reporter)

Glenda Braganza. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0111 (Rakhi Patel)

Allison Brennan. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0303 (Dr. Krista Mouray)

Gary Brennan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0221 (Beltway Boss)

Jon Jon Briones. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0220 (Prime Minster Pulu)

Bobby Brown.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0102 (Secret Service Agent #5)

J. Adam Brown.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0305 (Crawford)

Jefferson Brown.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0211 (Phillip Cross)

Michael Brown .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0113 (Ollie Vega)

Scott Dion Brown .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0305 (Moderator)

Christy Bruce . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0309 (E.R. Doctor)

Tanner Buchanan. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4
0207 (Leo Kirkman); 0211 (Leo Kirkman); 0213 (Leo

Kirkman); 0222 (Leo Kirkman)
Kevin Bundy. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0306 (Jordan Flagg)
Lisa Bunting. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0307 (GFDA Secretary Glenda)
Catherine Burdon. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0203 (Bethany)
Jason Burke. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0116 (Clerk)
Craig Burnatowski . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0305 (Building Manager)
Vanessa Burns. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .14

0104 (Shelly); 0105 (Shelly); 0106 (Shelly); 0107
(Shelly); 0109 (Shelly); 0110 (Shelly); 0111 (Shelly);
0113 (Shelly); 0115 (Shelly); 0116 (Shelly); 0202
(Shelly); 0203 (Shelly); 0216 (Shelly); 0220 (Shelly)

Tyler Burton. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0101 (Caleb)
Timothy Busfield . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .5

0211 (Dr. Adam Louden); 0217 (Dr. Adam Louden
(voice)); 0218 (Dr. Adam Louden); 0219 (Dr.
Adam Louden); 0310 (Dr. Adam Louden)

Andrew Bushell . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0113 (Staffer Dennis); 0121 (Dennis)

Aiden Bushey . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0218 (Young Boy)

Chris Butler . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4
0201 (Dax Minter); 0204 (Dax Minter); 0219 (Dax

Minter); 0220 (Dax Minter)
Sarah Buynovsky . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0108 (News Reporter #1); 0309 (Pundit)
C.J. Byrd-Vassell . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0216 (Deep Fryer Guy)

C
James Cade . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5

0305 (Myles Lee); 0307 (Myles Lee); 0308 (Myles
Lee); 0309 (Myles Lee); 0310 (Myles Lee)

Inga Cadranel . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0217 (Monica Van)

Sally Cahill . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0306 (Tourist)

Chad Camilleri . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0221 (Mickey Archer)

Tim Campbell . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0306 (Principal Investigator)

Ron Canada . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0203 (Rev. Tramer Dale)

Bert Cardozo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0304 (Reporter Juan)

Andrea Carter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
0306 (Tina); 0307 (Tina); 0309 (Tina)

Dillon Casey . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5
0203 (Detective Blakey); 0204 (Detective Blakey);

0213 (Detective Blakey); 0216 (Detective Blakey);
0217 (Detective Blakey)

Marcello Castiglioni . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0207 (Italian Representative)

Alexandra Castillo. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0204 (Senator Marina Flores)

Joy Castro . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0102 (Staffer #3)

Leonidas Castrounis . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0104 (Carlos Serrano)

Troy Caylak . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0207 (Turkish President Fatih Turan)

Corey Chainey. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0103 (Funeral Attendee)

Annie Chen. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4
0116 (Lily); 0118 (Lily); 0201 (Lily); 0203 (Lily)

Tom Choi . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0215 (Chairman Kim); 0216 (Chairman Kim)

Lara Jean Chorostecki . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .8
0104 (Beth MacLeish); 0105 (Beth MacLeish); 0106

(Beth MacLeish); 0107 (Beth MacLeish); 0109
(Beth MacLeish); 0110 (Beth MacLeish); 0111
(Beth MacLeish); 0112 (Beth MacLeish)

Albert Chung . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0218 (Ambassador Woo)

Jeff Clarke. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0109 (Congressman Kevin George); 0110 (Congress-

man Kevin George)
Shaun R. Clarke . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Military Translator)
Jamie Clayton . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6
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0303 (Sasha Booker); 0306 (Sasha Booker); 0307
(Sasha Booker); 0308 (Sasha Booker); 0309
(Sasha Booker); 0310 (Sasha Booker)

Conrad Coates . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0202 (General Tobias Beckwith)

Ari Cohen. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0213 (Billy Winton)

Marcus Colby. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0306 (Angry Protestor)

Joey Coleman .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0211 (Evan Beeman); 0213 (Evan Beeman)

Jim Coles . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
0115 (Pundit #2); 0116 (TV Reporter #2); 0118 (TV

Journalist #2)
Leslie Ann Coles. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0220 (Waspy Bejeweled Woman)
Christina Collins . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0115 (Sandra)
Will Conlon . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0217 (Floor Director)
Darlene Cooke. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0101 (DC Appellate Judge)
Alicia Coppola . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0203 (Dr. Tammy Bruner)
Robert Cormier. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0105 (Petty Officer Denton)
Caleb Cosman.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0215 (N.D. Man)
Emily Coutts . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0220 (Kaitlin Corday)
Rufus Crawford . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0118 (Uniformed Police Officer)
Vladimir Jon Cubrt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Ambassador Petrov)
Steve Cumyn .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0308 (Schuyler Falls); 0310 (Schuyler Falls)
James Cunningham .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Analyst)
Robin Cunningham .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Major Cameron)

D
Romina D’Ugo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0120 (Lucy Fernandez)
Emiliano Dı́ez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0211 (President Ortega)
Joseph Daly . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0121 (Powell)
Hamed Dar . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0202 (Tech)
Raven Dauda . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0107 (Yvette); 0112 (Yvette Atwood); 0113 (Yvette
Atwood)

Gabriel Davenport . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0309 (FBI Agent #3)

Bruce Davison. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0222 (Attorney General Ray Beckett)

Mark Deklin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5
0115 (Jack Bowman); 0116 (Jack Bowman); 0117

(Jack Bowman); 0118 (Jack Bowman); 0121
(Jack Bowman)

Calvin Desautels . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0112 (Agent Damashek)

Aidan Devine . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0204 (Paul Zalesky)

Enrico DiFede . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0107 (Cop)

Reed Diamond . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17
0109 (John Forstell); 0110 (John Forstell); 0111

(John Forstell); 0112 (John Forstell); 0113 (John

Forstell); 0114 (John Forstell); 0116 (John Forstell);
0117 (John Forstell); 0118 (John Forstell); 0119
(John Forstell); 0120 (John Forstell); 0121 (John
Forstell); 0202 (John Forstell); 0204 (John Forstell);
0207 (John Forstell); 0209 (John Forstell); 0216
(John Forstell)

Breanna Dillon . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0302 (Attaché)

Keith Dinicol . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0222 (Chief Justice Peter Koemann)

Jayson Donaldson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0203 (Jackson)

Joanna Douglas . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0209 (Allison Goff)

Martin Doyle . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0110 (Judge)

Arlene Duncan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0115 (Women’s Council Chairwoman)

Elana Dunkelman.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .7
0108 (Reporter #2); 0109 (Natalie); 0110 (Natalie);

0111 (Reporter #3); 0205 (Natalie); 0207 (First
Journalist); 0210 (Fourth Reporter)

Dan Duran . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
0101 (News Reporter 1); 0116 (Reporter Joel Es-

tevez); 0201 (Second Reporter)
Christopher Dyson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0106 (Secret Service Agent #1)

E
Scott Edgecombe. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0219 (Louden Reader)
Elias Edraki . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Tech #2)
Anthony Edwards. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .10

0301 (Mars Harper); 0302 (Mars Harper); 0303 (Mars
Harper); 0304 (Mars Harper); 0305 (Mars Harper);
0306 (Mars Harper); 0307 (Mars Harper); 0308
(Mars Harper); 0309 (Mars Harper); 0310 (Mars
Harper)

Craig Eldridge . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0304 (Maxwell Kenny)

Nneka Elliott . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6
0103 (Reporter); 0111 (Reporter #1); 0116 (Reporter

Carla Green); 0201 (First Reporter); 0217 (Sec-
ond Reporter); 0218 (First Reporter (Sc 46))

Aunjanue Ellis . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5
0214 (Eleanor Darby); 0216 (Eleanor Darby); 0217

(Eleanor Darby); 0218 (Eleanor Darby); 0219
(Eleanor Darby)

Greg Ellwand . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0214 (Senator Glen Alexander)

Jake Epstein . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24
0103 (Chuck Russink); 0108 (Chuck Russink); 0109

(Chuck Russink); 0110 (Chuck Russink); 0111
(Chuck Russink); 0115 (Chuck Russink); 0121
(Chuck Russink); 0201 (Chuck Russink); 0202
(Chuck Russink); 0203 (Chuck Russink); 0206
(Chuck Russink); 0207 (Chuck Russink); 0209
(Chuck); 0211 (Chuck Russink); 0213 (Chuck
Russink); 0214 (Chuck Russink); 0215 (Chuck
Russink); 0216 (Chuck Russink); 0217 (Chuck
Russink); 0218 (Chuck Russink); 0219 (Chuck
Russink); 0220 (Chuck Russink); 0221 (Chuck
Russink); 0222 (Chuck Russink)

Christine Estabrook . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0106 (Governor Chris Nichols)

Shane Evans . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0304 (Child)
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Daniel Falk . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0201 (Egon Dressler)

Robinne Fanfair . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0115 (Town Hall Moderator)

Nasser Faris . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0208 (Mullah Fayad)

Scott Faulconbridge. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0101 (Terrified Man)

Allison Feliciano. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .5
0113 (Aide); 0114 (Moss Greeter #1); 0115 (Staffer

#1); 0120 (Janine); 0201 (Female Aide)
Tracey Ferencz . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0104 (Reporter #2)
David Ferry . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0209 (Chandler Dern)
Ryan Field . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0206 (Ross)
Domenico Fiore . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0114 (Older Guard)
Catherine Fitch. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0116 (Senator Elizabeth Vandenberg)
Darryl Flatman.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0102 (Cop #1)
Von Flores . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0203 (Dr. Shen)
Carlos Fortin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0211 (Soldier #1)
Hamza Fouad . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (White House Guard)
David Fox. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0202 (Barrett Kovacs)
Gavin Fox. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0217 (Seal Team Leader)
Michael J. Fox. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .5

0218 (Ethan West); 0219 (Ethan West); 0220 (Ethan
West); 0221 (Ethan West); 0222 (Ethan West)

Jake Foy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4
0301 (Felix Silva); 0302 (Felix Silva); 0305 (Felix);

0307 (Felix)
Sean Francis . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0109 (Veteran #1)
David Fraser. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .7

0108 (Briggs); 0211 (Second Reporter); 0217 (First
Reporter); 0219 (Second Reporter); 0221 (First
Reporter); 0303 (Reporter Philip); 0305 (Re-
porter Philip)

Wesley French. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0108 (ATF Official)

Barbara de la Fuente . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0116 (Senator Correia)

Diego Fuentes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0211 (Soldier #3)

Murray Furrow.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0106 (Governor Mennuti)

G
Seann Gallagher . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0206 (Oliver Bandy)
Patrick Galligan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0116 (Senator Walter Dunlap)
Ally Gallo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0116 (Anchor)
Sara Garcia. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0303 (Kasey)
Ruben Garfias. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0204 (Orantes)
Donna Garner . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0212 (Serena)
LaMonica Garrett . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0212 (Mike Ritter)

Michael Gaston. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0102 (Governor John Royce); 0104 (Governor John

Royce)
Neion George . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0121 (Tactical Officer #1)
Anthony Gerbrandt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0303 (Disappointed Lefty)
Jerry Getty . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0309 (Agent)
Danielle Getz . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0309 (Sheila Brunton)
Zahir Gilani . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0102 (Reporter #3); 0106 (Reporter #1)
Andrew Gillies . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0221 (Fred Archer)
Anton Gillis-Adelman .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0119 (Student #4)
Godfrey Giocada . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0111 (Anesthesiologist); 0112 (Anesthesiologist)
Kearran Giovanni . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0116 (Diana Harris); 0117 (Diana Harris)
Neil Girvan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0201 (Pundit #2); 0204 (Second Pundit); 0213 (Sec-
ond Talking Head)

Colin Glazer . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0121 (Investigator #2)

Jalen Gomes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0222 (Local Boy)

Ayesha Mansur Gonsalves . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0309 (Riya Kapoor); 0310 (Riya Kapoor)

Carlos Gonzalez-Vio. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0204 (Lucas Guerrero)

Forrest Goodluck. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0213 (Wesleyan Applicant)

Ruth Goodwin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0102 (Staffer #2)

Linda Goranson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0222 (Old Woman)

Scott Gorman .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0118 (DMV Employee)

Jason Gosbee . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0308 (SWAT)

Mckenna Grace . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 21
0101 (Penny Kirkman); 0102 (Penny Kirkman); 0103

(Penny Kirkman); 0107 (Penny Kirkman); 0112
(Penny Kirkman); 0113 (Penny Kirkman); 0115
(Penny Kirkman); 0118 (Penny Kirkman); 0121
(Penny Kirkman); 0202 (Penny Kirkman); 0204
(Penny Kirkman); 0211 (Penny Kirkman); 0212
(Penny Kirkman); 0218 (Penny Kirkman); 0301
(Penny Kirkman); 0302 (Penny Kirkman); 0303
(Penny Kirkman); 0305 (Penny Kirkman); 0308
(Penny Kirkman); 0309 (Penny Kirkman); 0310
(Penny Kirkman)

Gage Graham-Arbuthnot . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0209 (Sergeant First Class Daniel Goff22)

Mary Grant . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0111 (Trauma Team); 0112 (Trauma Team)

Keara Graves . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0119 (Student #3)

Rothaford Gray. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0101 (Acting Defense Secretary)

Sabrina Grdevich . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0219 (Senator)

David Patrick Green . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0202 (Colonel Berry)

Leanne Poirier Greenfield. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0301 (Protester #1)

Adrian Griffin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0101 (DC Cop)

Kerry Griffin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
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0213 (First Talking Head)
Jesse Griffiths. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3

0103 (Staffer #1); 0115 (Staffer #2); 0121 (Rob)
Arye Gross. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0201 (Elias Grandi)
William Grossmith . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0219 (Cabinet Minister #4)
Zuleyma Guevara . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0309 (Camila Pardo)
Nisa Gunduz . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0304 (Kayla); 0310 (Kayla)
David Guthrie . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0309 (Paramedic)
Naya Guzman .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0306 (Paula Orellana)
Xavier de Guzman .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0119 (Security Agent)

H
Hamza Haq . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0207 (Peter Jan)
Shakira Harper. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0309 (Joy Carson)
Chelsea Harris . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6

0211 (Tricia Sims); 0213 (Tricia Sims); 0214 (Tricia
Sims); 0217 (Tricia Sims); 0218 (Tricia Sims);
0220 (Tricia Sims)

Percy Harris . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
0302 (Reggie Wood); 0304 (Deputy Director NSA);

0308 (Reggie Wood)
Wayne Harty. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0116 (Senator Andover)
Ali Hassan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0206 (Ambassador Darzi); 0216 (Ambassador Sal-
imi); 0217 (Ambassador Salimi)

Alex Hatz . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0203 (Rafer Blaine)

Helen Hayden . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0118 (Rachel the Coroner)

Robyn Hayle . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0219 (Cabinet Minister #3)

Meghan Heffern . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0204 (Maya Dunning)

Cariba Heine . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0206 (Peyton Lane); 0207 (Peyton Lane)

Daren A. Herbert . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0112 (Alvin Joyner); 0113 (Alvin Joyner)

Ache Hernandez. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0211 (Soldier #2)

Chiharu Hibino. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0219 (Cabinet Minister #2)

Julie Hill . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0308 (Secretary)

Darryl Hinds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0213 (U.D. Agent)

Marcus Ho. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0102 (Federal Reserve Vice Chairman)

Allison Hogg . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0305 (Reporter Jamie)

Lauren Holly. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .9
0301 (Lynn Harper); 0302 (Lynn Harper); 0303 (Lynn

Harper); 0304 (Lynn Harper); 0305 (Lynn Harper);
0306 (Lynn Harper); 0308 (Lynn Harper); 0309
(Lynn Harper); 0310 (Lynn Harper)

Ryan Hollyman.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0214 (Congressman Gary Sharpe)

Howard Hoover . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0308 (Governor Winslow Brimmer)

Michelle Hospedales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0110 (Residence Staffer)

Brian Howe . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0208 (Harry)

Lorne Hunter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0117 (Utah Man)

Julien Hyacinthe . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0118 (Armed Lookout)

I
David Ingram.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0102 (Deputy Transportation Secretary)
Edie Inksetter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0306 (Dr. Julie Snow)
Shane Inverary . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0116 (Senator Schiller)
Dwight Ireland . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11

0104 (Reporter #1); 0107 (Reporter #2); 0111 (Re-
porter #2); 0120 (Reporter); 0207 (Reporter);
0216 (Second Reporter); 0303 (Dennis); 0305
(Reporter Dennis); 0306 (Reporter Dennis); 0309
(Dennis); 0310 (Dennis)

Tammy Isbell . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0220 (Kristin Jennings)

Chukwudi Iwuji . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8
0302 (Dr. Eli Mays); 0303 (Dr. Eli Mays); 0304 (Dr.

Eli Mays); 0305 (Dr. Eli Mays); 0306 (Dr. Eli
Mays); 0307 (Dr. Eli Mays); 0308 (Dr. Eli Mays);
0309 (Dr. Eli Mays)

J
Sefton Jackson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0310 (Suited Man)
Christopher Jacot . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0301 (Alan)
Alex Jade . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0309 (FBI Agent #2)
Terry Jansen . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0201 (Bartender)
Phillip Jarrett . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0201 (William Akachi)
Jason Jazrawy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0106 (Military Prison Guard); 0107 (Military Prison
Guard)

Dani Jazzar. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0217 (Amal Hamzi)

Dan Jeannotte . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
0215 (Greg Bowen); 0216 (Greg Bowen); 0217 (Greg

Bowen)
Sandy Jobin-Bevans . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0106 (Governor Brownley)
Blair Johannes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0221 (Buff Guy)
Shanice Johnson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0119 (Student #2)
Jesse Jones. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0218 (Doctor); 0220 (News Reporter)
Morgan David Jones . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0118 (Dan Pyne)
Richard Andrew Jones. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0308 (Hannah’s Father)
Daniel Jun. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0215 (Joon Kim); 0216 (Joon Kim)
Kinsley Jun. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0304 (Young Girl)
Lyric Justice . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0107 (Luke); 0108 (Luke Atwood)

K
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Ray Kahnert . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0203 (Judge Corbin Robinson)

Kerri Kamara . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0308 (Cleaning Woman)

Hiro Kanagawa . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0212 (Richard Kim)

Shazdeh Kapadia. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0204 (Small Girl)

Cole Kapoor . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0119 (Student #1)

Jeff Kassel . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0220 (Benjamin Harrelson)

Aniko Kaszas . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0308 (Elizabeth Turner)

Grace Hwang Kaye . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0215 (Pink Lady)

Ali Kazmi . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0217 (Rami Bashir)

David Keeley. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0211 (Congressman Jerry Blutner)

Joel Keller . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0111 (DSAC Reddington)

Morgan Kelly . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
0215 (Simon Day); 0216 (Simon Day); 0220 (Simon

Day)
Okiki Kendall . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0116 (Senator Engram)
Robert B. Kennedy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0222 (General Jake Fleming)
Derek Keurvorst. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0306 (Chaplain)
Stefan Keyes. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0213 (First Reporter); 0220 (Second Reporter)
Tony Kim .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0215 (West Hun Chiu Soldier #2)
Michael Kinney. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0102 (Deputy Director of National Intelligence #1)
Deirdre Kirby . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0304 (Older Woman)
Mariana Klaveno . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5

0107 (The Mysterious and Calculating Dark-Haired
Woman); 0108 (The Mysterious and Calculat-
ing Dark-Haired Woman); 0112 (The Mysteri-
ous Dark-Haired Woman); 0112 (The Myste-
rious and Calculating Dark-Haired Woman);
0115 (Brooke Matheson)

Khalid Klein . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0103 (Tech #1)

Richard de Klerk . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0203 (Carlton Mackie)

Erik Knudsen . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0308 (Davis Marlowe)

Shruti Kothari . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0103 (Staffer #2)

Jacob Kraemer . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0306 (Secret Service Agent)

Mousa Kraish . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0208 (Mullah Bahri)

Grace Lynn Kung . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0115 (Congresswoman Mae Yoshida); 0119 (Con-

gresswoman Mae Yoshida)
Kristen Kurnik . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0305 (Cassandra)
Clyde Kusatsu. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0214 (Japanese Finance Minister Omono)
Mimi Kuzyk. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0109 (Senior NSA Official)

L
Joel Lacoursiere. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0119 (Guard)
David Lafontaine . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0118 (Liam Price)
Sofı́a Lama .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0204 (Gloria Menes)
Stacy E. Lange . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (News Reporter #2)
Albert Lapi. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0121 (Tactical Officer #3)
Sonia Laplante . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0306 (Jeanne Lissajous)
Charmaine D. Lau . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0116 (Senator Heldreth)
Mara Lazaris . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0310 (Erin)
PJ Lazic. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0202 (Agent Barker)
Brenda Le . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0304 (Sa Pham)
Clay LePard. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0108 (Pundit #1)
Ryan Leckey. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0108 (Newscaster #2)
Cory Lee . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0113 (Callie Song)
Peggy Lee . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

0102 (Pundit #1); 0217 (Commentator #2); 0218
(First Panelist); 0306 (Newscaster)

Dan Lett . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0102 (Wynbrandt)

Ben Lewis. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0104 (Carter)

Eileen Li . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0215 (Jung-Min)

Jeff Lillico. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .9
0102 (Wyatt); 0103 (Wyatt); 0104 (Wyatt); 0106 (Wy-

att); 0107 (Wyatt); 0108 (Wyatt); 0109 (Wy-
att); 0110 (Wyatt); 0111 (Wyatt)

Ken Linton. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0115 (Campaigner); 0118 (Press)

Beth Littleford . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0209 (Guest Star)

Xavier Lopez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0307 (Group Leader)

Peter Loung. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0105 (Seal #1)

James Loxley . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0201 (Old Man)

Maureen Ludford. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0103 (Aide)

Wendy Lyon . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6
0304 (Carrie Rhodes); 0305 (Carrie Rhodes); 0306

(Carrie Rhodes); 0307 (Carrie Rhodes); 0308
(Carrie Rhodes); 0309 (Carrie Rhodes)

M
Matthew MacFadzean. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3

0107 (Tim Beck); 0109 (Tim Beck); 0118 (Tim Beck)
Glenda MacInnis . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0308 (Sophia Chase)
Jarrod MacLean. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0102 (First Responder); 0103 (Fireman)
Doug MacLeod (IV) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Acting Secretary of State)
Mark MacRae. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0114 (White House Security)
Tim Machin. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0107 (NSA Deputy)
Virginia Madsen . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15
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0102 (Kimble Hookstraten); 0103 (Kimble Hook-
straten); 0104 (Kimble Hookstraten); 0105 (Kim-
ble Hookstraten); 0108 (Kimble Hookstraten);
0109 (Kimble Hookstraten); 0110 (Kimble Hook-
straten); 0111 (Kimble Hookstraten); 0112 (Kim-
ble Hookstraten); 0113 (Kimble Hookstraten);
0115 (Kimble Hookstraten); 0116 (Kimble Hook-
straten); 0117 (Kimble Hookstraten); 0118 (Kim-
ble Hookstraten); 0119 (Kimble Hookstraten)

Vitali Makarov. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0201 (Fierce Hijacker)

Alex Mallari Jr. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0105 (Chief Edward Marino)

Lauren Mandel . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0206 (Co-Worker One); 0206 (Co-Worker One)

Costin Manu .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0201 (Lev Shevchenko)

Vincent Marciano . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0113 (Tech)

Lisa Marcos. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0211 (Senator Sanchez)

Thom Marriott. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0303 (Jared Kurtz)

Andy Marshall. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0209 (Mr. Brewer)

Louisa Martin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0207 (French Representative)

Nola Martin. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0304 (Reporter Katie)

Graciela Martinez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0219 (West Legal Aide)

Rosalba Martinni. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0204 (Carlotta Ruiz)

Bo Martyn . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4
0202 (Tiffany Gimble); 0205 (Tiffany Gimble); 0207

(Tiffany Gimble); 0208 (Tiffany Gimble)
Daniel Maslany. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0108 (Jared Abbott)
Nicholas Massouh. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .5

0103 (Majid Nassar); 0105 (Majid Nassar); 0106
(Majid Nassar); 0107 (Majid Nassar); 0108 (Ma-
jid Nassar)

Carmella Mataloni . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0218 (Third Panelist)

Sharla McBride. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .7
0108 (Newscaster #1); 0111 (Newscaster #1); 0115

(Pundit #1); 0116 (TV Reporter #1); 0118 (TV
Journalist #1); 0201 (Anchor); 0221 (Anchor)

Glen McDonald. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0102 (D.C. Cop)

Steve McDonald . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0310 (Secret Service Agent)

Catherine McGregor . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0214 (Governor Emma Sinclair)

Kevin McNally . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5
0102 (Harris Cochrane); 0103 (Harris Cochrane);

0104 (Harris Cochrane); 0110 (Harris Cochrane);
0121 (Harris Cochrane)

Kevin R. McNally . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0101 (Harris Cochran)

Brian McNamara . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0206 (Dave Rhodes)

Vijay Mehta. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0102 (Ronnie)

E. Mekete . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0306 (Black Congressional Caucus Speaker)

Steven Lee Merkel. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0102 (Deputy CIA Director); 0103 (Deputy CIA Di-

rector)
Breckin Meyer . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .6

0213 (Trey Kirkman); 0214 (Trey Kirkman); 0217
(Trey Kirkman); 0218 (Trey Kirkman); 0219
(Trey Kirkman); 0221 (Trey Kirkman)

Jake Michaels . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0208 (Brigadier General Hollister)

Peter Millard. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0113 (Dwyer)

Dale R. Miller. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0113 (FBI Tech); 0114 (FBI Tech)

David Miller . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4
0201 (Third Reporter); 0202 (Second Journalist);

0303 (Reporter Sahana); 0304 (Reporter Sa-
hana)

David Alexander Miller. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .5
0105 (Brian); 0113 (Speaking Reporter); 0114 (Re-

porter); 0203 (Second Journalist); 0208 (Sec-
ond Journalist)

Spencer Miller . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0119 (Brian Marcus)

Thomas Mitchell . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0209 (Colonel Baines)

Jennifer Mogbock . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0102 (Deputy Energy Secretary)

Seth Mohan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0210 (Non-descript Man)

Lorne Monroe . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0310 (FBI Agent)

Elisa Moolecherry . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0103 (Woman)

Derek Moran . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0303 (Jonah)

Krista Morin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0101 (Acting FBI Director)

Rob Morrow .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5
0113 (Abe Leonard); 0117 (Abe Leonard); 0118 (Abe

Leonard); 0120 (Abe Leonard); 0121 (Abe Leonard)
Jennifer Mote. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0201 (Pundit #1); 0204 (First Pundit)
Roseline Mouana. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0304 (Woman)
Lara Mrkoci . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0309 (Campaign Reporter)
Perry Mucci. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0101 (FBI Tech)
Gage Munroe . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0220 (Matthew Jennings)
Lachlan Murdoch . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0216 (Lead Bomb Tech)
Laurie Murdoch . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0303 (Landon Ralsch)
Brendan Murray . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0202 (David Ledley)
Jack Murray. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0110 (Bystander)
Kimberly-Sue Murray . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0203 (Liz Rosenblum)
Etan Muskat . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0208 (First Journalist); 0218 (Second Reporter (Sc
14))

N
Jean Paul Najm .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0111 (Secret Service Agent #1)
John Nelles . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Massey)
Kim Nelson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0307 (Admiral Schneider)
J.D. Nicholsen. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0306 (Deputy Director McMillan)
Alicia Nieves . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4
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0102 (News Reporter); 0103 (News Anchor #2); 0106
(News Anchor); 0109 (News Anchor #1)

Michelle Nolden . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0205 (Catherine Cray); 0206 (Catherine Cray)

David Norona. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0106 (Governor Rivera)

Landon Norris . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0202 (Travis Lloyd)

Paloma Nuñez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0308 (Mayor Marie Garcia)

Paulino Nunes. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4
0104 (Director Carrera); 0105 (Director Carrera);

0106 (Director Carrera); 0107 (Director Car-
rera)

Presilah Nunez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0221 (Detective Pineda)

O
Ellie O’Brien . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0222 (British Student)
Karen O’Keefe . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0219 (Frost’s Lunch Guest)
Rory O’Shea . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (News reporter 3)
Redd Ochoa . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0204 (Butler)
Edelyn Okano . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0220 (D.C.O.M. Camilla Chabra)
Peter Outerbridge . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

0101 (Charlie Langdon); 0110 (Charlie Langdon);
0113 (Charlie Langdon); 0114 (Charlie Lang-
don)

Mark A. Owen . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0104 (General Muñoz)

P
Deshay Padayachey. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0121 (Investigator #1)
Jim Pagiamtzis . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0301 (Reporter)
Erik Palladino . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Jeffrey Meyers)
Alison J. Palmer. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0116 (Senator Mary-Anne Louis)
Andy Palumbo. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0118 (News Achor)
Maja Pamic . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0116 (Senator Azora)
Kristina Papa. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0220 (Broadcaster)
Tanis Parenteau. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0213 (Lacy Cousins)
Karen Parker . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0308 (Cheryl Jones)
Dipal Patel . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3

0113 (Staffer); 0114 (Moss Greeter #2); 0201 (Male
Aide)

Brian Paul . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0116 (Senator O’Malley)

Jean Pearson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0306 (Clemence Lissajous)

Murry Peeters . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0308 (Sipiwe Moyo)

Kelly Penner . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0101 (Speechwriter 2)

Miguel Perez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0211 (Ramon Bravo)

Jordan Pettle . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Security Expert)
Marcel St. Pierre . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0115 (Male Audience Member)
Geoff Pierson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .14

0114 (Cornelius Moss); 0116 (Cornelius Moss); 0119
(Cornelius Moss); 0120 (Cornelius Moss); 0121
(Cornelius Moss); 0206 (Cornelius Moss); 0207
(Cornelius Moss); 0215 (Cornelius Moss); 0219
(Cornelius Moss); 0221 (Cornelius Moss); 0222
(Cornelius Moss); 0305 (Cornelius Moss); 0309
(Cornelius Moss); 0310 (Cornelius Moss)

Steven Pigozzo. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0206 (Senator Ray Damone)

Michelle Piller . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0213 (Reporter)

Silvia Platsis. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0109 (Venezuelan Embassy Attache)

Kathleen Pollard . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0209 (Tracy Dern)

Rena Polley . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0208 (Judge Verna Schroeder)

Jonathan Potts . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0201 (Nick Donovan)

Gray Powell . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0310 (Gordon)

Sarah Power . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0208 (Julie Keenan)

Alina Prijono. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0218 (Precocious Kid)

Linda Purl . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0117 (Julia Rombauer)

Q
Mark Quigley . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0102 (FBI); 0103 (Army Captain); 0116 (Bar Pa-
tron)

Alex Quijano. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0101 (Lawrence)

Brian Quintero . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0206 (Co-Worker Two)

R
Ashleigh Rains . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (Mindy Hesser’s Daughter)
John Ralston . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0218 (Carson Kramer)
T.J. Ramini . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0207 (Nuresh Sahin)
Neeraja Ramjee. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0115 (Melissa Derfler)
Mindi Ramsey . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0108 (Pundit #4); 0111 (Newscaster #3)
Jenny Raven . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10

0201 (Sasha); 0202 (Sasha); 0204 (Sasha); 0205
(Sasha); 0206 (Sasha); 0208 (Sasha); 0209 (Sasha);
0214 (Sasha); 0215 (Sasha); 0220 (Sasha Dixon)

Kim Raver . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6
0212 (Dr. Andrea Frost); 0215 (Dr. Andrea Frost);

0216 (Dr. Andrea Frost); 0218 (Dr. Andrea Frost);
0219 (Dr. Andrea Frost); 0220 (Dr. Andrea Frost)

Michael Rawley. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0105 (Miller)

David Reale. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0113 (Scotty Svenson)

Michael James Regan. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0107 (Duty Officer)

Violet Reid . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0221 (Anita Novajalovicz)
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Tonjha Richardson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0308 (Margaret Clay); 0310 (Margaret Clay)

Thomas Rickert . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0306 (Chief Counsel Neal Kristof)

Maria Ricossa . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0107 (Anne Paulsen); 0114 (Acting Secretary of State

Anne Paulsen)
Paula Rivera . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0104 (Maria Serrano)
Martin Roach. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0216 (Defense Secretary Nick Wooster); 0217 (De-
fense Secretary Nick Wooster)

Helene Robbie . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0211 (Scared Nurse)

Khadijah Roberts-Abdullah. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0101 (Crying Woman)

Deklon Roberts. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0106 (Secret Service Agent #2)

Rick Roberts. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4
0211 (General); 0215 (General); 0216 (General); 0217

(General)
Shawn Roberts . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0116 (Grady Banks)
Mark Robinson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0108 (Medical Officer Gatz)
Nadine Roden . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (News Reporter 2)
Juan Rodriguez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0304 (Latino Man)
Vincent Rodriguez III. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0119 (Owen Saldua)
Greg Rombis. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0104 (Soldier)
Andrew Di Rosa . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0301 (Executive Assistant OIC)
Nikki Roumel . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0207 (Sibyl Sadik)
Brendan Rowland . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Secret Service Agent)
Andrea Runge . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0111 (Captain Kassabian); 0112 (Captain Betsy Kass-
abian)

S
Shakura S’Aida. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0306 (Dontae’s Mom)
Christine Sahely . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0104 (Military Translator)
Ed Sahely. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0218 (Bernard Dakich)
Elijah Sandiford. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0222 (Teenager)
Ruben Santiago-Hudson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0114 (General Contreras)
Al Sapienza . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0307 (General Nathan Kellogg)
Jsin Sasha. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0216 (Arturo Rojas); 0217 (Arturo Rojas)
Scott Schaffer . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7

0102 (News Anchor); 0103 (News Anchor); 0106
(News Reporter); 0109 (News Anchor #2); 0110
(News Anchor #2); 0111 (Newscaster #2); 0308
(Talking Head #1)

Melanie Scrofano. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4
0106 (Lisa Jordan); 0107 (Lisa Jordan); 0108 (Lisa

Jordan); 0110 (Lisa Jordan)
Matias Seale . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0306 (Mateo Orellana)
Parmiss Sehat. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0302 (Princess Zahrani)

Chase Senior . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0218 (Second Panelist)

Kelly Seo. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0215 (West Hun Chiu Soldier #1)

Terry Serpico . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7
0118 (Patrick Lloyd); 0119 (Patrick Lloyd); 0120

(Patrick Lloyd); 0121 (Patrick Lloyd); 0201 (Patrick
Lloyd); 0202 (Patrick Lloyd); 0203 (Patrick Lloyd)

Brent Sexton . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0109 (Gabriel Thompson)

Chuck Shamata . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0117 (Senator Charlie Krauss)

Mike Shara . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0220 (Robby Danton)

Freda Foh Shen . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0215 (President Han)

Kent Sheridan. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0301 (Senator Carlin)

Brendan Shoreman .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0110 (Store Owner)

Julie Sidoni. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .8
0108 (Pundit #2); 0110 (News Anchor #1); 0111

(Financial Reporter); 0115 (News Anchor); 0121
(Reporter #1); 0217 (Commentator #3); 0219
(Newscaster #1); 0221 (Interviewer)

Michael B. Silver . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0220 (Steven Flannery)

Ryan Singh . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0219 (Cabinet Minister #1)

Abhi Sinha . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0208 (Mike Wright)

Robert Skanes. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0116 (Senator Underhill)

Cameron Skura . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0121 (FBI Tactical Agent)

Zach Smadu.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0104 (Isaac Essaway)

Samora Smallwood. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0206 (Radar Officer)

Arjay Smith. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0101 (Agent Nolan)

Gregory Smith. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0206 (Will Griffin)

JD Smith . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0202 (Suited FBI Guy)

Jeffrey R. Smith . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0110 (Dr. Alan Enright)

Matt Smith (V). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0101 (Bomb Tech 1)

Bill Smitrovich . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0121 (Nate Butcher)

Vanessa Smythe. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4
0102 (Reporter #1); 0104 (Reporter #3); 0207 (Sec-

ond Journalist); 0218 (Second Reporter (Sc
46))

Peter Snider . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0213 (Gary)

Naomi Snieckus . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0301 (DNC Chair)

Birgitte Solem .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0210 (Secretary Anne Pilson)

Leona Son . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0215 (West Hun Chiu Child #1)

Stephen Sparks . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0305 (Porter)

Richard Spergel . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0119 (FBI Agent #1)

Janaya Stephens. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0115 (Amy Blakestone)

Ordena Stephens. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0203 (Lainie)
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Courtenay J. Stevens . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0117 (Husband)

Mike Stevens . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0102 (Pundit #2)

David Storch . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0201 (Russell Donson)

Shawn Storer. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0117 (Man in Overcoat)

Richard H. Strobel . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4
0104 (Michigan Guardsman); 0111 (Command OP’s

Suit); 0116 (Senator); 0121 (Pentagon Guard)
Chelsea Strub . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0308 (Talking Head #2)
Ola Sturik . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0102 (Reporter #2); 0211 (First Reporter); 0218 (First
Reporter (Sc 14))

Sugenja Sri . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4
0303 (Stephanie Kapoor); 0304 (Stephanie Kapoor);

0309 (Stephanie Kapoor); 0310 (Stephanie Kapoor)
William Sun .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0215 (West Hun Chiu Child #2)

T
Christopher Tai . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0105 (Seal #2)
Ashley Tam.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0119 (Student #5)
Pui-Ling Tam.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0308 (Hannah’s Mother)
Christina Tannous . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0116 (Senator Higuera)
Chris Tarpos . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0304 (Health Department Staff)
Matthew G. Taylor . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0119 (FBI Agent in Audience)
Reg Taylor . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Secret Service Agent)
George Tchortov. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .9

0104 (Catalan); 0106 (Catalan); 0107 (Catalan); 0108
(Catalan); 0110 (Catalan); 0117 (Catalan); 0118
(Nestor Lozano); 0119 (Nestor Lozano); 0121
(Nestor Lozano)

John Tench. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0117 (Owner)

Jeff Teravainen. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0107 (Brad Weston)

Michael Therriault . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0108 (Dr. Arnold)

Dana Thody . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0214 (Reporter)

Angela Thompson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0301 (Protester for Change)

Christopher Thompson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0303 (Ryan)

Cody Ray Thompson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0208 (Officer Rudy)

David Benjamin Tomlinson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0218 (Randall Melick)

Mark Torres . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0309 (Rafael Pardo)

Elena Tovar . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10
0301 (Isabel Pardo); 0302 (Isabel Pardo); 0303 (Is-

abel Pardo); 0304 (Isabel Pardo); 0305 (Isabel
Pardo); 0306 (Isabel Pardo); 0307 (Isabel Pardo);
0308 (Isabel Pardo); 0309 (Isabel Pardo); 0310
(Isabel Pardo)

Rhys Wyn Trenhaile . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0105 (Duty Officer); 0106 (Duty Officer)

Alexander Troy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0109 (Veteran #2)

Jessica Tuck . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0221 (Senator Crowl); 0222 (Senator Crowl)

Rose Tuong . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0303 (Kimiko)

Ryan Turner. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0309 (FBI Agent #1)

U
Nicole Underhay. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0303 (Grace)
Bayley Ungurain . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5

0211 (Janet); 0214 (Janet); 0218 (Janet); 0221 (Janet);
0222 (Janet)

V
Jennifer Vallance. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0207 (UK Representative)
Elizabeth Vargas . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Elizabeth Vargas)
Joe Vercillo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0205 (Goaltender); 0208 (FBI SWAT Officer)
Leo Vernik . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0307 (Russian Minister of Defense)
Allen Vickers . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0220 (News Anchor)
Nicholas Vilord . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0218 (Billy)
Vanessa Volcy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0118 (Kristie)

W
Michael Wacholtz. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0114 (Gerald)
Corey Wadden . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0310 (Colin)
Sophia Walker . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0117 (Olivia Abram)
Dylan Walsh . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0105 (Commander Max Clarkson)
Clive Walton . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0116 (Senator Zwick)
Ivan Wanis-Ruiz . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0306 (Ruben Orellana)
Benjamin Charles Watson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .10

0301 (Dontae Evans); 0302 (Dontae Evans); 0303
(Dontae Evans); 0304 (Dontae Evans); 0305
(Dontae Evans); 0306 (Dontae Evans); 0307
(Dontae Evans); 0308 (Dontae Evans); 0309
(Dontae Evans); 0310 (Dontae Evans)

Jim Watson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .5
0303 (Russell); 0304 (Russell); 0306 (Russell); 0307

(Russell); 0310 (Russell)
Danny Waugh . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0105 (Hector Suarez)
Richard Waugh. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .6

0108 (Jay Whitaker); 0109 (Jay Whitaker); 0111
(Director Jay Whitaker); 0118 (Jay Whitaker);
0119 (Director Jay Whitaker); 0121 (Jay Whitaker)

Adam Waxman .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0111 (ER Doctor #2)

Matt Wells . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0118 (FBI Agent Ted Sloan)

Liz West. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0213 (Second Reporter); 0221 (Second Reporter)

Jeff White. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0208 (A.D.A. Wilbur Corso)

John White . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
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0308 (Concierge)
Julie White . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9

0301 (Lorraine Zimmer); 0303 (Lorraine Zimmer);
0304 (Lorraine Zimmer); 0305 (Lorraine Zim-
mer); 0306 (Lorraine Zimmer); 0307 (Lorraine
Zimmer); 0308 (Lorraine Zimmer); 0309 (Lor-
raine Zimmer); 0310 (Lorraine Zimmer)

Elizabeth Whitmere . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
0303 (Reena); 0304 (Reena); 0305 (Reena)

Scott Wickware. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0115 (Larry Hill)

Jennifer Wigmore . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7
0301 (Dianne Lewis); 0302 (Dianne Lewis); 0304

(Dianne Lewis); 0306 (Dianne Lewis); 0307 (Di-
anne Lewis); 0308 (Dianne Lewis); 0309 (Di-
anne Lewis)

Blair Williams . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0207 (Secretary General)

Scott Williams . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0106 (Secret Service Agent)

Tom Williams. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .7
0108 (Pundit #3); 0118 (Television News Reporter);

0121 (Reporter #2); 0215 (Reporter); 0217 (Com-
mentator #1); 0218 (Anchor #1); 0309 (Host)

Mykelti Williamson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3
0104 (Admiral Chernow); 0105 (Admiral Chernow);

0206 (Admiral Chernow)
Adrienne Wilson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0110 (Amanda); 0111 (Amanda)
David Wilson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0121 (Tactical Officer #2)
Jonathan Wilson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0307 (Harlan Richter)
Colin Woodell . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0103 (Tyler Richmond); 0119 (Tyler Richmond)
Renie Workman .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0218 (Anchor #2)

Y
Adrian P. Yearwood . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0111 (WHMO Doctor)
Kevin Yeboah . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0202 (Court Officer)
Malik Yoba . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17

0101 (Jason Atwood); 0102 (Jason Atwood); 0103
(Jason Atwood); 0104 (Jason Atwood); 0105
(Jason Atwood); 0106 (Jason Atwood); 0107
(Jason Atwood); 0108 (Jason Atwood); 0109
(Jason Atwood); 0112 (Jason Atwood); 0113
(Jason Atwood); 0115 (Jason Atwood); 0116
(Jason Atwood); 0117 (Jason Atwood); 0118
(Jason Atwood); 0119 (Jason Atwood); 0121
(Jason Atwood)

Keone Young . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0220 (Ambassador Dewan)

Hannan Younis. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0208 (First Soldier)

Beatriz Yuste . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0115 (Amy Savalli)

Z
Andrew Zachar . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0109 (Veteran #3)
Elias Zarou . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Ambassador Fayad)
Nora Zehetner . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5

0213 (Valeria Poreskova); 0214 (Valeria Poreskova);
0218 (Valeria Poreskova); 0220 (Valeria Poreskova);
0222 (Valeria Poreskova)

Mercedes de la Zerda . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4
0115 (Nadia Espinosa); 0119 (Nadia Espinosa); 0120

(Nadia Espinosa); 0204 (Nadia)
Ashley Zukerman.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .10

0103 (Peter MacLeish); 0104 (Peter MacLeish); 0105
(Peter MacLeish); 0106 (Peter MacLeish); 0107
(Peter MacLeish); 0108 (Peter MacLeish); 0109
(Peter MacLeish); 0110 (Peter MacLeish); 0111
(Peter MacLeish); 0112 (Peter MacLeish)
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